
 

C I T Y  CO U N C I L  
CITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGE 

27400 Southfield Road, Lathrup Village, Michigan 48076 
  

R E G U L A R  M E E T I N G  

A G E N D A  
 

M O N D A Y ,  N O V E M B E R  1 8 ,  2 0 1 9   
Council Chambers 

7:00 p.m. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
AGENDA ITEMS 
 
1. Call to Order of the 2017-2019 Council by Mayor Garrett  

2. Roll Call  

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Officials’ Comments and Reports 

5. Motion – Adjournment Sine Die 

 

 

6. Call to Order – City Clerk 

7. Oath of Office 2019-2021 City Council  

8. Election of Mayor 

9. Election of Mayor Pro Tem 

10. Oath of Office – Mayor and Mayor Pro-Tem 

11. Approval of Agenda 

All items listed under “Consent Agenda” are considered to be routine and non-controversial by the 

City Council and will be approved by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion.  If a 

discussion is desired, that item(s) will be removed from the consent agenda and discussed separately 

immediately after consent agenda approval in its normal sequence on the regular agenda.  

 
  

CITY COUNCIL 

 
Hon. Kelly Garrett 

Mayor 
 
Hon. Bruce Kantor 

Mayor Pro Tem 
 
Hon. Saleem Siddiqi 

Council Member 
 
Hon. Ian Ferguson 

Council Member 
 
Hon. Donna Stallings 

Council Member 

 
CITY ATTORNEY 

 

Scott Baker, Esq. 

Baker & Elowsky 
City Attorney 

ADMINISTRATION 

 

Dr. Sheryl L. Mitchell 
City Administrator 
 
Pamela Bratschi 

City Treasurer 
 
Scott McKee 
Chief of Police 

 
Yvette Talley 

City Clerk 
 
Susie Stec 
Comm. & Econ. Dev. 
DDA Director 
 
Christopher Clough 
Parks & Recreation 

Page 1 of 151



 
12. Consent Agenda 

A. Approval of Minutes – October 24, 2019, Council Study Session 
B. Approval of Minutes – October 24 2019, Council Meeting 
C. Approval of Minutes – October 29, 2019, Joint Meeting with Planning Commission and 

Downtown Development Authority 
D. Approval of Minutes – November 4 2019, Study Session 
E. Approval of Minutes – November 7, 2019, Joint Meeting with City of Southfield and 

Village of Beverly Hills 
 

6. Consider / Approval of Disbursement Reports  

A. Disbursement Period 10.01.2019-10.15.2019: $  62,714.03 

B. Disbursement Period 10.16.2019-10.31.2019: $998,691.02 

 

7. Consider / Acceptance of the Department Reports 

8. Public Comment – Items not on the agenda 

9. Public Hearings – 2020 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 

10. Action Requests: 

A. Consider / Approval – Jagged Fork Holdings LLC Class C Liquor License 
B. Consider / Approval – Code of Conduct and Ethics 
C. Consider / Approval – Use of 2020 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Funds 
D. Consider / Approval – 2020 Fee Schedule 
E. Consider / Approval – 2020 Indoor/Outdoor Rental Rates and Community Service Credits 

(TABLED October 24, 2019) 
F. Consider / Approval – Employee Holiday / Office Closing on Friday, Dec. 20, 2019 at 

12noon  
G. Proclamation – Recognizing January 26 to February 1, 2020 as School Choice Week in the 

City of Lathrup Village 

 

11. City Administrator Report 

12. City Attorney Report 

13. Reports of Boards, Commissions and Committees 

a. SOCWA Quarterly Report 

b. SOCRRA Quarterly Report 

14. Unfinished / New Business 

15. Adjourn 

 
 

Page 2 of 151



 

 

         
 
COUNCIL COMMUNICATION: 
TO:     City Council Members 
FR:  Sheryl L. Mitchell, City Administrator 
DA:   November 18, 2019 
 
RE:  ELECTION OF MAYOR AND MAYOR PRO TEM 
 
City Code of Ordinances, Section 3.4 provides: 
 
The Council shall, at its first meeting following each city election, and after the newly elected 

members take office, elect one of its members to serve as Mayor and one to serve as Mayor Pro 

Tem., both for a term expiring at the first Council meeting following each regular city election when 

the election of a Mayor and Mayor Pro Tem. shall be completed as hereinafter provided. Such 

election shall be by written ballot and by majority vote of the members of the Council in office at the 

time. Provided, however, each officer shall continue in office until his successor has been selected 

and sworn in. 
 
Suggested Motion: 
 
Following reading of results of written ballot – 
 
Motion by ____________________, Seconded by _____________________, to elect 

__________________________ as Mayor. 

 
Motion by ____________________, Seconded by _____________________, to elect 

__________________________ as Mayor Pro Tem. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 3 of 151



Page 4 of 151



Page 5 of 151



Page 6 of 151



Page 7 of 151



 

1 

 

CITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGE CITY COUNCIL STUDY SESSION MEETING MINUTES OCTOBER 24, 2019 

MINUTES OF THE STUDY SESSION MEETING OF THE CITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGE HELD ON THURSDAY, 

OCTOBER 24, 2019 IN THE CITY COUNCIL CONFERENCE ROOM IN THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING 27400 

SOUTHFIELD ROAD, LATHRUP VILLAGE, MICHIGAN. 

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Mayor Garrett and Roll Call was taken. 

Present:    Mayor Mykale Garrett 

   Council members Ian Ferguson and Saleem Siddiqi  

Absent:   Council member Donna Stallings 

Also Present: City Administrator, Dr. Sheryl L.  Mitchell, City Attorney, Scott Baker, Treasurer, 

Pamela Bratschi, Police Chief, Scott McKee, Community and Economic 

Development Manager, Susie Stec and City Clerk, Yvette Talley    

Purpose of meeting to discuss Agenda items 

B.  Discussion Items: 

 A.  Discussion – American Tower Offer  

Scott Baker gave an overview and answered specific questions from City Council.  Recommendation 

from the City Attorney is to continue to lease.                                  

                                            B.   Discussion – City of Southfield Fire & EMS Contract 

Chief Scott McKee gave an overview and answered specific questions from City Council. 

 

C.    Discussion – Update of Schedule of Fees 

Table this item until all City Council are present          

                                            D.  MML Conference Updates 

See Click Fix – It is a platform for public service requests, workflow, communications where 

residents will be able to report code enforcement violations.  

  E. Discussion – General Items 

Discussed department reports. 

 

C. Mayor and Council comments 

 Discussed social media monitoring 

D. Public Comments  

              None 

Motion by Council member Siddiqi, seconded by Council member Ferguson to adjourn this meeting.   

Motion carried. 

Page 8 of 151



The document included in your agenda packet outlines the rates and policies 
associated with the indoor and outdoor rental rates. 
 
The outdoor rates were previously approved, but will be updated to be consistent with 
the indoor policies. 
 
The Community Service credits 

Page 9 of 151



 

2 

 

E.  Adjournment- 6:15 p.m. 

 

____________________________________ 

Transcribed by Yvette Talley 

City Clerk 

Page 10 of 151



 

1 

 

CITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES OCTOBER 24, 2019 

 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF THE CITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGE HELD ON 

THURSDAY, OCTOBER 24, 2019 IN THE CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS IN THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING 27400 

SOUTHFIELD ROAD, LATHRUP VILLAGE, MICHIGAN. 

The meeting was called to order at 7:02 p.m. by Mayor Garrett and Roll Call was taken. 

Present:                  Mayor Mykale Garrett  

   Council members Ian Ferguson and Saleem Siddiqi  

Excused:  Mayor Pro Tem Kantor and Council member Donna Stallings 

Also Present: City Administrator, Dr. Sheryl L.  Mitchell, City Attorney, Scott Baker, Pamela 

Bratschi, Treasurer, Police Chief, Scott McKee, Community and Economic 

Development Manager, Susie Stec and City Clerk, Yvette Talley    

 

CO-19-171 APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Motion by Council member Ferguson, seconded by Council member Siddiqi to approve the Agenda. 

   Yes:  Ferguson, Garrett, Siddiqi 

   No:   None 

   Motion carried. 

CO-19-172  CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

Roll call was taken.  Motion by Council member Stallings, seconded by Council member Siddiqi to excuse 

Mayor Pro Tem Kantor and Council member Stallings from this meeting. 

   Yes:  Ferguson, Garrett, Siddiqi 

   No:   None 

   Motion carried. 

CO-19-173   CONSENT AGENDA 

Approval of Minutes – Study Session September 23, 2019 

Motion by Council member Siddiqi, seconded by Council member Ferguson to approve the Study 

Session minutes of September 23, 2019. 

   Yes:  Ferguson, Garrett, Siddiqi 

   No:   None 

   Motion carried.  

Page 11 of 151



 

2 

 

CITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES OCTOBER 24, 2019 

 

CO-19-174  Approval of Minutes – Council Meeting– September 23, 2019 

Motion by Council member Siddiqi, seconded by Council member Ferguson to approve the minutes of 

the Council meeting on September 23, 2019. 

   Yes: Ferguson, Garrett, Siddiqi 

   No:       None 

   Motion carried.   

CO-19-175 Approval of Minutes – October 7, 2019 Study Session 

Motion by Council member Siddiqi, seconded by Council member Ferguson to approve Study Session 

Meeting minutes of October 7, 2019. 

   Yes:  Ferguson, Garrett, Siddiqi 

   No:   None 

   Motion carried.  

CO-19-176 Approval of Minutes – Special Council Meeting -October 7, 2019  

Motion by Council member Siddiqi, seconded by Council member Ferguson to approve Special Council 

Meeting minutes of October 7, 2019. 

   Yes:  Ferguson, Garrett, Siddiqi 

   No:   None 

   Motion carried.  

CO-19-177  APPROVAL OF DISBURSEMENT REPORTS 

Motion by Council member Siddiqi, seconded by Council member Ferguson to approve the 

Disbursement Report of September 1, 2019 through September 15, 2019 totaling $55,352.68. 

   Yes:       Ferguson, Garrett, Siddiqi  

   No:       None 

   Motion carried.  

CO-19-178  APPROVAL OF DISBURSEMENT REPORTS 

Motion by Council member Siddiqi, seconded by Council member Ferguson to approve the 

Disbursement Report of September 16, 2019 through September 30, 2019 totaling $605,095.75 

   Yes:       Ferguson, Garrett, Siddiqi  

Page 12 of 151



 

3 

 

  CITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES OCTOBER 24, 2019 

 

   No:       None 

   Motion carried.     

CO-19-179                   CONSIDERATION OF A MOTION TO ACCEPT DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS 

Motion by Council member Siddiqi, seconded by Council member Ferguson to approve the 

Departmental Reports. 

Yes:      Ferguson, Garrett, Siddiqi 

   No:      None 

   Motion carried.  

CO-19-180  PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None 

CO-19-181  PUBLIC HEARING 

None 

CO-19-182  ACTION REQUESTS  

A. Consideration of Approval for Fee Schedule – Planning & Zoning 

Susie Stec gave an overview and answered specific questions. 

Motion by Council member Siddiqi, seconded by Council member Ferguson to approve 2019/2020 fee 

schedule   - Planning & Zoning. 

   Yes:       Ferguson, Garrett, Siddiqi  

   No:       None 

   Motion carried.  

B. Consideration to Approve the 2019/2020 Fee Schedule – Indoor Rental Fees 

Pamela Bratschi gave an overview and answered specific questions. 

Motion by Council member Siddiqi, seconded by Council member Ferguson to table the Indoor Rental 

fees. 

   Yes:       Ferguson, Garrett, Siddiqi  

   No:       None 

   Motion carried.  

 

Page 13 of 151



 

4 

 

CITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES OCTOBER 24, 2019 

C. Consideration to Approve the Contract for See, Click, Fix 

Pamela Bratschi gave an overview and answered specific questions. 

Motion by Council member Siddiqi, seconded by Council member Ferguson to accept the Scope of 

Services Proposal from See, Click, Fix, approve contract for $4,800 per year and authorize the City 

Administrator to sign any related documents. 

   Yes:       Ferguson, Garrett, Siddiqi 

   No:       None 

   Motion carried.  

D. Consideration for Approval of the City of Southfield- City of Lathrup Village 

Agreement for Police and Fire dispatch Services (2019-2021) 

Pamela Bratschi gave an overview and answered specific questions. 

Motion by Council member Ferguson, seconded by Council member Siddiqi to approve the City of 

Southfield – City of Lathrup Village Agreement for Police and Fire Dispatch Services (2019-2021). 

   Yes:       Ferguson, Garrett, Siddiqi 

   No:       None 

   Motion carried.  

  E. Consideration /Approval – City of Southfield – City of Lathrup Village Fire 

Protection Services Contract (2019-2021) 

Motion by Council member Siddiqi, seconded by Council member Ferguson to approve the City of 

Lathrup Village Fire Protection Services Contract. 

   Yes:       Ferguson, Garrett, Siddiqi  

   No:       None 

   Motion carried.  

F. Consideration to Approve Appointments – Recreation Advisory Committee (3-year 

terms ending June 30, 2022)  

Motion by Council member Ferguson, seconded by Council member Siddiqi to appoint to the Recreation 

Advisory committee, for 3 – year terms sending June 30, 2022 – Regina Jones & Cheryl Rogers. 

Yes:       Ferguson, Garrett, Siddiqi  

   No:       None 

                                           Motion carried. 

 

Page 14 of 151



 

5 

 

CITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES OCTOBER 24, 2019 

 

G. Consideration to Schedule Public Hearing for 2020 Community Development Block 

Grant on November 18, 2019 

Clerk Talley gave an overview and answered specific questions. 

Motion by Council member Siddiqi, seconded by Council member Ferguson to approve scheduling a public 

hearing for November 18, 2019 for the 2020 Community Development Block Grant application.  

Yes:       Ferguson, Garrett, Siddiqi  

   No:       None 

                                           Motion carried. 

H. Consideration of the Proclamation - 200th Birthday Celebration for Oakland County 

Motion by Council member Siddiqi, seconded by Council member Ferguson to approve the 200th 

Birthday Celebration for Oakland County. 

Yes:       Ferguson, Garrett, Siddiqi  

   No:       None 

                                           Motion carried. 

CO-19-183  CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT 

Pamela Bratschi said the new leaf truck has arrived. 

CO-19-184  CITY ATTORNEY REPORT 

NONE 

CO-19-185  CITY ATTORNEY REPORT 

None 

CO-19-186  REPORTS OF BOARDS, COMISSIONS AND COMMITTEES 

Susie Stec said – Shop Small November 30th. DDA will have an informational meeting November 18th. 

Council member Ferguson said -November 4th Joint meeting with City Council and Southfield Schools. 

CO-19-187  UNFINISHED/ NEW BUSINESS 

Clerk Talley announced the hours: 

Regular Clerk Office Hours – Mon – Friday 8:00 a.m.-4:30 p.m. 

Friday, November 1 – last day Absentee ballots will be mailed by 5:00 p.m. 

Saturday Hours – November 2, 2019 - 7:00 a.m.-3:00 p.m. 

Page 15 of 151



 

6 

 

CITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES OCTOBER 24, 2019 

 

Monday, November 4th before 4:00 p.m. – deadline for voters to receive an absentee ballot in person in 

the Clerk’s Office before 4:00 pm. 

CO-19-188  ADJOURNMENT 

Motion by Council member Ferguson, seconded by Council member Siddiqi to adjourn this meeting. 

  Yes: Ferguson, Garrett, Siddiqi 

  No:  None 

  Motion carried.     

 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:20 p.m. 

Transcribed by Yvette Talley 

 

_____________________________________          __________________________________________ 

Mykale Garrett, Mayor                  Transcribed by Yvette Talley 

        City Clerk 

Page 16 of 151



 

1 

 

 Joint Meeting  

LATHRUP VILLAGE CITY COUNCIL 

LATHRUP VILLAGE PLANNING COMMISSION 

 LATHRUP VILLAGE DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

MINUTES OF THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN KICK-OFF MEETING OF THE LATHRUP VILLAGE CITY COUNCIL, 

LATHRUP VILLAGE PLANNING COMMISSION AND THE DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 29, 2019 IN THE COMMUNITY ROOM, 27400 SOUTHFIELD ROAD, LATHRUP VILLAGE, 

MICHIGAN. 

The meeting was called to order at 6:02 p.m. by Mayor Mykale Garrett 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll call was taken 

Present:                                    Mayor Mykale Garrett  

Council Members Present:    Ian Ferguson, Saleem Siddiqi, (Donna Stallings -arrived at 7:05 p.m.) 

Excused:           Mayor Pro Tem Kantor 

Planning members Present:  Chair Mark Piotrowski 

Secretary Jason Hammond  

Board Member Charo Hulleza, Board Member Bruce Kantor, Board Member 

Anna Thompson  

Excused:                       Board Members Bruce Kantor and Les Stansbery 

Absent:           Board Member Bruce Copus 

DDA Members Present:        Chair Bobbi Lovins, Fred Prime, Mykale Garrett     

Also Present:  City Attorney, Scott Baker, Manager, Community and Economic                  

Development Susie Stec and City Clerk, Yvette Talley   

Purpose of this meeting is to discuss the Economic Development Strategy Report which are the goals  

and objectives of the Master Plan.    

New Business 

Susie Stec gave an overview and answered specific questions: 

a. Streamlining the Development Process at the City level 

DDA façade improvement program and sign grant program have been reinstated 

 

Page 17 of 151



 

2 

 

Placemaking  

The Village Center  

Southfield Road 

Business Attraction – Retention and Expansion 

Neighborhood Stabilization & Residential Expansion 

Improving Transportation Options 

b.  Code of Conduct – Mayor Garrett gave an overview – City Attorney Baker explained that it’s best to 

disclose any potential conflicts that you may have. 

c.  2020 Meeting dates – Susie Stec gave an overview and answered specific questions- proposed 2020 

Joint Meeting dates.   

d.  Comprehensive Plan update – Residence and Parks & Rec surveys are available on the City’s website, 

(hard copies are available) October is community planning month and the Market study is being 

updated. 

Mayor Garrett stated there will be a town hall meeting October 30, 2019 at 7p.m. and the last town hall 

will be Sunday, November 3, 2019 at 1 p.m. 

Public Comment 

None 

Adjournment 

Motion by Council member Ferguson, seconded by Council member Siddiqi to adjourn this meeting. 

Meeting adjourned at 7: 17 p.m. 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

Transcribed by Yvette Talley 

City Clerk 

Page 18 of 151



 

1 

 

CITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGE CITY COUNCIL STUDY SESSION MEETING MINUTES NOVEMBER 4, 2019 

MINUTES OF THE STUDY SESSION MEETING OF THE CITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGE HELD ON MONDAY, 

NOVMEBER 4, 2019 IN THE MEETING PLACE IN THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING 27400 SOUTHFIELD ROAD, 

LATHRUP VILLAGE, MICHIGAN. 

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Mayor Garrett and Roll Call was taken. 

Present:    Mayor Mykale Garrett and Mayor Pro Tem Bruce Kantor 

   Council members Ian Ferguson, Saleem Siddiqi, Donna Stallings  

Also Present: City Administrator, Dr. Sheryl L.  Mitchell, City Attorney, Scott Baker, Treasurer, 

Pamela Bratschi  

Southfield Schools: Dr. Jennifer Green, Superintendent, Dr. Charles Hicks, President, Yolanda Smith 

Charles, SPS Trustee    

Purpose of meeting is to discuss Southfield Public Schools 

B.  Discussion Items: 

 A.  Discussion – Southfield Public Schools 

In 2018 $2.7 million collected by Lathrup Village for Southfield Public Schools 

There are 292 Lathrup Village students who attend Southfield Public Schools which is approximately 31% 

There will be a town hall meeting with Southfield Public Schools March 2020 

November 21, 2019 – Town Hall with Superintendent 

Southfield Public Schools will start sharing their Newsletter  

Southfield Public Schools will communicate a response to Council member Ferguson letter – items 1-4 

Student representative will start attending Lathrup Village City Council meetings school year 2020/2021 

                                            B.   Discussion – General Items 

 

City of Lathrup Village will add a link to Southfield Public Schools website 

C.    Mayor and Council Comments 

Agendas are not easy to find on the City’s website.  Dr. Mitchell has corrected the issue. 

On 12 Mile road garbage is not being placed in cans.  Is it possible to issue stickers? 

There should a notice of no grass clippings in the street 

Pile of leaves/sticks/branches on Wiltshire and Redwood 

Parking issues on Avilla at the corner.  A sign may be needed. 

 

Page 19 of 151



 

2 

 

CITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGE CITY COUNCIL STUDY SESSION MEETING MINUTES NOVEMBER 4, 2019 

 

Santa Barbara near (Bungalow and San Diego) road is in bad condition – pot holes.  

                                            D.  Public Comments 

                                                   None 

  E.   Adjourn 

       Meeting adjourned at 8:30 p.m. 

 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Transcribed by Yvette Talley 

City Clerk 

Page 20 of 151



1 

 

CITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGE CITY COUNCIL JOINT MEETING MINUTES NOVEMBER 7, 2019 

MINUTES OF THE JOINT MEETING OF THE CITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGE, CITY OF SOUTHFIELD AND THE 

VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS HELD ON THURSDAY, NOVEMBER  7, 2019 IN THE MEETING PLACE ROOM IN 

THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING 27400 SOUTHFIELD ROAD, LATHRUP VILLAGE, MICHIGAN. 

The meeting was called to order at 6:02 p.m. by Mayor Garrett and Roll Call was taken. 

Present:    Mayor Mykale Garrett and Mayor Pro Tem Kantor 

   Council members Ian Ferguson and Saleem Siddiqi  

Absent:   Council member Donna Stallings 

City of Southfield:  City Engineer, Leigh Schultz, City Administrator, Frederick Zorn, Planning 

Director, Terry Croad 

Village of Beverly Hills:    Lee Peddie - President of Village Council 

Also Present: City Administrator, Dr. Sheryl L.  Mitchell, Treasurer, Pamela Bratschi, 

Community and Economic Development Manager, Susie Stec, Giffels Webster, 

Scott Ringler and City Clerk, Yvette Talley    

Purpose of this meeting - a status update on Southfield Rd.  

Discussion on strategies to convince Oakland County Road Commission to move forward with Southfield 

Rd. 

Frederick Zorn – Oakland County Road Commission should concentrate on being a resource for 

communities. 

Terry Croad – Land use concerns will have a significant impact on small businesses.  Without acquisition 

of residences, it will be difficult for small businesses to have parking for customers.           

Leigh Schultz - Next step for City of Southfield will be an environmental assessment.  

Lee Peddie – concerns about Beverly Road with children crossing and their safety. Would like for the 

traffic to mover slower.  They’ve discussed placing a roundabout in but it’s very expensive. 

Mayor Pro Tem Kantor said businesses are complaining because the traffic is moving too fast and that’s 

the reason they’re not thriving.  

Scott Ringler said with parking mitigation they can use side streets for parking in Lathrup Village 

Discussion of medians on Southfield Road and allowing enough space for trucks to maneuver. 

Susie Stec – gave an overview of communicating with Oakland County Road Commission.  There is a 

meeting scheduled on November 18th. 

Dr. Sheryl Mitchell said she had conversation with Oakland County Executive David Coulter about 

Southfield Rd and he’s supportive. 

 

Page 21 of 151



2 

 

Next Steps, Strategies and Time Frames 

Timetable update 

Tentatively -January 23, 2020 - Next joint meeting including - Oakland County Road Commission, City of 

Lathrup Village, City of Southfield and Village of Beverly Hills, State Representative, State Senator, MDOT 

and all stake holders. 

Each community will adopt a resolution before the next joint meeting showing support to move the 

Southfield Rd. project forward. 

 

Meeting adjourned:  7:30 p.m. 

 

Transcribed by:  Yvette Talley, City Clerk 

 

Page 22 of 151



CITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGE 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT FUNDS 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the City of Lathrup Village will hold a public hearing on the use of 

Community Development Block Grant Funds. The Hearing will be held on Monday, November 18, 2019 

at 7:00 p.m. at the Municipal Building, 27400 Southfield Road, Lathrup Village, MI  48076 to hear 

public comments on the CDBG Program Year 2020 application in the approximate amount of $7,000 to 

fund eligible projects.  All interested citizens are requested to attend the Hearing.  Comments will also 

be received in writing or in person at the Municipal Building 27400 Southfield Road, Lathrup Village, 

MI  48076 until 4:30 p.m., November 18, 2019. 

Arrangements to reasonably accommodate special needs, including handicap accessibility or interpreter, 

will be made upon receiving 72-hour advance notice.  Contact Yvette Talley at 248-557-2600 ext. 226 at 

27400 Southfield Rd., Lathrup Village, MI  48076 for special services.  

 

                                                                                                                                                Yvette Talley, City Clerk 

 

Published – October 31, 2019 

 

Page 23 of 151



Page 24 of 151



Page 25 of 151



CITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGE

     Disbursement Report

Period covered  10/1/2019-10/15/2019

.

Gross Payroll:

Payroll Department Amount Personnel

  

Admin $15,243.10 Bratschi, Carlton, London, Mitchell

Schultz,Talley

DDA $2,145.83 Stec

Bldg Mnt $0.00  

Police $42,431.89 Becker, Button, Carmack, Elhourani,Huston

Knoll,Lask,Lawrence, McKee,Roberts

Tackett,Tompkins Upshaw, Zang

DPS $0.00

Water $1,038.79 Carlton

Recreation $1,854.42 Clough

Total Gross $62,714.03    

 

Deductions $22,292.23  

Net Payroll $40,421.80  

   

* Fund Totals Include Gross Payroll  

 

General Fund $59,529.41  

Major Road Fund $0.00  

Local Road Fund $0.00  

Capital Acquisition Fund $0.00  

Debt Service Fund SDS Bonds $0.00   

Downtown Development Authority $2,145.83  

Water & Sewer Fund $1,038.79   

  

Total $62,714.03   

Page 26 of 151



CITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGE

     Disbursement Report

Period covered  10/16/2019-10/31/2019

.

Gross Payroll:

Payroll Department Amount Personnel

  

Admin $15,243.10 Bratschi, Carlton, London, Mitchell

Schultz,Talley

DDA $2,145.83 Stec

Bldg Mnt $0.00  

Police $37,893.48 Becker, Button, Carmack, Elhourani,Huston

Knoll,Lask,Lawrence, McKee,Roberts

Tackett,Tompkins Upshaw, Zang

DPS $0.00

Water $1,038.79 Carlton

Recreation $1,854.42 Clough

Total Gross $58,175.62    

 

Deductions $20,341.43  

Net Payroll $37,834.19  

   

* Fund Totals Include Gross Payroll  

 

General Fund $513,474.49  

Major Road Fund $48,178.63  

Local Road Fund $46,869.75  

Capital Acquisition Fund $0.00  

Debt Service Fund SDS Bonds $0.00   

Downtown Development Authority $11,945.94  

Water & Sewer Fund $378,222.21   

  

Total $998,691.02   

Page 27 of 151



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorGL DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGE 1/8Page:11/12/2019 04:33 PM
User: PAM
DB: Lathrup

POST DATES 10/01/2019 - 10/31/2019
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

PAID

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept 000.000 

43254392.25 CHILD SUPPORTMICHIGAN ST. DISBURSEMENT UNITEMPLOYEE PAYROLL-MEDICAL W/H 101-000.000-232.000
4326256.34 INSURANCEPOLICE & FIREMEN'S INS. GROUPEMPLOYEE PAYROLL-MEDICAL W/H 101-000.000-232.000
43284128.60 AFLAC INSURANCEAFLACEMPLOYEE PAYROLL-MEDICAL W/H 101-000.000-232.000
43321392.25 CHILD SUPPORTMICHIGAN ST. DISBURSEMENT UNITEMPLOYEE PAYROLL-MEDICAL W/H 101-000.000-232.000
43250300.00 COMMUNITY ROOM DEPOSITKELLY BLOUNTRENTAL SECURITY DEPOSITS HELD101-000.000-245.000
43267300.00 COMMUNITY ROOM DEPOSITSUE HARTRENTAL SECURITY DEPOSITS HELD101-000.000-245.000
43271300.00 COMMUNITY ROOM DEPOSITTONYA JOHNSONRENTAL SECURITY DEPOSITS HELD101-000.000-245.000
43272300.00 COMMUNITY ROOM DEPOSITTONYA PATTONRENTAL SECURITY DEPOSITS HELD101-000.000-245.000
43277300.00 COMMUNITY ROOM DEPOSITYVONNE SOLOMONRENTAL SECURITY DEPOSITS HELD101-000.000-245.000
4331135.00 REFUND FOR NOT USING THE AUDIO FLORINE TYLERRENTAL SECURITY DEPOSITS HELD101-000.000-245.000
43316300.00 COMMUNITY ROOM DEPOSITJAMES BROWNRENTAL SECURITY DEPOSITS HELD101-000.000-245.000
43336300.00 COMMUNITY ROOM DEPOSITSATRICE COLEMAN-BETTSRENTAL SECURITY DEPOSITS HELD101-000.000-245.000
43304300.00 COMMUNITY ROOM DEPOSITDAMON BARBERRENTAL SECURITY DEPOSITS HELD101-000.000-245.000
43229132.72 UNION DUESCOMMAND OFFICERS ASSN. OF MIPOLICE UNION DUES            101-000.000-246.000
432631,748.76 UNION DUESPOLICE OFFICERS ASSOC.POLICE UNION DUES            101-000.000-246.000
432461,290.00 BD Bond RefundJack's JobsPERFORMANCE BONDS            101-000.000-283.000
432975,000.00 BD Bond RefundConsumer's EnergyPERFORMANCE BONDS            101-000.000-283.000
432975,000.00 BD Bond RefundConsumer's EnergyPERFORMANCE BONDS            101-000.000-283.000
432975,000.00 BD Bond RefundConsumer's EnergyPERFORMANCE BONDS            101-000.000-283.000
432975,000.00 BD Bond RefundConsumer's EnergyPERFORMANCE BONDS            101-000.000-283.000
432975,000.00 BD Bond RefundConsumer's EnergyPERFORMANCE BONDS            101-000.000-283.000
432975,000.00 BD Bond RefundConsumer's EnergyPERFORMANCE BONDS            101-000.000-283.000
432975,000.00 BD Bond RefundConsumer's EnergyPERFORMANCE BONDS            101-000.000-283.000
432975,000.00 BD Bond RefundConsumer's EnergyPERFORMANCE BONDS            101-000.000-283.000
432975,000.00 BD Bond RefundConsumer's EnergyPERFORMANCE BONDS            101-000.000-283.000
432975,000.00 BD Bond RefundConsumer's EnergyPERFORMANCE BONDS            101-000.000-283.000
432975,000.00 BD Bond RefundConsumer's EnergyPERFORMANCE BONDS            101-000.000-283.000
432975,000.00 BD Bond RefundConsumer's EnergyPERFORMANCE BONDS            101-000.000-283.000
432975,000.00 BD Bond RefundConsumer's EnergyPERFORMANCE BONDS            101-000.000-283.000
432975,000.00 BD Bond RefundConsumer's EnergyPERFORMANCE BONDS            101-000.000-283.000
432975,000.00 BD Bond RefundConsumer's EnergyPERFORMANCE BONDS            101-000.000-283.000
432975,000.00 BD Bond RefundConsumer's EnergyPERFORMANCE BONDS            101-000.000-283.000
432975,000.00 BD Bond RefundConsumer's EnergyPERFORMANCE BONDS            101-000.000-283.000
432975,000.00 BD Bond RefundConsumer's EnergyPERFORMANCE BONDS            101-000.000-283.000
432975,000.00 BD Bond RefundConsumer's EnergyPERFORMANCE BONDS            101-000.000-283.000
432975,000.00 BD Bond RefundConsumer's EnergyPERFORMANCE BONDS            101-000.000-283.000
432975,000.00 BD Bond RefundConsumer's EnergyPERFORMANCE BONDS            101-000.000-283.000
432975,000.00 BD Bond RefundConsumer's EnergyPERFORMANCE BONDS            101-000.000-283.000
432975,000.00 BD Bond RefundConsumer's EnergyPERFORMANCE BONDS            101-000.000-283.000
432975,000.00 BD Bond RefundConsumer's EnergyPERFORMANCE BONDS            101-000.000-283.000
432975,000.00 BD Bond RefundConsumer's EnergyPERFORMANCE BONDS            101-000.000-283.000
432975,000.00 BD Bond RefundConsumer's EnergyPERFORMANCE BONDS            101-000.000-283.000
432975,000.00 BD Bond RefundConsumer's EnergyPERFORMANCE BONDS            101-000.000-283.000
432975,000.00 BD Bond RefundConsumer's EnergyPERFORMANCE BONDS            101-000.000-283.000
432975,000.00 BD Bond RefundConsumer's EnergyPERFORMANCE BONDS            101-000.000-283.000
432975,000.00 BD Bond RefundConsumer's EnergyPERFORMANCE BONDS            101-000.000-283.000
432975,000.00 BD Bond RefundConsumer's EnergyPERFORMANCE BONDS            101-000.000-283.000
432975,000.00 BD Bond RefundConsumer's EnergyPERFORMANCE BONDS            101-000.000-283.000
43297625.00 BD Payment RefundConsumer's EnergyPERFORMANCE BONDS            101-000.000-283.000
43297625.00 BD Payment RefundConsumer's EnergyPERFORMANCE BONDS            101-000.000-283.000
43297625.00 BD Payment RefundConsumer's EnergyPERFORMANCE BONDS            101-000.000-283.000
43297625.00 BD Payment RefundConsumer's EnergyPERFORMANCE BONDS            101-000.000-283.000

Page 28 of 151



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorGL DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGE 2/8Page:11/12/2019 04:33 PM
User: PAM
DB: Lathrup

POST DATES 10/01/2019 - 10/31/2019
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

PAID

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept 000.000 

43297625.00 BD Payment RefundConsumer's EnergyPERFORMANCE BONDS            101-000.000-283.000
43297625.00 BD Payment RefundConsumer's EnergyPERFORMANCE BONDS            101-000.000-283.000
43297625.00 BD Payment RefundConsumer's EnergyPERFORMANCE BONDS            101-000.000-283.000
43297625.00 BD Payment RefundConsumer's EnergyPERFORMANCE BONDS            101-000.000-283.000
43297625.00 BD Payment RefundConsumer's EnergyPERFORMANCE BONDS            101-000.000-283.000
43297625.00 BD Payment RefundConsumer's EnergyPERFORMANCE BONDS            101-000.000-283.000
43297625.00 BD Payment RefundConsumer's EnergyPERFORMANCE BONDS            101-000.000-283.000
43297625.00 BD Payment RefundConsumer's EnergyPERFORMANCE BONDS            101-000.000-283.000
43297625.00 BD Payment RefundConsumer's EnergyPERFORMANCE BONDS            101-000.000-283.000
432453,181.47 ICMA DEF COMP 457ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST-457DEF COMP PAYABLE ICMA CLEARIN101-000.000-344.000
433133,882.65 ICMA DEF COMP 457ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST-457DEF COMP PAYABLE ICMA CLEARIN101-000.000-344.000

181,765.04 Total For Dept 000.000 

Dept 100.000 GOVERNMENT SERVICES
43328213.66 OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE DEPOTOFFICE SUPPLIES              101-100.000-726.000
433288.34 OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE DEPOTOFFICE SUPPLIES              101-100.000-726.000
4332847.99 OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE DEPOTOFFICE SUPPLIES              101-100.000-726.000
433287.32 OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE DEPOTOFFICE SUPPLIES              101-100.000-726.000
4330575.26 HD DATER 2 COLORDES MOINES STAMPOFFICE SUPPLIES              101-100.000-726.000
4332289.60 DOG TAGSNATIONAL BAND & TAG CO.OFFICE SUPPLIES              101-100.000-726.000
43220145.00 OAKLAND COUNTY CITY MANAGERS EVENTSCITY OF SOUTHFIELDMEMBERSHIPS & MEETINGS101-100.000-803.000
4322230.00 PARKING REIMBURSEMENTBRUCE KANTORMEMBERSHIPS & MEETINGS101-100.000-803.000
4324434.25 MILEAGE AND PARKING REIMBURSEMENTIAN FERGUSONMEMBERSHIPS & MEETINGS101-100.000-803.000
4325365.00 MML AFFILLIATE LUNCHMICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUEMEMBERSHIPS & MEETINGS101-100.000-803.000
43224837.50 GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS, OFFICE SUPPLIES, TRAINING, CONFERENCES, COMMUNITY EVENTSCARDMEMBER SERVICEMEMBERSHIPS & MEETINGS101-100.000-803.000
4329032.40 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENTCHRISTOPHER CLOUGHMEMBERSHIPS & MEETINGS101-100.000-803.000
43291499.50 SOCMA MEETING REIMBURSEMENTCITY OF BIRMINGHAMMEMBERSHIPS & MEETINGS101-100.000-803.000
4332640.00 MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL FOR PAM AND ARRONOAKLAND COUNTY TREASURERS ASSOC.MEMBERSHIPS & MEETINGS101-100.000-803.000
4332660.00 OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURERS ASSOCIATION WINTER MEETING FOR PAM AND ARRONOAKLAND COUNTY TREASURERS ASSOC.MEMBERSHIPS & MEETINGS101-100.000-803.000
432231,968.75 CABLE SERVICES PROVIDEDC V STUDIOSCABLE TELEVISION             101-100.000-805.000
43223701.00 CAMERA OPERATORSC V STUDIOSCABLE TELEVISION             101-100.000-805.000
43223252.00 CABLE SERVICESC V STUDIOSCABLE TELEVISION             101-100.000-805.000
43223675.00 CABLE SERVICES, AND $400 OF THAT BEING SUPPLIESC V STUDIOSCABLE TELEVISION             101-100.000-805.000
43223179.00 CABLE SERVICESC V STUDIOSCABLE TELEVISION             101-100.000-805.000
43223349.00 SUPPLIESC V STUDIOSCABLE TELEVISION             101-100.000-805.000
43287167.64 SUPPLIES B & H PHOTOCABLE TELEVISION             101-100.000-805.000
43223110.00 COMMUNITY ROOM REPAIRS ON SPEAKERSC V STUDIOSCOMMUNITY CENTER EXPENDITURE 101-100.000-808.000
432261,250.00 COMMUNITY ROOM EVENTSCLIFTON GRANTCOMMUNITY CENTER EXPENDITURE 101-100.000-808.000
432951,810.00 COMMUNTIY ROOM EVENTSCLIFTON GRANTCOMMUNITY CENTER EXPENDITURE 101-100.000-808.000
43227160.05 LINEN CLEANINGCLS CONTINENTAL LINEN SERVICEAPPRECIATION DINNER          101-100.000-818.000
43330259.84 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENTPAMELA A. BRATSCHITRAINING101-100.000-822.000
43330153.68 MILEAGE AND FOOD RIEMBURSEMENTPAMELA A. BRATSCHITRAINING101-100.000-822.000
43285147.89 MILEAGE AND FOOD REIMBURSEMENTARRON CARLTONTRAINING101-100.000-822.000
43278880.00 POST CARD MAILING, BUSINESS CARDSZIP ETC.INC.CITIZEN COMMUNICATION/PR     101-100.000-832.000
4322451.92 GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS, OFFICE SUPPLIES, TRAINING, CONFERENCES, COMMUNITY EVENTSCARDMEMBER SERVICECITIZEN COMMUNICATION/PR     101-100.000-832.000
432611,078.00 GARAGE SALE SIGNSPEG-MASTER BUSINESS FORMSGOVERNMENT OPERATIONS        101-100.000-848.000
43275114.00 MONITORING AND TREATMENTWATER LANDSCAPESGOVERNMENT OPERATIONS        101-100.000-848.000
432554,059.00 CONTRACT RENEWALMUNETRIX LLCGOVERNMENT OPERATIONS        101-100.000-848.000
43278404.00 POST CARD MAILING, BUSINESS CARDSZIP ETC.INC.GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS        101-100.000-848.000
432241,981.35 GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS, OFFICE SUPPLIES, TRAINING, CONFERENCES, COMMUNITY EVENTSCARDMEMBER SERVICEGOVERNMENT OPERATIONS        101-100.000-848.000
433372,400.00 ANNUAL LICENSESEECLICKFIXGOVERNMENT OPERATIONS        101-100.000-848.000
43228258.18 CABLE AND INTERNETCOMCASTTELEPHONE EXPENDITURES       101-100.000-850.000

Page 29 of 151



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorGL DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGE 3/8Page:11/12/2019 04:33 PM
User: PAM
DB: Lathrup

POST DATES 10/01/2019 - 10/31/2019
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

PAID

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept 100.000 GOVERNMENT SERVICES

43260383.68 TELEPHONE BILLPAETECTELEPHONE EXPENDITURES       101-100.000-850.000
432601,267.57 PHONE BILLPAETECTELEPHONE EXPENDITURES       101-100.000-850.000
43344182.92 CELL PHONE BILLSVERIZON WIRELESSTELEPHONE EXPENDITURES       101-100.000-850.000
43217400.00 VEHICLE ALLOWANCESHERYL MITCHELLVEHICLE EXPENSE              101-100.000-860.000
4328856.96 OIL CHANGE ON 2009 ESCAPEBIRMINGHAM OIL CHANGE CENTER, LLCVEHICLE EXPENSE              101-100.000-860.000
43347400.00 CAR ALLOWANCESHERYL MITCHELLVEHICLE EXPENSE              101-100.000-860.000
43307500.00 ADVERTISINGDR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JRPRINTING/PUBLICATION COSTS   101-100.000-900.000

24,787.25 Total For Dept 100.000 GOVERNMENT SERVICES

Dept 101.000 ADMINISTRATION
43274220.02 HEALTH SAVINGS PLANVANTAGEPOINT TRANSFEREMPLOYEE TAXES & BENEFITS    101-101.000-703.000
432803,520.87 HEALTH INSURANCEBLUE CARE NETWORKEMPLOYEE TAXES & BENEFITS    101-101.000-703.000
43281509.35 HEALTH INSURANCEBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELDEMPLOYEE TAXES & BENEFITS    101-101.000-703.000
43339172.54 INSURANCESTANDARD INSURANCE COMPANYEMPLOYEE TAXES & BENEFITS    101-101.000-703.000
43343220.02 HEALTH SAVINGS PLANVANTAGEPOINT TRANSFEREMPLOYEE TAXES & BENEFITS    101-101.000-703.000
432791,040.00 LEGAL SERVICES PROVIDEDBAKER & ELOWSKY, PLLCCODE ENFORCEMENT LEGAL       101-101.000-717.000
4324315.39 OFFICE 365 EXCHANGE ONLINEI.T. RIGHTELECTIONS                    101-101.000-718.000
43264829.33 ELECTION PRODUCTSPRINTING SYSTEMS, INC.ELECTIONS                    101-101.000-718.000
433291,075.00 PRE TESTING OF ALL VOTING MACHINES FOR NOVEMBER ELECTIONOFFICE MANAGEMENT & CONSULTINGELECTIONS                    101-101.000-718.000
4333138.00 ELECTION FORMS & SUPPLIESPRINTING SYSTEMS, INC.ELECTIONS                    101-101.000-718.000
43345200.00 INSTRUCTION FOR E-POLL CLASS AND SET UPWILLIE WESLEYELECTIONS                    101-101.000-718.000
43249332.50 GENERAL MATTERSKELLER THOMALEGAL SERVICES               101-101.000-722.000
432793,215.00 LEGAL SERVICES PROVIDEDBAKER & ELOWSKY, PLLCLEGAL SERVICES               101-101.000-722.000

11,388.02 Total For Dept 101.000 ADMINISTRATION

Dept 201.000 BUILDING & GROUNDS
43254649.75 SPOUSAL SUPPORTMICHIGAN ST. DISBURSEMENT UNITSALARIES PART-TIME           101-201.000-702.000
43226538.43 CLEANING SERVICES PROVIDEDCLIFTON GRANTSALARIES PART-TIME           101-201.000-702.000
43295538.43 CLEANING SERVICES PROVIDED FOR CITY HALLCLIFTON GRANTSALARIES PART-TIME           101-201.000-702.000
4328471.64 AFLAC INSURANCEAFLACSALARIES PART-TIME           101-201.000-702.000
43301370.97 WORK JACKET AND BOOTS TO BE REIMBURSED BY CLIFF GRANTCONTRACTORS CLOTHING CO.SALARIES PART-TIME           101-201.000-702.000
43321649.75 SPOUSAL SUPPORTMICHIGAN ST. DISBURSEMENT UNITSALARIES PART-TIME           101-201.000-702.000
432342,764.36 ELECTRIC BILLDTE ENERGYUTILITIES                    101-201.000-920.000
43300157.86 ENERGY BILLS CONSUMERS ENERGYUTILITIES                    101-201.000-920.000
432931,372.07 WATER BILLS FOR CITY BUILDINGSCITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGE, WATERUTILITIES                    101-201.000-920.000
43256835.00 REPAIR TOLIET, AND UNCLOG TOLIET IN LADIES ROOMNELSON BROTHERSBUILDING MAINTENANCE & REPAIR101-201.000-930.000
43231207.00 ROUTINE MAINTENANCE, OCTOBER 2019DETROIT ELEVATOR COMPANYBUILDING MAINTENANCE & REPAIR101-201.000-930.000
43340185.00 ELEVATOR CERTIFICATE RENEWALSTATE OF MICHIGANBUILDING MAINTENANCE & REPAIR101-201.000-930.000
4331487.00 PEST CONTROLJ.C. EHRLICH CO.INCBUILDING MAINTENANCE & REPAIR101-201.000-930.000
4329671.47 CLEANING SUPPLIESCLS CONTINENTAL LINEN SERVICEBUILDING MAINTENANCE & REPAIR101-201.000-930.000
43323881.15 BUILDING SUPPLIESNICHOLS PAPER & SUPPLY COBUILDING MAINTENANCE & REPAIR101-201.000-930.000
43236200.00 FERTILIZER APPLICATIONEXCELL SNOW & TURF MAINTENANCEPARKING LOT & GROUNDS        101-201.000-938.000

9,579.88 Total For Dept 201.000 BUILDING & GROUNDS

Dept 301.000 PUBLIC SAFETY
4321910,709.33 HEALTH INSURANCEBLUE CROSS-BLUE SHIELDEMPLOYEE TAXES & BENEFITS    101-301.000-703.000
43274535.21 HEALTH SAVINGS PLANVANTAGEPOINT TRANSFEREMPLOYEE TAXES & BENEFITS    101-301.000-703.000
4327438.02 HEALTH SAVINGS PLANVANTAGEPOINT TRANSFEREMPLOYEE TAXES & BENEFITS    101-301.000-703.000
43280986.41 HEALTH INSURANCEBLUE CARE NETWORKEMPLOYEE TAXES & BENEFITS    101-301.000-703.000
432813,122.83 HEALTH INSURANCEBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELDEMPLOYEE TAXES & BENEFITS    101-301.000-703.000
4328210,709.33 HEALTH INSURANCEBLUE CROSS-BLUE SHIELDEMPLOYEE TAXES & BENEFITS    101-301.000-703.000
43339321.24 INSURANCESTANDARD INSURANCE COMPANYEMPLOYEE TAXES & BENEFITS    101-301.000-703.000
43343535.21 HEALTH SAVINGS PLANVANTAGEPOINT TRANSFEREMPLOYEE TAXES & BENEFITS    101-301.000-703.000 Page 30 of 151



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorGL DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGE 4/8Page:11/12/2019 04:33 PM
User: PAM
DB: Lathrup

POST DATES 10/01/2019 - 10/31/2019
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

PAID

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept 301.000 PUBLIC SAFETY

4334338.02 HEALTH SAVINGS PLANVANTAGEPOINT TRANSFEREMPLOYEE TAXES & BENEFITS    101-301.000-703.000
4329223.94 COFFEE/WATER, TRUNK OR TREATCITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGEOFFICE SUPPLIES              101-301.000-726.000
43224344.19 GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS, OFFICE SUPPLIES, TRAINING, CONFERENCES, COMMUNITY EVENTSCARDMEMBER SERVICEOFFICE MACHINE MAINTENANCE   101-301.000-729.000
4323860.00 MEMBERSHIP DUES 2020FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICEMEMBERSHIPS & MEETINGS       101-301.000-803.000
43258250.00 TRAINING FOR OFFICER ELHOURANIOAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGETRAINING101-301.000-822.000
43270346.54 MILEAGE AND FOOD REIMBURSEMENTTHERESA KNOLLTRAINING101-301.000-822.000
43224579.00 GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS, OFFICE SUPPLIES, TRAINING, CONFERENCES, COMMUNITY EVENTSCARDMEMBER SERVICETRAINING101-301.000-822.000
4325860.00 TRAINING OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGETRAINING101-301.000-822.000
4333399.00 LEGAL UPDATE REVIEW FOR OFFICER ROBERTSPROFESSIONAL POLICE TRAININGTRAINING101-301.000-822.000
43273526.80 9MM LUGER AMUNITIONVANCE OUTDOORS, INC.FIREARMS TRAINING            101-301.000-823.000
43332335.94 MAGPUL MS3 SLING G2 BLK PRIORITY ONE EMERGENCY, INCFIREARMS TRAINING            101-301.000-823.000
43332143.97 MAGPUL MS3 SLING BLACK AND COYOTEPRIORITY ONE EMERGENCY, INCFIREARMS TRAINING            101-301.000-823.000
4329250.50 COFFEE/WATER, TRUNK OR TREATCITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGEYOUTH & DRUG PROGRAMS        101-301.000-826.000
43225150,591.25 FIRE SERVICE CONTRACT CITY OF SOUTHFIELDFIRE SERVICE/DISPATCH CONTRACT101-301.000-828.000
43241213.96 UNIFORMSHURON VALLEY GUNSPOLICE UNIFORMS & CLEANING   101-301.000-829.000
43241233.96 UNIFORMSHURON VALLEY GUNSPOLICE UNIFORMS & CLEANING   101-301.000-829.000
43224100.89 GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS, OFFICE SUPPLIES, TRAINING, CONFERENCES, COMMUNITY EVENTSCARDMEMBER SERVICEPOLICE UNIFORMS & CLEANING   101-301.000-829.000
43312123.98 MENS TACLITE PDUHURON VALLEY GUNSPOLICE UNIFORMS & CLEANING   101-301.000-829.000
4331766.77 BOOT RIEMBURSEMENTKEITH ROBERTSPOLICE UNIFORMS & CLEANING   101-301.000-829.000
43320100.00 BOOT REIMBURSEMENTMICHAEL TACKETTPOLICE UNIFORMS & CLEANING   101-301.000-829.000
4328654.34 DISPATCHAT & TTELEPHONE EXPENDITURES       101-301.000-850.000
43344182.93 CELL PHONE BILLSVERIZON WIRELESSTELEPHONE EXPENDITURES       101-301.000-850.000
433252,621.00 CLEMIS MEMBERSHIP FEE, SOFTWARE, PARTICIPATION FEEOAKLAND COUNTY TREASURERRADIO COMMUNICATIONS         101-301.000-851.000
4324824.00 CAR WASHES FOR POLICE VEHICLESJAX KAR WASHVEHICLE EXPENSE              101-301.000-860.000
432573.99 AUTO PARTS O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC.VEHICLE EXPENSE              101-301.000-860.000
4322487.96 GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS, OFFICE SUPPLIES, TRAINING, CONFERENCES, COMMUNITY EVENTSCARDMEMBER SERVICEVEHICLE EXPENSE              101-301.000-860.000
4328863.95 OIL CHANGE ON 2018 TAHOEBIRMINGHAM OIL CHANGE CENTER, LLCVEHICLE EXPENSE              101-301.000-860.000
4328849.97 OIL CHANGE ON 2018 IMPALABIRMINGHAM OIL CHANGE CENTER, LLCVEHICLE EXPENSE              101-301.000-860.000

184,334.43 Total For Dept 301.000 PUBLIC SAFETY

Dept 401.000 PUBLIC SERVICE
4323497.45 ELECTRIC BILLDTE ENERGYUTILITIES101-401.000-920.000
4330095.90 ENERGY BILLS CONSUMERS ENERGYUTILITIES101-401.000-920.000
4329353.71 WATER BILLS FOR CITY BUILDINGSCITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGE, WATERUTILITIES101-401.000-920.000
4325210,333.30 PUBLIC SERVICES PROVDEDLATHRUP SERVICES, LLCCONTRACTUAL SERVICES 101-401.000-921.000
4334160.96 FIRE EXTINGUISHER AND TRIANGLE WARNING KIT FOR NEW DUMP TRUCKTRUCK AND TRAILER SPECIALTIES INCEQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE        101-401.000-936.000
43318241.49 REPAIRS ON EDGER AND BACK PACK BLOWERKILBURNS EQUIPMENT RENTAL, INCEQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE        101-401.000-936.000

10,882.81 Total For Dept 401.000 PUBLIC SERVICE

Dept 501.000 LEAF COLLECTION
43338144.14 SPECIAL WASTE PICKUPSOCRRAREFUSE EQUIP/ROLLOFF EXPEND  101-501.000-978.000

144.14 Total For Dept 501.000 LEAF COLLECTION

Dept 502.000 
4326614,803.00 REFUSE, RECYCLABLES, AND YARD WASTE COLLECTIONSOCRRASOCRRA                       101-502.000-801.001
4333813,155.00 REFUSE, RECYCLABLES, AND YARD WASTE COLLECTIONSOCRRASOCRRA                       101-502.000-801.001

27,958.00 Total For Dept 502.000 

Dept 601.000 RECREATION
4327427.82 HEALTH SAVINGS PLANVANTAGEPOINT TRANSFEREMPLOYEE TAXES & BENEFITS    101-601.000-703.000
43280321.26 HEALTH INSURANCEBLUE CARE NETWORKEMPLOYEE TAXES & BENEFITS    101-601.000-703.000
4333921.51 INSURANCESTANDARD INSURANCE COMPANYEMPLOYEE TAXES & BENEFITS    101-601.000-703.000
4334327.82 HEALTH SAVINGS PLANVANTAGEPOINT TRANSFEREMPLOYEE TAXES & BENEFITS    101-601.000-703.000 Page 31 of 151



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorGL DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGE 5/8Page:11/12/2019 04:33 PM
User: PAM
DB: Lathrup

POST DATES 10/01/2019 - 10/31/2019
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

PAID

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept 601.000 RECREATION

432592,016.00 FITNESS CLASSES HELD FROM JULY-SEPTEMBER 2019ONE LIFE FITNESSOTHER RECREATION PROGRAMS    101-601.000-806.000
4322448.70 GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS, OFFICE SUPPLIES, TRAINING, CONFERENCES, COMMUNITY EVENTSCARDMEMBER SERVICEOTHER RECREATION PROGRAMS    101-601.000-806.000
43294570.00 SHUTTLE SERVICESCITY OF SOUTHFIELDBUS TRANSPORTATION           101-601.000-807.000
4323229.64 SALES TAX RETURNDISCOVERY & TAX ENFORCEMENT DIVI.COMMUNITY EVENTS             101-601.000-812.000
432325.82 SALES TAX RETURNDISCOVERY & TAX ENFORCEMENT DIVI.COMMUNITY EVENTS             101-601.000-812.000
432242,580.35 GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS, OFFICE SUPPLIES, TRAINING, CONFERENCES, COMMUNITY EVENTSCARDMEMBER SERVICECOMMUNITY EVENTS             101-601.000-812.000
43283600.00 ENTERTAINMENT FOR FALL FEST 2019WHISKEY ENTERTAINMENTCOMMUNITY EVENTS             101-601.000-812.000
4330610.44 SALES TAX RETURNDISCOVERY & TAX ENFORCEMENT DIVI.COMMUNITY EVENTS             101-601.000-812.000
43334784.56 FALL FEST SUPPLIESRAYMOND HESANOCOMMUNITY EVENTS             101-601.000-812.000
43295150.00 ASSISTED WITH FALL FEST 2019CLIFTON GRANTCOMMUNITY EVENTS             101-601.000-812.000
43342450.00 TREE LIGHTING TROLLEYVAN HOVE LIMOUSINECOMMUNITY EVENTS             101-601.000-812.000

7,643.92 Total For Dept 601.000 RECREATION

458,483.49 Total For Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

Fund 202 MAJOR ROAD FUND
Dept 702.000 

4328034.74 HEALTH INSURANCEBLUE CARE NETWORKEMPLOYEE TAXES & BENEFITS    202-702.000-703.000
433392.69 INSURANCESTANDARD INSURANCE COMPANYEMPLOYEE TAXES & BENEFITS    202-702.000-703.000
43289104.08 ROAD PATCHCADILLAC ASPHALT L.L.C.ROAD MAINTENANCE             202-702.000-861.000
4323628.00 LAWN MAINTENANCEEXCELL SNOW & TURF MAINTENANCEROADSIDE MAINTENANCE         202-702.000-862.000
43236400.00 LAWN MAINTENANCEEXCELL SNOW & TURF MAINTENANCEROADSIDE MAINTENANCE         202-702.000-862.000
43308239.96 GRASS SEEDEAGLE LANDSCAPING & SUPPLY COROADSIDE MAINTENANCE         202-702.000-862.000
43335910.02 SUB SIGNALSROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLANDTRAFFIC CONTROLS             202-702.000-864.000
43335158.90 SUB SIGNALSROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLANDTRAFFIC CONTROLS             202-702.000-864.000
43315206.72 TREE TRIMMINGJ.H. HART URBAN FORESTRYFORESTRY                     202-702.000-870.000
43315518.12 TREE REMOVAL, STUMP CREWJ.H. HART URBAN FORESTRYFORESTRY                     202-702.000-870.000
433152,603.00 TREE TRIMMING AND TREE REMOVALJ.H. HART URBAN FORESTRYFORESTRY                     202-702.000-870.000
432525,334.90 PUBLIC SERVICES PROVDEDLATHRUP SERVICES, LLCCONTRACTUAL SERVICES 202-702.000-921.000
4334137,637.50 NEW DUMP TRUCK LEAF BOX AND PLOW PACKAGETRUCK AND TRAILER SPECIALTIES INCCAPITAL EXPENDITURE202-702.000-970.000

48,178.63 Total For Dept 702.000 

48,178.63 Total For Fund 202 MAJOR ROAD FUND

Fund 203 LOCAL ROAD FUND
Dept 703.000 

4328034.74 HEALTH INSURANCEBLUE CARE NETWORKEMPLOYEE TAXES & BENEFITS    203-703.000-703.000
433392.69 INSURANCESTANDARD INSURANCE COMPANYEMPLOYEE TAXES & BENEFITS    203-703.000-703.000
43289104.07 ROAD PATCHCADILLAC ASPHALT L.L.C.ROAD MAINTENANCE             203-703.000-861.000
4323628.00 LAWN MAINTENANCEEXCELL SNOW & TURF MAINTENANCEROADSIDE MAINTENANCE         203-703.000-862.000
43236400.00 LAWN MAINTENANCEEXCELL SNOW & TURF MAINTENANCEROADSIDE MAINTENANCE         203-703.000-862.000
43315206.72 TREE TRIMMINGJ.H. HART URBAN FORESTRYFORESTRY                     203-703.000-870.000
43315518.13 TREE REMOVAL, STUMP CREWJ.H. HART URBAN FORESTRYFORESTRY                     203-703.000-870.000
433152,603.00 TREE TRIMMING AND TREE REMOVALJ.H. HART URBAN FORESTRYFORESTRY                     203-703.000-870.000
432525,334.90 PUBLIC SERVICES PROVDEDLATHRUP SERVICES, LLCCONTRACTUAL SERVICES 203-703.000-921.000
4334137,637.50 NEW DUMP TRUCK LEAF BOX AND PLOW PACKAGETRUCK AND TRAILER SPECIALTIES INCCAPITAL EXPENDITURE203-703.000-970.000

46,869.75 Total For Dept 703.000 

46,869.75 Total For Fund 203 LOCAL ROAD FUND

Fund 494 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Dept 000.000 

43213375.00 ALLEY CLEAN UP CLIFTON GRANTSALARIES PART-TIME           494-000.000-702.000
Page 32 of 151



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorGL DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGE 6/8Page:11/12/2019 04:33 PM
User: PAM
DB: Lathrup

POST DATES 10/01/2019 - 10/31/2019
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

PAID

Fund 494 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Dept 000.000 

43214525.00 ALLEY CLEAN UPRANALDO GRANTSALARIES PART-TIME           494-000.000-702.000
43215240.00 ALLEY CLEAN UPRAYMONDO JACKSONSALARIES PART-TIME           494-000.000-702.000
43216435.00 ALLEY CLEAN UPTHOMAS ROSHSALARIES PART-TIME           494-000.000-702.000
43218465.00 ALLEY CLEANUPTERRANCE WILLIAMSSALARIES PART-TIME           494-000.000-702.000
4322190.00 ALLEY CLEAN UPTHOMAS ROSHSALARIES PART-TIME           494-000.000-702.000
4327443.18 HEALTH SAVINGS PLANVANTAGEPOINT TRANSFEREMPLOYEE TAXES & BENEFITS    494-000.000-703.000
432801,107.32 HEALTH INSURANCEBLUE CARE NETWORKEMPLOYEE TAXES & BENEFITS    494-000.000-703.000
4333931.96 INSURANCESTANDARD INSURANCE COMPANYEMPLOYEE TAXES & BENEFITS    494-000.000-703.000
4334343.18 HEALTH SAVINGS PLANVANTAGEPOINT TRANSFEREMPLOYEE TAXES & BENEFITS    494-000.000-703.000
43269102.49 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENTSUSIE STECTRAINING/MEMBERSHIP494-000.000-822.000
4322412.00 GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS, OFFICE SUPPLIES, TRAINING, CONFERENCES, COMMUNITY EVENTSCARDMEMBER SERVICETRAINING/MEMBERSHIP494-000.000-822.000
4322467.69 GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS, OFFICE SUPPLIES, TRAINING, CONFERENCES, COMMUNITY EVENTSCARDMEMBER SERVICEMAIN STREET PROGRAM494-000.000-844.000
432391,575.00 PLANNING SERVICESGIFFELS-WEBSTER ENG INCPLANNING/CONSULTING FEES494-000.000-882.000
432749.27 HEALTH SAVINGS PLANVANTAGEPOINT TRANSFERFARMERS MARKET494-000.000-887.000
433439.27 HEALTH SAVINGS PLANVANTAGEPOINT TRANSFERFARMERS MARKET494-000.000-887.000
432249.00 GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS, OFFICE SUPPLIES, TRAINING, CONFERENCES, COMMUNITY EVENTSCARDMEMBER SERVICEPRINTING/PUBLICATION COSTS   494-000.000-900.000
432331,809.66 STREET LIGHTSDTE ENERGYREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE        494-000.000-933.000
43276749.90 LAWN EQUIPMENTWEINGARTZREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE        494-000.000-933.000
43240100.19 ALLEY CLEAN UPHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICESMISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURES   494-000.000-955.000
432472,000.00 SIGN GRANT AWARDED TO JAGGED FORK JAGGED FORKSIGN GRANT PROGRAM           494-000.000-971.000

9,800.11 Total For Dept 000.000 

9,800.11 Total For Fund 494 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Fund 592 WATER & SEWER FUND
Dept 536.000 WATER DEPARTMENT

4327415.85 HEALTH SAVINGS PLANVANTAGEPOINT TRANSFEREMPLOYEE TAXES & BENEFITS    592-536.000-703.000
432805,676.70 HEALTH INSURANCEBLUE CARE NETWORKEMPLOYEE TAXES & BENEFITS    592-536.000-703.000
433399.49 INSURANCESTANDARD INSURANCE COMPANYEMPLOYEE TAXES & BENEFITS    592-536.000-703.000
4334315.85 HEALTH SAVINGS PLANVANTAGEPOINT TRANSFEREMPLOYEE TAXES & BENEFITS    592-536.000-703.000
4326514.00 REIMBURSEMENT FOR LOST MONEY ORDERROSEMARIE ABRAHAMBILLING SERVICES             592-536.000-902.000
432525,994.75 PUBLIC SERVICES PROVDEDLATHRUP SERVICES, LLCCONTRACTUAL SERVICES 592-536.000-921.000
43237898.65 WATER MAIN PARTSFERGUSON WATERWORKSWATER SYSTEM MAINTENANCE     592-536.000-937.000
432683,225.00 STOP BOX REPAIR, WATER SERVICE LOCATION, REPAIR CATCH BASINSSUNDE BUILDING INC.WATER SYSTEM MAINTENANCE     592-536.000-937.000
433103,140.00 LINE AND PIPE LOCATORFERGUSON ENTERPRISES LLC #3326WATER SYSTEM MAINTENANCE     592-536.000-937.000
250832,613.32 WATER CHARGES FOR SEPTEMBER 2019SOUTHEAST OAKLAND COUNTYWATER PURCHASES              592-536.000-944.000

432307,751.98 WATER MAIN PARTSCORE&MAINWATER MAIN  PROJECT592-536.000-974.000
43230922.68 WATER MAIN PARTSCORE&MAINWATER MAIN  PROJECT592-536.000-974.000
4323016,474.80 WATER MAIN PARTSCORE&MAINWATER MAIN  PROJECT592-536.000-974.000
432304,136.61 WATER MAIN PARTSCORE&MAINWATER MAIN  PROJECT592-536.000-974.000
432351,445.00 FILL SAND, DEBRIS HAULED OUTEAGLE LANDSCAPING & SUPPLY COWATER MAIN  PROJECT592-536.000-974.000
432355,530.00 FILL SAND, LIMESTONE, DEBRIS HAULED OUTEAGLE LANDSCAPING & SUPPLY COWATER MAIN  PROJECT592-536.000-974.000
432353,690.00 FILL SAND, DEBRIS HAULED OUTEAGLE LANDSCAPING & SUPPLY COWATER MAIN  PROJECT592-536.000-974.000
432352,890.00 FILL SAND, DEBRIS HAULED AWAYEAGLE LANDSCAPING & SUPPLY COWATER MAIN  PROJECT592-536.000-974.000
43235250.00 TRACTOR RENTALEAGLE LANDSCAPING & SUPPLY COWATER MAIN  PROJECT592-536.000-974.000
432353,750.00 FILL SAND, DEBRIS HAULED OUTEAGLE LANDSCAPING & SUPPLY COWATER MAIN  PROJECT592-536.000-974.000
432354,335.00 FILL SAND, DEBRIS HAULED OUTEAGLE LANDSCAPING & SUPPLY COWATER MAIN  PROJECT592-536.000-974.000
433021,970.21 WATER MAIN PARTSCORE&MAINWATER MAIN  PROJECT592-536.000-974.000
433081,286.00 LIMESTONE EAGLE LANDSCAPING & SUPPLY COWATER MAIN  PROJECT592-536.000-974.000
433082,245.00 FILL SAND, DEBRIS HAULED OUTEAGLE LANDSCAPING & SUPPLY COWATER MAIN  PROJECT592-536.000-974.000
433082,890.00 FILL SAND, DEBRIS HAULED OUTEAGLE LANDSCAPING & SUPPLY COWATER MAIN  PROJECT592-536.000-974.000
433082,245.00 FILL SAND, DEBRIS HAULED OUTEAGLE LANDSCAPING & SUPPLY COWATER MAIN  PROJECT592-536.000-974.000
433085,780.00 FILL SAND, DEBRIS HAULED OUTEAGLE LANDSCAPING & SUPPLY COWATER MAIN  PROJECT592-536.000-974.000 Page 33 of 151



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorGL DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGE 7/8Page:11/12/2019 04:33 PM
User: PAM
DB: Lathrup

POST DATES 10/01/2019 - 10/31/2019
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

PAID

Fund 592 WATER & SEWER FUND
Dept 536.000 WATER DEPARTMENT

433084,335.00 FILL SAND, DEBRIS HAULED OUTEAGLE LANDSCAPING & SUPPLY COWATER MAIN  PROJECT592-536.000-974.000
43308800.00 DEBRIS HAULED OUTEAGLE LANDSCAPING & SUPPLY COWATER MAIN  PROJECT592-536.000-974.000
433083,535.00 FILL SAND, DEBRIS HAULED OUTEAGLE LANDSCAPING & SUPPLY COWATER MAIN  PROJECT592-536.000-974.000
43308250.00 TRACTOR RENTALEAGLE LANDSCAPING & SUPPLY COWATER MAIN  PROJECT592-536.000-974.000
43308250.00 TRACTOR RENTALEAGLE LANDSCAPING & SUPPLY COWATER MAIN  PROJECT592-536.000-974.000
43308250.00 TRACTOR RENTALEAGLE LANDSCAPING & SUPPLY COWATER MAIN  PROJECT592-536.000-974.000
433084,770.00 FILL SAND, DEBRIS HAULED OUTEAGLE LANDSCAPING & SUPPLY COWATER MAIN  PROJECT592-536.000-974.000
43309466.60 WATER MAIN PARTSEJ USA, INC.WATER MAIN  PROJECT592-536.000-974.000
433248,844.00 CEMENT WORK AROUND THE CITYNICO INCWATER MAIN  PROJECT592-536.000-974.000
4330217,668.17 WATER MAIN PARTSCORE&MAINWATER MAIN  PROJECT592-536.000-974.000
43308250.00 TRACTOR RENTALEAGLE LANDSCAPING & SUPPLY COWATER MAIN  PROJECT592-536.000-974.000
4334623,440.00 ASPHALT WORK FOR WATER MAIN PROJECTNICO INCWATER MAIN  PROJECT592-536.000-974.000

184,054.66 Total For Dept 536.000 WATER DEPARTMENT

Dept 537.000 SEWER DEPARTMENT
4327415.85 HEALTH SAVINGS PLANVANTAGEPOINT TRANSFEREMPLOYEE TAXES & BENEFITS    592-537.000-703.000
43280133.31 HEALTH INSURANCEBLUE CARE NETWORKEMPLOYEE TAXES & BENEFITS    592-537.000-703.000
433399.50 INSURANCESTANDARD INSURANCE COMPANYEMPLOYEE TAXES & BENEFITS    592-537.000-703.000
4334315.85 HEALTH SAVINGS PLANVANTAGEPOINT TRANSFEREMPLOYEE TAXES & BENEFITS    592-537.000-703.000
432525,994.75 PUBLIC SERVICES PROVDEDLATHRUP SERVICES, LLCCONTRACTUAL SERVICES 592-537.000-921.000
4323414.36 ELECTRIC BILLDTE ENERGYSEWER SYTEM MAINTENANCE      592-537.000-939.000
4332718,750.00 SEWER SYSTEM MAINTENANCE CHARGEOAKLAND COUNTY WATER RESOURCES COMMSEWER SYTEM MAINTENANCE      592-537.000-939.000
250681,786.82 SEWAGE DISPOSAL FOR THE MONTH OF AUGUST 2019.OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURERSEWAGE DISPOSAL EXPENSE      592-537.000-942.000
250781,786.82 SEWERAGE CHARGES FOR THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2019OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURERSEWAGE DISPOSAL EXPENSE      592-537.000-942.000

43234248.74 ELECTRIC BILLDTE ENERGYRETENTION TANK-UTIL ELEC     592-537.000-945.000
43293674.74 WATER BILLS FOR CITY BUILDINGSCITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGE, WATERRETENTION TANK UTIL-WATER    592-537.000-946.000
4330014.43 ENERGY BILLS CONSUMERS ENERGYRETENTION TANK UTIL-GAS      592-537.000-947.000
43228111.85 INTERNET SERVICECOMCASTRETENTION TANK UTIL-TELEPHONE592-537.000-948.000
43251566.25 FIELD SERVICE AT RETENTION TANKKENNEDY INDUSTRIES INCRETENTION TANK BUILDING/EQUIP592-537.000-951.000
433031,143.70 REPAIR STEEL PIPE INSIDE WET WELL AT RETENTION TANKCSM MECHANICAL, LLCRETENTION TANK BUILDING/EQUIP592-537.000-951.000
25071,336.79 INDUSTRIAL WASTE CONTROLOAKLAND COUNTY TREASURERINDUSTRIAL SURCHARGE/NON-RESI592-537.000-957.000

43242525.00 CROSS CONNECTION CONTROL PROGRAMHYDROCORPEVIRONMENT COMPL - NON CAPITA592-537.000-977.000

193,128.76 Total For Dept 537.000 SEWER DEPARTMENT

377,183.42 Total For Fund 592 WATER & SEWER FUND

Page 34 of 151



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorGL DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGE 8/8Page:11/12/2019 04:33 PM
User: PAM
DB: Lathrup

POST DATES 10/01/2019 - 10/31/2019
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

PAID

458,483.49 Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
48,178.63 Fund 202 MAJOR ROAD FUND
46,869.75 Fund 203 LOCAL ROAD FUND
9,800.11 Fund 494 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

377,183.42 Fund 592 WATER & SEWER FUND

Fund Totals:

940,515.40 Total For All Funds: 

Page 35 of 151



 
LAW OFFICE 

BAKER & ELOWSKY, PLLC 
 

41850 WEST ELEVEN MILE ROAD, SUITE 207 
NOVI, MICHIGAN 48375 

Phone:  (248) 230-4103       Fax:  (248) 929-0835 
www.bakerelowsky.com 

SCOTT R. BAKER            
JENNIFER H. ELOWSKY              sbaker@bakerelowsky.com  Of Counsel 
         ______________________               
LEANN K. KIMBERLIN                     MATTHEW C. QUINN 
 

 October 12, 2019 
Via Email 
 
Sheryl Mitchell, DBA, MSA    Pam Bratschi, MiCPT, CPFA 
City Administrator     City Treasurer  
City of Lathrup Village    City of Lathrup Village 
27400 Southfield Road    27400 Southfield Road 
Lathrup Village, MI 48076    Lathrup Village, MI 48076 
 
Re:    Legal Department Billing for September 1 through September, 2019 
         
Dear Dr. Mitchell and Ms. Bratschi:  
 
The following is our law firm’s billing to the City of Lathrup Village for the month of August 2019: 
         

1. General Retainer     $2,500.00 
2. Special Legal Services    $   715.00 
3. Downtown Development Authority  $0 
4. Project Reimbursement    $0 
5. Prosecution/Code Enforcement   $ 1,040.00  

 
       $4,255.00 

 
If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

   Very truly yours, 
 

     BAKER & ELOWSKY, PLLC 
 
 
  
    Scott R. Baker 

      Lathrup Village Attorney 
Enclosures 

Page 36 of 151

http://www.bakerelowsky.com/


We appreciate your business. Checks may be made payable to Baker & Elowsky, PLLC. Page 1 of 2

10-12-2019
City of Lathrup Village
27400 Southfield Road
Lathrup Village, MI 48076

Invoice Number: 890
Invoice Period: 09-01-2019 - 10-31-2019

RE: General Retainer

Time Details
Date Professional Description Hours Amount
09-03-2019 SRB Review correspondence from Admin re fire contract 0.25 No Charge

09-03-2019 SRB Review correspondence from Admin re Officer Imber 0.25 No Charge

09-04-2019 SRB Review correspondence from Admin re dispatch contract 0.25 No Charge

09-04-2019 SRB Review correspondence from Police Chief re dispatch contract. 0.25 No Charge

09-05-2019 SRB Review  correspondence  and  Telephone  call  with  Admin  re
Trademark renewals

0.50 No Charge

09-07-2019 SRB Review correspondence from Admin re study session agenda 0.25 No Charge

09-07-2019 SRB Review  and  respond  to  correspondence  from  Clerk  re  ballot
question

0.25 No Charge

09-09-2019 SRB Appear for City Council Study Session 1.50 No Charge

09-09-2019 SRB Review correspondence from Admin re weekly update report. 0.25 No Charge

09-11-2019 SRB Review correspondence from S. Stec re 27465 Southfield. 0.25 No Charge

09-11-2019 SRB Review correspondence from Admin re franchise revenues. 0.25 No Charge

09-12-2019 SRB Review correspondence from Mayor Pro-tem re fire inspections. 0.25 No Charge

09-12-2019 SRB Review correspondence from Admin re Caribbean Fest inquiry 0.25 No Charge

09-12-2019 SRB Review correspondence from Mayor re Caribbean Fest. 0.25 No Charge

09-12-2019 SRB Review  correspondence  from  S.  Stec  re  Planning  Commission
Agenda.

0.25 No Charge

09-13-2019 SRB Review correspondence from Admin re Lathrup Townhomes 0.25 No Charge

09-17-2019 SRB Review correspondence from Admin re 11 Mile resurfacing 0.25 No Charge

09-19-2019 SRB Review  correspondence  from  Clerk  re  treasurers  statement  on
ballot

0.25 No Charge

09-19-2019 SRB Review  Correspondence  from  Admin  re  Liquor  license 0.25 No Charge

Page 37 of 151



We appreciate your business. Checks may be made payable to Baker & Elowsky, PLLC. Page 2 of 2

Date Professional Description Hours Amount
application.

09-19-2019 SRB Review  correspondence  from  Admin  re  City  Council  Meeting
Agenda.

0.25 No Charge

09-19-2019 SRB Review Agenda for City Council Meeting 0.25 No Charge

09-19-2019 SRB Review  and  respond  to  correspondence  from  Admin  re  zoning
ordinance interpretation inquiry.

0.25 No Charge

09-19-2019 SRB Review correspondence from Admin re 28505 Southfield Road 0.25 No Charge

09-19-2019 SRB Review correspondence from Admin re ordinance updates. 0.25 No Charge

09-23-2019 SRB Appear for City Council Study Session and Regular Meeting. 3.50 No Charge

09-23-2019 SRB Review correspondence from Admin re election info. 0.25 No Charge

09-23-2019 SRB Review correspondence from Admin re school performance. 0.25 No Charge

09-23-2019 SRB Review correspondence from Admin re citizen inquiry log. 0.25 No Charge

09-24-2019 SRB Review correspondence from Admin re weekly report 0.25 No Charge

09-24-2019 SRB Review correspondence from Admin re Audit 0.25 No Charge

09-25-2019 SRB Review  and  respond  to  correspondence  from  Clerk  re  FOIA
inquiry.

0.25 No Charge

09-26-2019 SRB Review correspondence from Clerk re FOIA 0.25 No Charge

09-30-2019 SRB Review correspondence from Admin and S. Stec re alley vacation 0.25 No Charge

09-30-2019 SRB Review correspondence from Clerk Re FOIA request 0.25 No Charge

09-30-2019 SRB Review correspondence from Admin re 28841 Southfield Road 0.25 No Charge

09-30-2019 SRB Review  correspondence  from  Admin  re  school  board
correspondence.

0.25 No Charge

09-30-2019 SRB Services Rendered  2,500.00

Total Fees 2,500.00

Time Summary
Professional Hours Amount
Scott Baker 13.75 2,500.00

Total Fees 2,500.00

Total for this Invoice 2,500.00

Page 38 of 151



We appreciate your business. Checks may be made payable to Baker & Elowsky, PLLC. Page 1 of 2

10-12-2019
City of Lathrup Village
27400 Southfield Road
Lathrup Village, MI 48076

Invoice Number: 891
Invoice Period: 09-01-2019 - 10-31-2019

RE: Prosecution/Code Enforcement

Time Details
Date Professional Description Hours Amount
09-03-2019 SRB Telephone  conference  with  defense  attorney  re  stipulation  to

adjourn Buxbaum matter
0.25 32.50

09-03-2019 SRB Phone call with defense counsel concerning court date for formal
hearing re: 19LV01673A.

0.25 32.50

09-04-2019 SRB Receipt and review correspondence from the 46th District Court
concerning garnishment authority for collection of funds owing for
City of Lathrup Village cases.

0.25 32.50

09-05-2019 SRB Receipt  and  review  of  46th  District  Court  draft  docket  for
09/11/2019.

0.25 32.50

09-05-2019 SRB Phone  call  with  defense  counsel  and  receipt  and  review  of
stipulation concerning court date re: 19LV01781A.

0.25 32.50

09-09-2019 SRB Receipt  and review of  final  docket  for  46th  District  Court  formal
hearings for 09/11/2019.

0.25 32.50

09-09-2019 SRB Phone call with defense counsel concerning court date for formal
hearing re: 19LV01618A.

0.25 32.50

09-10-2019 SRB Telephone  conference  with  46th  District  Court  probation
department re restitution issue.

0.25 32.50

09-10-2019 SRB Draft correspondence to Police Clerk re restitution request 0.25 32.50

09-11-2019 SRB Appear in 46th District Court for Prosecution Docket 3.50 455.00

09-11-2019 SRB Receipt and review notice from 46th District Court and order for
adjournment;  phone call  with defense counsel  concerning same
re: 19LV01617A.

0.25 32.50

09-13-2019 SRB Review correspondence from Police Clerk re restitution inquiry. 0.25 32.50

09-19-2019 SRB Receipt  and  review  notice  from  46th  District  Court.  Draft
correspondence  to  Officer  to  appear  for  formal  hearing  re:
19LV01677A; copy to Police Clerk.

0.25 32.50

Page 39 of 151



We appreciate your business. Checks may be made payable to Baker & Elowsky, PLLC. Page 2 of 2

Date Professional Description Hours Amount
09-19-2019 SRB Receipt  and  review  notice  from  46th  District  Court.  Draft

correspondence  to  Officer  to  appear  for  formal  hearing  re:
19LV01874A; copy to Police Clerk.

0.25 32.50

09-19-2019 SRB Receipt  and  review  notice  from  46th  District  Court.  Draft
correspondence  to  Officer  to  appear  for  formal  hearing  re:
19LV01781A; copy to Police Clerk.

0.25 32.50

09-26-2019 SRB Receipt  and  review  notice  from  46th  District  Court.  Draft
correspondence  to  Jim  Wright  to  appear  for  formal  hearing  re:
19L0001563.

0.25 32.50

09-26-2019 SRB Receipt  and  review  notice  from  46th  District  Court.  Draft
correspondence  to  Jim  Wright  to  appear  for  formal  hearing  re:
19L0001564.

0.25 32.50

09-26-2019 SRB Receipt  and  review  notice  from  46th  District  Court.  Draft
correspondence  to  Jim  Wright  to  appear  for  formal  hearing  re:
19L0001565.

0.25 32.50

09-26-2019 SRB Receipt  and  review  notice  from  46th  District  Court.  Draft
correspondence  to  Jim  Wright  to  appear  for  formal  hearing  re:
19L0001566.

0.25 32.50

Total Fees 1,040.00

Time Summary
Professional Hours Amount
Scott Baker 8.00 1,040.00

Total Fees 1,040.00

Total for this Invoice 1,040.00

Page 40 of 151



We appreciate your business. Checks may be made payable to Baker & Elowsky, PLLC. Page 1 of 2

10-12-2019
City of Lathrup Village
27400 Southfield Road
Lathrup Village, MI 48076

Invoice Number: 892
Invoice Period: 09-01-2019 - 10-31-2019

RE: Special Legal Services

Time Details
Date Professional Description Hours Amount
09-06-2019 SRB Review correspondence from Building official 0.25 32.50

09-12-2019 SRB Review correspondence from Code enforcement officer. 0.25 32.50

09-12-2019 SRB Review Agenda for Planning Commission Meeting. 0.25 32.50

09-17-2019 SRB Appear for Planning Commission Meeting 1.50 195.00

09-18-2019 SRB Review  and  respond  to  multiple  correspondence  from  code
enforcement officer re Olga's dumpsters

0.50 65.00

09-19-2019 SRB Review  multiple  correspondence  from  property  management
company and Code Officer re Olga's.

0.50 65.00

09-19-2019 SRB Review correspondence from Applicant and attached application
for liquor license re Jagged Fork.

0.75 97.50

09-20-2019 SRB Review  correspondence  from  planner  re  zoning  ordinance
interpretation inquiry.

0.25 32.50

09-20-2019 SRB Review  correspondence  from  Code  officer  re  28505  Southfield
Road

0.25 32.50

09-20-2019 SRB Review correspondence from Code Officer re Dhal Real Estate 0.25 32.50

09-25-2019 SRB Research FOIA inquiry. 0.50 65.00

09-25-2019 SRB Review correspondence from attorney for Jagged Fork 0.25 32.50

Total Fees 715.00

Time Summary
Professional Hours Amount
Scott Baker 5.50 715.00

Total Fees 715.00

Page 41 of 151



We appreciate your business. Checks may be made payable to Baker & Elowsky, PLLC. Page 2 of 2

Total for this Invoice 715.00

Page 42 of 151



BUDGET REPORT (REVENUES VERSUS EXPENDITURES) FOR MONTH ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2019

Revenues Expenses Revenues

Through Through Over (Under)

10/31/2019 10/31/2019 Expenses

101-GENERAL FUND 3,324,123       1,288,286      2,035,837           

202-MAJOR STREET FUND 54,944           87,442           (32,498)               

 

203-LOCAL STREET FUND 38,189           125,024         (86,835)               

 

258-CAPITAL ACQUISITION FUND 591                47,464           (46,874)               

 

494-DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 16,410           62,872           (46,462)               

 

592-WATER & SEWER FUND 737,189          970,986         (233,797)             

  

GRAND TOTAL ALL FUNDS 4,171,446      2,582,075      1,589,371           

Page 43 of 151



October 2019 Police Summaries 

 

 

10/1/2019 - 19-9312: Retail Fraud 

 

Officers were dispatched to a local business for a retail fraud that had recently occurred. Upon 

arrival, the suspect had already left the area. Officers spoke with the store manager and 

reviewed the videotape. A report was taken and the case was turned over to the LVPD 

Detective Bureau. 

 

10/2/2019 - 19-9326: Arrest Warrant 

 

Officers were dispatched to meet another Law Enforcement Agency that had an individual in 

custody with a LVPD warrant. The individual was taken into custody and then transported to 

Berkley PD for processing. 

 

10/2/2019 - 19-9327: Mental Health Call 

 

Officers conducted a traffic stop and found the driver was having a medical episode. A family 

member arrived on scene and the driver was turned over to their custody. 

 

10/2/2019 - 19-9328: DWLS 

Officers conducted a traffic stop and discovered the driver to have a suspended driver’s license. 

The driver was issued a citation and released. 

 

10/6/2019 - 19-9503: DWLS 

 

Officers conducted a traffic stop and discovered the driver did not have a valid driver’s license. 

The driver was issued a citation and turned over to their father. 

 

10/7/2019 - 19-9535: Sudden Death 

Officers were dispatched to a sudden death. The scene and body were investigated and no foul 

play was suspected. The body was released to the family.  

10/8/2019 - 19-9575: Civil Matter 

Officers were dispatched to a residence for former spouses that were having a verbal 

altercation over property within the residence. Officers stood by and helped mediate the 

situation 

 

Page 44 of 151



10/9/2019 - 19-9598: DWLS 

Officers conducted a traffic stop and discovered the driver to have a suspended driver’s license. 

The driver was issued a citation for DWLS and then taken to Berkley PD for processing. The 

vehicle was impounded. The individual was released after posting bond. 

 

10/10/2019 - 19-9670: Prisoner Transport 

 

Officers transported an individual from the 46th District Court to Oakland County Jail after their 

court hearing.  

 

10/11/2019 - 19-9730: DWLS 

Officers conducted a traffic stop and discovered the driver to have a suspended driver’s license. 

The driver was issued a citation for DWLS and then taken to Berkley PD for processing. The 

vehicle was impounded. The individual was released after posting bond. 

 

10/13/2019 - 19-9749: Road Hazard 

 

Officers found an unoccupied vehicle in the ditch. Officers were unable to locate the driver of 

the vehicle, so the vehicle was impounded. 

 

10/13/2019 - 19-9767: Suspicious Circumstances 

 

Officers were dispatched to a local residence for two individuals having a verbal altercation. 

Officers spoke with both parties and helped to mediate the situation. One of the parties left the 

area for the evening.  

 

10/14/2019 - 19-9802: Flee/Eluding 

 

Officers attempted to make a traffic stop on a vehicle for speeding. When Officers activated 

their lights and sirens, the vehicle accelerated and fled westbound on I696. Officers terminated 

the pursuit at our city border. Vehicle information was provided to Southfield Dispatch.  

 

10/15/2019 - 19-9820: Suspicious Vehicle 

 

Officers attempted to make a traffic stop on a vehicle but the vehicle would not stop. When the 

vehicle did eventually stop, Officers discovered that the driver was having a medical emergency. 

The individual was transported to a medical facility for evaluation. 

Page 45 of 151



10/15/2019 - 19-9849: DWLS 

 

Officers conducted a traffic stop and discovered the driver to have a suspended driver’s license. 

The driver was issued a citation and released. 

 

10/17/2019 - 19-9911: Attempt Suicide 

 

Officers were dispatched to a local residence for a suicide attempt. LVPD Officers and Southfield 

Fire Personnel arrived on scene and provided medical care. Southfield Fire transported the 

individual to a medical facility for further evaluation. LVPD Officers investigated the scene, took 

statements, photos, and completed a report. The case was turned over to the LVPD Detective 

Bureau.  

 

10/20/2019 - 19-10049: DWLS 

 

Officers conducted a traffic stop and discovered the driver to have a suspended driver’s license. 

The driver was issued a citation for DWLS and then taken to Berkley PD for processing. The 

vehicle was impounded. The individual was released after posting bond. 

 

10/22/2019 - 19-10128: Vehicle Impound, No Insurance 

 

Officers made a traffic stop and found the vehicle had expired plates and did not have valid 

insurance. The vehicle was impounded and the driver was issued a citation. 

 

10/23/2019 - 19-10175: Arrest Warrant 

 

Officers were dispatched to meet another Law Enforcement Agency that had an individual in 

custody with a LVPD warrant. The individual was taken into custody and then transported to 

Berkley PD for processing. 

 

10/24/2019 - 19-10180: Assist Citizen - Vehicle Lockout 

 

Officers were dispatched to a local business to assist a citizen who locked their keys in their 

vehicle. Officers were able to gain access to the vehicle without incident. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 46 of 151



10/25/2019 - 19-10259: DWLS 

Officers conducted a traffic stop and discovered the driver to have a suspended driver’s license. 

The driver was issued a citation for DWLS and then taken to Berkley PD for processing. The 

vehicle was impounded. The individual was released after posting bond. 

 

10/25/2019 - 19-10263: Arrest Warrant 

 

Officers made a traffic stop and discovered the driver had a warrant out of another agency. Per 

the request of the other agency, LVPD Officers collected bond money from the driver, then 

released the driver. 

 

10/28/2019 - 19-10349: Resisting Officer 

 

Officers made a traffic stop and found the driver did not have a drivers license in their 

possession. The driver then provided Officers with a fake name. The individual was taken in 

custody and transported to Berkley PD for processing. 

 

10/28/2019 - 19-10360: Arrest Warrant 

 

Officers were dispatched to meet another Law Enforcement Agency that had an individual in 

custody with a LVPD warrant. The individual was taken into custody and then transported to 

Berkley PD for processing. 

10/29/2019 - 19-10423: DWLS 

 

Officers conducted a traffic stop and discovered the driver to have a suspended driver’s license. 

The driver was issued a citation for DWLS and then taken to Berkley PD for processing. The 

vehicle was impounded. The individual was released after posting bond. 

 

10/30/2019 - 19-10475: Suspicious Circumstances 

 

Officers were dispatched to a local residence for a complaint of their front yard being toilet 

papered. Officers spoke with the reporting party, took pictures, and completed a report on the 

incident. 

 

 

 

 

Page 47 of 151



   
 

 

Date: November 6, 2019 

To: Sheryl Mitchell, City Administrator 

From: Christopher Clough, Parks & Recreation Coordinator 

Re: Department Report 

Events 

Fall Fest: Saturday, Oct. 19 

We got great weather for Fall Fest and ended up selling more than the 75 tickets I anticipated.  The 

pumpkin patch, crafts, trunk or treat and costume contests were a big hit.  We also got a significant 

return on our alcohol investment for the day, although it was small in scale.  However, there was not 

enough attendance overall to support the food trucks and band.  I was hoping for around 300 people 

but I think we got closer to 150.  Recommendations from residents included having an “adults” party in 

the evening.  Costs were higher than I would have liked because we didn’t get enough sponsors to come 

through.  Total Expense: $1,320.33, Total Revenue: $586.00 

Shop Small Saturday/Artisan Fair: Saturday, Nov. 30, 10-4 pm 

The Shop Small Saturday events are programs I am running with my DDA hat on.  This is one of the 

events which interested the DDA board when I pitched replacements for the Farmer’s Market.  It has 

two parts, both taking place on Nov. 30: 

Artisan Fair- I am restarting the annual November craft fair with a focus on handmade, unique items.  

The fair will be relatively small this year with 20-30 vendors, but hopefully it will grow quickly to around 

50, which would be our max in the space.  The vendors are paying $20 for a 10x6 space or $30 for a 10x8 

in the community room.  I have 8 vendors confirmed and invitations out to about 30.  I have been 

attending local shows on the weekends to pick off vendors that I think are a good fit for our community.  

Other vendors such as scout troops or high school band/athletics fundraisers would be helpful as their 

relatives would come out to support, but I don’t have those contacts. Follow up with each vendor is the 

biggest necessity right now.   

Shop Small Saturday- This is a national event sponsored by American Express in which local communities 

encourage shoppers to visit small businesses on Saturday, Nov. 30, the day after Black Friday.  Oakland 

County sponsors contests for shoppers (and businesses) as part of this event.  Shoppers who buy from a 

small business in Oakland County on Nov. 30 can send in a picture of their receipt to have the chance to 

win up to $5,000.  We are hosting an event as part of this campaign.  We have developed “Lathrup 

Village Business Bingo”.  We have bingo cards featuring the logos of participating businesses in Lathrup 

Village.  Shoppers can pick up a card at the Artisan Fair or at participating businesses that day.  By going 

around town to visit other businesses, they can earn a bingo, which can be redeemed for prizes at the 

Artisan Fair.  So far Susie and I have spoken with 14 local businesses and have had positive responses.  

Page 48 of 151



Seven businesses are confirmed to participate.  We need 24.  The biggest challenge is getting out to the 

businesses to speak with them in person, however members of the RAC have indicated they are willing 

to go out. 

Marketing- Both these events are being marketed separately and jointly.  We have paid for a $90 

Facebook ad targeting people within 10 miles who are interested in crafting and similar interests.  

Because this is a DDA event, there is more budget available than usual, so we are placing two separate 

ads in the Southfield Sun.  One is specifically for the Artisan Fair and the other is a general “Shop Small 

Lathrup Village” ad.  The RAC delivered quarter page flyers door-to-door with the recreation master plan 

surveys and flyers have been available at City Hall.  Additionally, there is a banner up on Southfield 

Road.  The Artisan Fair is also being advertised on Eventbrite and the Craft Show Yellow Pages, both 

free. 

Breakfast with Santa: Saturday, Dec. 7, 9-11 am 

Breakfast with Santa is being conducted in the same manner as Breakfast with the Bunny.  Cliff will be 

hired to prepare a pancake breakfast in-house.  The only addition is a hot chocolate bar with various 

toppings and pins that say, “I had breakfast with Santa,” a nod to Detroit Christmas’s past.  I’m planning 

to have a fireplace playing in the background.  Tickets are on sale now, $5 for residents and $7 for non-

residents. Budget: $375.00, Expenses so far: About $100 

Tree Lighting: Tuesday, Dec. 17, 7-9 pm 

The tree lighting has been moved from Dec. 6 to Dec. 17.  The Homeowner’s Association is managing a 

tour of Lathrup Village homes lighted for the holidays.  They felt the 6th would be too early to for people 

to have their lights out.  LVHA is paying for a trolley to shuttle folks around the city to see the lights 

during the Tree Lighting event.  The actually tree lighting will probably take place around 8 pm.  I’m 

hoping to have one of the school choirs out to sing carols and I will ask the Children’s Garden if they 

want to sell coffee and hot chocolate.  I invited one food truck and we will have the community room 

open if people want to eat or mill around inside.    

Other Upcoming Events   

January: Senior Appreciation Lunch Saturday, Jan. 12 from 12-3 pm 

MLK Day program Jan. 20 in the afternoon 

Classes/Programs 

I am behind in setting up winter classes but I’m also kind of waiting on the results of the recreation 

master plan survey.  I am hoping to offer some youth classes as well as senior programming staring in 

January. 

The Fall senior programming was hit or miss.  Fall session II was entirely miss.  Its clear to me that 1) the 

programs need to be published and mailed in Your Town and 2) we will not be able to run enough 

programming to spend down the CDBG money from 2017-2019 in a timely fashion.  I think we should 

apply to use our 2020 CDBG money for other things. 

 

Page 49 of 151



Rentals 

I have some additional work to do for the indoor rental rate proposal.  I need to finish the application 

and policies to accompany the rates.  I am having continuous communication problems with the Russian 

Ballet. 

Parks 

The dead memorial trees in Annie Lathrup Park were removed in October and the stumps were ground.  

They can be replaced in the Spring if enough money can be raised.  We did not receive the tree grant we 

applied for. 

The sign for Annie Lathrup Park was painted by Jerry Stone as a community credit project and it turned 

out very nice.  He plans to do Goldengate and Warren parks in the Spring. 

A donated Norway Spruce was planted on city property at Bungalow and Rainbow Drive.  We purchased 

a Tree Gator watering bag to keep the tree watered.  When we have all our new trees we will purchase 

the tow-behind water tank for the Gator to make watering them feasible.   

Social Media 

On Facebook our posts have reached more than 3,000 people over the past month.  Our followers 

continue to grow.  I’ve learned how to use Facebook ads. 

We have started posting some of our events on Eventbrite such as the Shop Small Saturday Artisan Fair. 

Andrea restarted the Instagram account which we are using as exclusive for parks.   

I recently tried using the event and invitation capability through Constant Contact and the results were 

surprisingly effective. 

Building 

We have not made any progress on the capital improvement projects but we have all the quotes needed 

for the floors upstairs.   

Recent building issues have been relatively minor.  We are making progress on cleaning projects as Cliff 

has started paying for an assistant to help him.  

Future cleaning projects planned include the vestibule ceilings and the stairwell. 

 

Page 50 of 151



1

Sheryl Mitchell

From: Susan Stec

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 11:23 AM

To: Bobbi Lovins (bobbilovins@gmail.com); Daniel Sugg; Fred Prime; Jet Dhaliwahl; Kelly 

Garrett; Pamela Bratschi; Ryan Hertz; Sam Surnow; Sheryl Mitchell; Verderbar, Dan

Cc: Chris Clough

Subject: Important Coming Events & Information

Attachments: Info Meeting 11-19-19 Agenda.docx

DDA Board Members- 

 

I wanted to make you all aware of a few upcoming events that will be occurring over next couple of 

weeks. It would be ideal and fantastic to have board representation and involvement at each of these. 

 

• DDA Informational Meeting & Open House on Tuesday, November 19th  at 4:30 – 6:30 pm 

This meeting/open house is being held in accordance with the parameters set forth in PA 57 of 

2018 (in short: the DDA is required to have 2 per year). The intent is to provide information to 

businesses, residents, and other interested stakeholders regarding the DDA’s programs/initiatives. 

Chris & I will be providing updates on the 2019 projects and a preview of what is in the planning 

stages for 2020. Attached is the agenda for the event. Please help promote the event and 

encourage individuals to attend. It is posted on the DDA’s webpage, as well as on the DDA’s FB 

page.  

 

• Ferris State University Student Presentation on Friday, November 22nd at 12 Noon 

As you should all be aware, FSU students have been working diligently this semester on civic 

center concepts that would encompass both city hall and the school. The students will be 

presenting their final proposals on Friday, Nov. 22nd. They are eager to present to a broad range of 

stakeholders and I will be sending invitations to City Council, Planning Commission, and others to 

attend (sorry in advance if you’re one of the few on multiple email lists).  We will be providing a 

light lunch, so please RSVP by Wednesday, Nov. 20th at 4 pm if you will be attending.  

 

• Shop Small Artisan Fair on Saturday, November 30th at 10 am – 4 pm 

This is a joint initiative of the DDA & Parks & Rec Department, and there are a few elements to this 

event. First, we are still seeking vendors for the Artisan Fair. We have about a dozen vendors 

confirmed thus far.  If you are, or know of, a crafty person who is looking to sell their fabulous 

creations, please put them in touch with Chris as soon as possible (he’s copied on this email). 

Second, as part of this event, we’ve put together a Lathrup Village BINGO card, which will be 

distributed at the Artisan Fair, as a way to encourage shoppers to visit Lathrup Village businesses 

(small or otherwise).  Anyone who gets a BINGO should bring their card back to City Hall for a 

prize. Anyone who fills their card will be entered to win the grand prize. We’ve signed up a few LV 

businesses, but need more! It is free for businesses to participate, they just need to provide Chris 

with their logo and commit to marking the BINGO card in a unique way.  Finally, though still 

related to the BINGO card, we are in need of small giveaways for BINGO (approximately 20).  If 

you have items to donate, please let me know. I’m happy to come pick them up.  

 

Hope you’re all having a great Friday! 

 

Susie Stec 

Manager – Community & Economic Development 

248.557.2600 ext. 223 

 

Page 51 of 151



Monthly Permit List 11/04/2019

Date Parcel #

Building

Permit # Contractor Job Address Fee Total Const. Value

PB190043 LUNN, DAVID 18140 LINCOLN DR $2,509.00 $0

Work Description: NEW CONSTRUCTION

40-24-23-280-04605/08/2019

PB190104 Izzabelle Thorpe 27330 RED RIVER DR $466.00 $0

Work Description: converting egress window to door
removing a closet to add shower
removing half wall in eatryway
Complete home renovation and site improvement

40-24-14-376-01109/17/2019

PB190111 MARTINETTI, VICTOR 18860 SARATOGA BLVD $570.00 $0

Work Description: FRONT PORCH AND FOYER

40-24-14-253-00709/30/2019

PB190113 HAGEN, LAURIE E 17376 CATALPA DR $260.00 $0

Work Description: EGRESS WINDOW

40-24-13-158-00610/03/2019

PB190114 CRENSHAW, GARY 27586 RAINBOW CIR $185.00 $0

Work Description: replace 2 windows and a doorwall

40-24-14-353-01910/07/2019

PB190115 GAKO, STEVE 19200 W 11 MILE RD $140.00 $0

Work Description: deck install

40-24-14-385-00110/07/2019

PB190116 MONCRIEF, WILLIAM 26665 LATHRUP BLVD $502.00 $0

Work Description: NEW ROOF

40-24-24-104-02910/08/2019

PB190117 LYONS, JAMES R 18782 W GLENWOOD BLVD $431.00 $0

Work Description: new roof

40-24-14-252-00910/09/2019

PB190118 JOHNSON, VANESSA 18554 ROSELAND BLVD $155.00 $0

Work Description: replacement window and doorwall

40-24-14-226-03910/10/2019

Page 52 of 151



PB190119 GARDNER, ODETTE 18430 MIDDLESEX AVE $140.00 $0

Work Description:

40-24-23-276-00810/10/2019

PB190121 FISHER, SEAN ANDRE 27475 GOLDENGATE W DR $260.00 $0

Work Description: New Roof

40-24-14-476-02210/16/2019

PB190122 ODDO, SHANNON L 18826 SUNNYBROOK AVE $230.00 $0

Work Description: Basement Waterproofing

40-24-14-453-00910/16/2019

PB190123 OLSEN, LEA 18800 SAN DIEGO BLVD $245.00 $0

Work Description: Interior Basement Waterproofing

40-24-14-404-01310/17/2019

PB190124 BERNARD, DONALD K 26715 LATHRUP BLVD $170.00 $0

Work Description: Bathroom Remod

40-24-24-103-02310/18/2019

PB190125 SIDERS, TONI D 18725 SUNNYBROOK AVE $275.00 $0

Work Description: Replacing 1 window and 2 patio doors

40-24-14-454-00910/18/2019

PB190126 TRUZA, PETER 28125 LATHRUP BLVD $452.00 $0

Work Description: replace kitchen window

40-24-13-155-00910/22/2019

PB190127 KELLEY, BRENT 28678 BLACKSTONE DR $245.00 $0

Work Description: New Roof

40-24-14-232-00910/23/2019

PB190128 BAILEY, ANDREA D 28666 ELDORADO PL $424.00 $0

Work Description: New Roof

40-24-14-228-00610/24/2019

PB190129 DOUGHERTY, LYNDSAY 18527 SAN JOSE BLVD $200.00 $0

Work Description: Install 6 vinyl wimdows and a doorwall

40-24-14-403-00410/29/2019

Total Permits For Type: 19
Total Fees For Type: $7,859.00

Total Const. Value For Type: $0

Electrical
Page 53 of 151



Date Parcel #Permit # Contractor Job Address Fee Total Const. Value

PE190080 KNIGHT, WILLIAM 28145 LATHRUP BLVD $123.00 $0

Work Description: ELECTRICAL UPDATES

40-24-13-155-00810/03/2019

PE190083 FIRST HOLDING MANAGEMENT CO26600 SOUTHFIELD RD $90.00 $0

Work Description: A/C install

40-24-24-104-03310/16/2019

PE190084 SANKOLFA HOLDINGS, INC 27330 RED RIVER DR $63.00 $0

Work Description: electrical updates for remod

40-24-14-376-01110/18/2019

PE190085 MICETIC, RONALD 18601 CAMBRIDGE BLVD $80.00 $0

Work Description: new light fixture

40-24-14-456-00210/21/2019

PE190086 JALEN ROSE 27277 RACKHAM DR $93.00 $0

Work Description: Electriccal for pool heater

40-24-14-377-01410/22/2019

PE190087 DEMERLY, SARAH 28050 GOLDENGATE E DR $70.00 $0

Work Description: Car Charger

40-24-13-158-00310/23/2019

PE190088 GDOWSKI, ALICE 28635 ELDORADO PL $110.00 $0

Work Description: A/C and Furance Install

40-24-14-207-01310/23/2019

PE190089 BYRANT, RENEE 27219 LATHRUP BLVD $95.00 $0

Work Description: Furance and A/C Install

40-24-13-357-01710/23/2019

PE190090 HARRIS, YOLANDA D 27424 EVERGREEN RD $85.00 $0

Work Description: Change of Service

40-24-14-306-07010/29/2019

Total Permits For Type: 9
Total Fees For Type: $809.00

Total Const. Value For Type: $0

EXTRA CEMENT PERMIT
Page 54 of 151



Date Parcel #Permit # Contractor Job Address Fee Total Const. Value

PEXC-014-19 PAT & SONS CONSOLIDATED, LLC $80.00 $0

Work Description: curb cut and approach

40-24-13-360-03010/16/2019

Total Permits For Type: 1
Total Fees For Type: $80.00

Total Const. Value For Type: $0

Date Parcel #

Fence

Permit # Contractor Job Address Fee Total Const. Value

PF190019 O'BRIEN, MICHAEL S 27620 CALIFORNIA SE DR $65.00 $0

Work Description: Fence Not to exceed 6' in height

40-24-13-306-00509/26/2019

PF190021 MOORE, MARVA L 27204 MEADOWBROOK WAY $65.00 $0

Work Description: 6' Vinyl fence
Note any chain link fencing must be removed

40-24-14-483-00710/09/2019

PF190022 MOORHEAD, TERESE M 28288 SUNSET W BLVD $65.00 $0

Work Description: 6ft vinyl fence
Note chain link fences must be removed

40-24-14-276-00510/23/2019

PF190023 LINDSAY, CHARLES E 27683 RAINBOW CIR $65.00 $0

Work Description: 4' Ornamental in front

40-24-14-328-00610/23/2019

Total Permits For Type: 4
Total Fees For Type: $260.00

Total Const. Value For Type: $0

Date Parcel #

Mechanical

Permit # Contractor Job Address Fee Total Const. Value

Page 55 of 151



PM190219 FIRST HOLDING MANAGEMENT CO26600 SOUTHFIELD RD $115.00 $0

Work Description: A/C & Furance Install

40-24-24-104-03310/16/2019

PM190220 JALEN ROSE 27277 RACKHAM DR $125.00 $0

Work Description: Pool Heater

40-24-14-377-01410/22/2019

PM190221 GDOWSKI, ALICE 28635 ELDORADO PL $130.00 $0

Work Description: Furance Install

40-24-14-207-01310/23/2019

PM190222 BYRANT, RENEE 27219 LATHRUP BLVD $100.00 $0

Work Description: A/C and Furance Install

40-24-13-357-01710/23/2019

Total Permits For Type: 4
Total Fees For Type: $470.00

Total Const. Value For Type: $0

Date Parcel #

Outside Refuse Container

Permit # Contractor Job Address Fee Total Const. Value

PORC-190009 BERNARD, DONALD K 26715 LATHRUP BLVD $25.00 $0

Work Description: Dumpster

40-24-24-103-02310/18/2019

Total Permits For Type: 1
Total Fees For Type: $25.00

Total Const. Value For Type: $0

Date Parcel #

Plumbing

Permit # Contractor Job Address Fee Total Const. Value

PP190046 ODDO, SHANNON L 18826 SUNNYBROOK AVE $70.00 $0

Work Description: Storm Drain

40-24-14-453-00910/16/2019

Page 56 of 151



PP190047 OLSEN, LEA 18800 SAN DIEGO BLVD $70.00 $0

Work Description: sump install for basement waterproofing

40-24-14-404-01310/17/2019

PP190048 BERNARD, DONALD K 26715 LATHRUP BLVD $70.00 $0

Work Description: Bathroom Remod

40-24-24-103-02310/18/2019

PP190049 SANKOLFA HOLDINGS, INC 27330 RED RIVER DR $55.00 $0

Work Description: plumbing for remod

40-24-14-376-01110/18/2019

PP190051 BERNARD, DONALD K 26715 LATHRUP BLVD $105.00 $0

Work Description: Plumbing for Bath remod

40-24-24-103-02310/28/2019

Total Permits For Type: 5
Total Fees For Type: $370.00

Total Const. Value For Type: $0

Date Parcel #

Sign

Permit # Contractor Job Address Fee Total Const. Value

PS190007 INTERNATIONAL TITLE CLEARING28460 SOUTHFIELD RD $145.00 $0

Work Description: monument sign

40-99-00-007-02209/12/2019

Total Permits For Type: 1
Total Fees For Type: $145.00

Total Const. Value For Type: $0

Report Summary

Permit.DateIssued  Between
10/1/2019 12:00:00 AM AND
10/31/2019 11:59:59 PM AND
Permit.Status  =  ISSUED

Grand Total Fees: $10,018.00

Page 57 of 151



Grand Total Permits: 44

Grand Total Const. Value: $0

Page 58 of 151



Enforcements By Category 11/06/19

FIREWOOD STORAGE
StatusAddress FiledEnforcement Number Closed

18851 BUNGALOW DR 10/18/19

17570 MEADOWOOD AVE 10/28/19

Total Firewood Storage Entries: 2

INOPERABLE VEHICLE
StatusAddress FiledEnforcement Number Closed

18520 SANTA ANN AVE 10/28/19

26489 MEADOWOOD S CT 10/28/19

Total Inoperable Vehicle Entries: 2

REFUSE CONTAINER W/O PERMIT
StatusAddress FiledEnforcement Number Closed

27426 MORNINGSIDE PLZ 10/28/19

Total Refuse Container w/o Permit Entries: 1

TALL GRASS/ WEEDS
StatusAddress FiledEnforcement Number Closed

28725 BLOOMFIELD DR 10/14/19

Total Tall Grass/ Weeds Entries: 1

YARD WASTE
StatusAddress FiledEnforcement Number Closed

18785 W GLENWOOD BLVD 10/28/19

Page 59 of 151



Enforcements By Category 11/06/19

Total Yard waste Entries: 1

Total Records: 7 Enforcement.CodeOfficer  =  Kelda
London AND
Enforcement.DateFiled  Between
10/1/2019 12:00:00 AM AND
10/31/2019 11:59:59 PM

Total Pages:2

Page 60 of 151



Enforcements By Category 11/06/19

INOPERABLE VEHICLE
StatusAddress FiledEnforcement Number Closed

28558 LATHRUP BLVD Resolved 10/18/19 10/30/19
Red mustang lic # OLFT27 expired in drive

Total Inoperable Vehicle Entries: 1

ITEMS IN R. O. W.
StatusAddress FiledEnforcement Number Closed

26350 MEADOWBROOK WAY Citation Issued 10/18/19
Wrote ticket

Total Items in R. O. W. Entries: 1

PROPERTY MAINTENANCE
StatusAddress FiledEnforcement Number Closed

18100 W 11 MILE RD Citation Issued 10/04/19
dumpster being emptied to early

28000 SOUTHFIELD RD  Discovered 10/18/19
Dumpster enclosure damaged with rubbel piled up on back side of it. Weeds through out parking lot in rear

Total Property Maintenance Entries: 2

TRAILER IN YARD
StatusAddress FiledEnforcement Number Closed

28730 SUNSET W BLVD Citation Issued 10/18/19
Cargo trailer parked in Driveway Must be removed

Total Trailer in Yard Entries: 1

WORK W/O A PERMIT
StatusAddress FiledEnforcement Number Closed

26715 LATHRUP BLVD  Discovered 10/18/19 10/23/19
INterior remodel no permit

Total Work w/o a permit Entries: 1
Page 61 of 151



Enforcements By Category 11/06/19

YARD WASTE
StatusAddress FiledEnforcement Number Closed

26221 SOUTHFIELD Resolved 10/16/19 10/25/19
Trash being placed out for pickup prior to allowable time. TRASH COLLECTION - RESIDENTIALResidential trash collection is handled by Tringali.Monday is the collection day for all refuse except during specified holiday weeks (see below). This includes regular garbage, bulk items, recyclables, yard waste, and bush/branches.Collection begins at 7 a.m. All items must be placed at the curb after 4 p.m. Sunday and no earlier. Residents who put out refuse any earlier could receive a notice of violation.Garbage: Use standard garbage cans or containers no larger than 35 gallons. Much larger 96-gallon garbage container carts (on wheels) may be purchased directly from Tringali Sanitation, Lathrup’s garbage hauling contractor.Bulk Items: Collection of items like refrigerators, stoves, furniture, etc., is performed at no additional charge.Recyclables: Use the green recycling carts for all recyclables: cardboard, paper, metal cans, glass, and plastic. Please clean items prior to putting them in the cart.Branches: Please see special sectionYard Waste: Use yard waste bags available at hardware stores, or garbage cans marked with the “SOCRRA Yard Waste” sticker, which are free and available at City Hall. Yard waste collection ends Monday, Dec.16, 2019.

Total Yard waste Entries: 1

Total Records: 7 Enforcement.CodeOfficer  =  Jim
Wright AND
Enforcement.DateFiled  Between
10/1/2019 12:00:00 AM AND
10/31/2019 11:59:59 PM

Total Pages:2

Page 62 of 151



 
 

         
 
COUNCIL COMMUNICATION: 
TO:     Mayor and City Council Members 
FR:  Sheryl L. Mitchell, City Administrator 
DA:   November 18, 2019 
 
RE:  MOTION TO APPROVE JAGGED FORK APPLICATION FOR CLASS C 

LIQUOR LICENSE 
 
Jagged Fork Holdings, LLC submitted an application for a Class C Liquor License for 
the restaurant located at 28601 Southfield Road. 
 
The Planning Commission held a public hearing on Feb. 26, 2019 and on March 4, 
2019, City Council approved the Special Land Use Resolution. 
 
The police department has conducted its background investigation and no issues have 
been reported. 
 
Suggested Motion: 
 
To approve the Application of Jagged Ford Holdings, LLC’s Class C Liquor License and 
authorize to submit the proper documentation to the Michigan Department of Licensing 
and Regulatory Affairs – Liquor Control Commission. 

 
 

Motion by ____________________, Seconded by _____________________, 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 63 of 151



 

 1

  
CITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGE 

LIQUOR LICENSE RESOLUTION 

 

 

MOTIONED BY COUNCILPERSON ___________________________ 
 
SECONDED BY COUNCILPERSON ___________________________ 
 
  The City of Lathrup Village is a home rule City incorporated under 
the provisions of 1909 Public Act 279 as amended, with principal offices at 27400 
Southfield Road, Lathrup Village, Michigan 48076, and  
 
 WHEREAS, Jagged Fork Holdings, LLC did apply for approval to use the 
land within the Village Center Zoning District to allow a sit down restaurant 
including the sale of alcoholic beverages for consumption on the premises for the 
property located at 28601 Southfield Road, Lathrup Village, Michigan 48076. 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Lathrup Village Planning Commission did hold a 
public hearing on February 26, 2019 after proper notice to the public was given 
as required in Section 7.6 of the Zoning Ordinance.  The public hearing was held 
in the City Council Chambers located at 27400 Southfield Road, Lathrup Village, 
Michigan 48076.  Thereafter, the City of Lathrup Village Council at its meeting of 
March 4, 2019 approved a Special Land Use Resolution.  After commencing the 
public hearing and considering suggestions and comments of the public and after 
reviewing the information provided by the applicant and the City staff, and after 
the analysis of materials presented: 
 
 WHEREAS, Jagged Fork Holdings, LLC has applied for and submitted a 
complete application for approval of a Class C liquor license pursuant to 
ordinance 18-134. 
  
 IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED, that the City of Lathrup Village Council 
specifically finds and determines from the materials and information submitted 
that: 

 
1. That Applicant is allowed to use the property at 26801  

Southfield Road, Lathrup Village, Michigan for a sit down 
restaurant which may include the sale of alcoholic beverages 
within the premises as controlled by the Michigan Liquor 
Control Act and for no other use whatsoever other than 
those specifically allowed in the Village Center Zoning 
District. 

  
2. The proposal is reasonable when measured against the information 

contained within the completed application. 

Page 64 of 151



 

 2

 
 IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution is specifically contingent 
upon the Applicant agreeing by submitting a letter to the City that if a Quota 
Liquor License is issued from the City of Lathrup Village that said License cannot 
be removed from the City of Lathrup Village boundaries during the first five years 
after issuance. 
 

 
 
 
VOTED FOR: _______________________________________________ 

                                                           
VOTES AGAINST: ___________________________________________ 

      
ABSENT: ___________________________________________________ 

 

                                                          
 

 

CERTIFICATION 
 
 I, Yvette Talley, the city clerk of the city of Lathrup Village do hereby 
certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution duly made 
and passed by the Lathrup Village City Council at a meeting held on November 
18, 2019. 
 
 
       __________________________                                                               
       YVETTE TALLEY 
       Clerk, Lathrup Village 

Page 65 of 151



Page 66 of 151



Page 67 of 151



Page 68 of 151



Page 69 of 151



Page 70 of 151



Page 71 of 151



Page 72 of 151



Page 73 of 151



Page 74 of 151



Page 75 of 151



Page 76 of 151



Page 77 of 151



Page 78 of 151



Page 79 of 151



Page 80 of 151



Business ID:

Request ID: 

(For MLCC use only)

Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 

Liquor Control Commission (MLCC) 

Toll Free: 866-813-0011 • www.michigan.gov/lcc 

 � You must obtain a recommendation from the local legislative body for a new on-premises license application, certain types of license 

classification transfers, and/or a new banquet facility permit.� Complete this resolution or provide a resolution, along with certification from the clerk or adopted minutes from the meeting at 

which this request was considered.

for the following license(s):

(township, city, village)

Instructions for Applicants:

Instructions for Local Legislative Body:

LARA is an equal opportunity employer/program.Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. LCC-106 (10/15)

(township, city, village)

to be located at:

(date)

(time)

Banquet Facility Permit Address of Banquet Facility:

Under Article IV, Section 40, of the Constitution of Michigan (1963), the Commission shall exercise complete control of the alcoholic beverage traffic 

within this state, including the retail sales thereof, subject to statutory limitations.  Further, the Commission shall have the sole right, power, and duty to 

control the alcoholic beverage traffic and traffic in other alcoholic liquor within this state, including the licensure of businesses and individuals.

council/board

the following resolution was offered:

and the following permit, if applied for: 

If disapproved, the reasons for disapproval are

approval by the Michigan Liquor Control Commission.

this application be considered forIt is the consensus of this body that it

        (recommends/does not recommend)

Vote

DateSignature of ClerkPrint Name of Clerk

Please  return this completed form along with any corresponding documents to: 

Michigan Liquor Control Commission 

Mailing address: P.O. Box 30005, Lansing, MI 48909 

Hand deliveries or overnight packages: Constitution Hall - 525 W. Allegan, Lansing, MI 48933 

Fax to: 517-763-0059

(regular or special)   

Local Government Approval
(Authorized by MCL 436.1501)

At a meeting of the 

 (regular or special)   

called to order by on at

(date)  

Moved by and supported by

that the application from 

 (name of applicant - if a corporation or limited liability company, please state the company name)

 (list specific licenses requested)

Yeas: 

Nays:

Absent:

I hereby certify that the foregoing is true and is a complete copy of the resolution offered and adopted by the 

council/board at a meeting held on

Class C Liquor License

28601 Southfield Road, Lathrup Village, MI 48076

Yvette Talley

Regular City of Lathrup Village

Nov 18, 2019 7:00pm

Jagged Fork Holdings, LLC

City of Lathrup Vill

Regular November 18, 2019

Page 81 of 151



Page 82 of 151



Page 83 of 151



Page 84 of 151



Page 85 of 151



Page 86 of 151



CITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGE 

ETHICS AND CODE OF CONDUCT 

 

17.01 Ethics and Code of Conduct 

Each employee, official, or volunteer is required to conduct him/herself efficiently and in a 

professional manner at all times. No employee, official or volunteer of the City shall: 

1.  Use their public office or employment for private gain; 

2.  Give preferential treatment to any organization or person except as expressly permitted by 

law, ordinance, resolution or policy; 

3.  Impede government efficiency or economy for personal gain or profit; 

4.  Engage in private or other public employment or render services for private or other public 

interests when such employment or service is incompatible with the proper discharge of 

his/her duties of the City; 

5.  Expend public funds unlawfully or without proper authorization; 

6.  Verbally, physically or psychologically abuse any citizen, elected official, supplier, vendor, 

guest or co-worker; 

7.  Be insubordinate, or refuse to carry out work assignments or day-to-day instructions pertaining 

to the job which are properly issued by the employee’s immediate Supervisor; 

8.  Be excessively absent or tardy; 

9.  Work or report for work under the influence of alcohol or unlawful drugs, and/or possess 

alcohol or unlawful drugs on the premises of the City; 

10. Falsify or misuse City forms, records or reports, including time sheets and employment 

applications; 

11. Steal, misappropriate, remove, abuse, destruct, or misuse property belonging to the City or 

another employee. The City reserves the right to inspect all City offices, desks, files, vehicles 

and packages; 

12. Fail to return from an authorized leave of absence or vacation at the designated time; 

13. Discriminate against or harass others; 

14. Possess weapons, firearms or explosives on City property (except for law enforcement 

officers); 

15. Disclose or misuse confidential information; 

16. Fail to maintain proper grooming, dress cleanliness and hygiene. 

17. Misrepresent time worked; 

18.Gamble on City property; 

19. Engage in fraud, embezzlement, misrepresentation or any other act of dishonesty; 

20. Engage in any conduct which reflects adversely on the City 

Page 87 of 151



 

 

                                                                                                              Action Request 

 COUNCIL COMMUNICATION: 

 TO:  Mayor Mykale Garrett and City Council Members 

 FROM:  Dr. Sheryl Mitchell, City Administrator 

 DATE:                November 18, 2019 

RE:   MOTION TO ADOPT A RESOLUTION FOR THE USE OF THE 2020 COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) 

 

The City of Lathrup Village is allocated funds from the Community Development Block Grant 

Program.  Attached is a proposed resolution outlining proposed expenditures for 2020 as listed 

below. 

Program Year 2020 

City Allotment:  $7,000 

Proposed Use:  $7,000 

Reasoning: Entire allotment will be used to provide transportation services. 

 

 Suggested Motion: 

 Adopt the attached Resolution for the use of 2020 CDBG Funds. 

 

 Motion by____________________________, Seconded by_____________________________. 

        

   

 

 

Page 88 of 151



CITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGE 

RESOLUTION 

ADOPTED ON:  November 18, 2019 

WHEREAS, Oakland County is preparing an Annual Action Plan to meet application requirements for the 

Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) program, and other Community Planning and 

Development (CPD)programs, and 

WHEREAS, Oakland County has requested CDBG-eligible projects from participating communities for 

inclusion in the Action Plan, and 

WHEREAS, the City of Lathrup Village has duly advertised and conducted a public hearing as follows: 

Mayor Garrett opened the Public Hearing at _______ 

Public Comments: 

Mayor Garrett closed the Public Hearing at _________ 

on November 18, 2019 to receive public comments regarding the proposed use of PY 2019 Community 

Development Block Grant funds (CDBG) in the approximate amount of $7,000, and 

WHEREAS, the City of Lathrup Village found that the following projects meet the federal objectives of 

the CDBG program and are prioritized by the community as high priority need. 

Remove Architectural Barriers - #172170-731619                                       Project Amount -$7,000 

Remove architectural barriers at the front counters of the Administration and Police Departments. 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Lathrup Village CDBG application is hereby authorized to 

be submitted to Oakland County for inclusion in Oakland County’s Annual Action Plan to the U.S. 

Department of Housing and Urban Development, and that the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute all 

documents, agreements, or contracts which result from this application to Oakland County. 

Motion by_______________________seconded by__________________________________ 

Yes: 

No: 

Absent: 

Motion carried.                                                                                           

                        __________________________________   

                                                                                           Mykale Garrett, Mayor 

 

 

 

Page 89 of 151



           Page 2 

         City of Lathrup Village 

CDBG 2020 

 

 

I, Yvette Talley, City Clerk for the City of Lathrup Village, Oakland County, MI do hereby certify that the 

above is a true copy of a resolution adopted by the City Council at a meeting held on November 18, 

2019.             

                                                                                             _______________________________ 

            Yvette Talley, City Clerk 

Page 90 of 151



 

 

         
 
COUNCIL COMMUNICATION: 
TO:     Mayor Garrett and City Council Members 
FR:  Sheryl L. Mitchell, City Administrator 
DA:   November 19, 2019 
 
RE:  MOTION TO ADOPT 2020 LATHRUP VILLAGE FEE SCHEDULE 
 
 
After consulting with the Building Official and staff, the attached amendments to the Fee 
Schedule is being recommended. 
 
Highlights: 

 Clerk/FOIA – added fee for copies on electronic media 
 Film Permit Applications – removed this section 
 Police  

o vehicle impound increased $5 (from $20 to $25) 
o reduced Parade permit from $165 to $100 
o Included: VIN Inspection/Salvage Title $20 
o Added Alarm Registration ($20) and Alarm Renewal ($5) 
o Added multiple false alarms ($100) 
o Revised Gun Permits – no fee 
o Included Alarm Registration ($20), Renewal ($5) and Multiple False 

Alarms ($100)  
 Permit Fees  

o added construction cost schedule 
o accessory structures increased from $65 to $80 
o Changes in electrical service permit fees 
o Added $40 fee for missed appointments/rescheduling 
o Electrical appliance permits increased from $15 to $25 
o Increase fees for generators, by residential ($80) or commercial ($100) 

 
Suggested Motion: 
 
To approve the Lathrup Village Fee Schedule with an effective date of January 1, 2020. 

 
 

Motion by ____________________, Seconded by _____________________, 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 91 of 151



2020 REVISED FEES – City of Lathrup Village Page 1 Rev. 11.18.2019 

 

 

CITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGE 
 

 

FEE SCHEDULE 
 

 
 
 

Adopted _______, 2019 
 

Effective, January 1, 2020 
 
 

 
 
 

  

Page 92 of 151



2020 REVISED FEES – City of Lathrup Village Page 2 Rev. 11.18.2019 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 
Planning & Zoning Fees….……………………………………………………………………………………3 

City Clerk …………………………………………………………………………………………………………….4 

Licenses and Registrations ………………………………………………………………………………….5  

Department of Public Service……………………………………………………………………………..5 

Water Department ……………………………………………………………………………………………..6 

Finance Department …………………………………………………………………………………………..6 

Police and Fire Fees …………………………………………………………………………………………….6 

Building and Code Enforcement Department 

 General Fees ……………………………………………………………………………………………..7 

 Miscellaneous Permits ………………………………………………………………………………8 

 Building Permit Fees ……………………………….………………………………………………..9 

 Building Permit Fees – Construction Cost Schedule………………………………….10 

 Electrical Permit Fees……………………………….………………………………………………11 

 Plumbing Permit Fees ………………………………..……………………………………………14 

 Heating, Cooling, Burning Equipment and Apparatus Fees ………………………17  

 

 
 
 
 

Page 93 of 151



2020 REVISED FEES – City of Lathrup Village Page 3 Rev. 11.18.2019 

 

 

CITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGE 

 
PLANNING & ZONING FEES 

ADOPTED OCTOBER 24, 2019 

 

 

Planning Review Fees 
 

Application Type New Fee 

Lot Split $400 + $10/lot 

Rezoning $895 plus $15/acre over 10 

Special Land Use Request $1,750 

Multi-Family Site Plan Review $1,225 + $1/unit 

Commercial Site Plan Review $1,300 

Engineering Plan Review $500 

Planned Unit Development $1,000 plus $100/acre or fraction thereof 

Administrative Review $250 
 

Zoning Board of Review 
 

Commercial (Dimensional)  
$500 for 1st variance;  
$150/additional variance on the same site 

Residential (Dimensional) 
$300 for 1st variance;  
$100/additional variance on the same site. 

Use Variance $850 

 

Extra Pre-Application Meeting $300 
 

 
  

Page 94 of 151



2020 REVISED FEES – City of Lathrup Village Page 4 Rev. 11.18.2019 

 

CITY CLERK FEES 
 

AUDIT REPORT         $ 25.00 
 
BUDGET BOOKLET         $ .50/pp 
 
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUEST (FOIA)      

 
For hard and/or email copies      $.10 pp + hourly rate 
 

 Additional cost for copies on electronic media (CD, disk, drive) $20.00   
  

Please see the City’s FOIA Policy For Additional Information  
 
MUNICIPAL REFERENCE BOOKS 
 
➢ City Charter  $    5.00 

 
➢ Municipal Code of Ordinances (not bound)  $   75.00 

 
➢ Municipal Code of Ordinances (bound)  $ 125.00 
 
➢ Zoning Book  $   25.00 
 
 
NOTARY SERVICE  $   10.00 
 
 
PRECINCT MAP/CITY MAP  $     2.00 
 
 
VOTER REGISTRATION 
 
➢ List  $   30.00 

 
➢ Labels  $   35.00 
 
➢ CD or Memory Stick $   50.00 
 

  

Page 95 of 151



2020 REVISED FEES – City of Lathrup Village Page 5 Rev. 11.18.2019 

 

Licenses and Registrations 
 
 
BUSINESS LICENSE 
➢ New          $ 55.00 
➢ Renewal  (on or before March 1st)     $ 25.00 
➢ Late Fee          $ 45.00 

 
GARAGE SALE 
➢ 2 Signs         $ 5.00 
➢ 3 Signs         $ 7.00 

 
HANDBILL DISTRIBUTION LICENSE 
➢ Application fee         $ 25.00 plus 
➢ Per Day          $   5.00 
➢ Per Week          $ 10.00 
➢ Per Year          $ 50.00 
 
LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION       $ 500.00 
➢ Plus per person with management or financial interest    $ 200.00 
  
PEDDLERS, SOLICITORS & TRANSIENT MERCHANTS  
➢ Application fee         $ 25.00 plus 
➢ One year license         $ 25.00 
➢ 90 day Registration for Independent Individual or Group   $ 15.00 
➢ 90 day Registration for each individual in a group    $   5.00/per person 
➢ Charitable Solicitors        no fee, must register 
 
PET LICENSE 
➢ Dog or Cat         $ 6 until March 1st 

$11 thereafter 
 

RESIDENTIAL& COMMERCIAL RENTAL LICENSING 
➢ Prior to Occupancy        $   75.00* 
➢ After Occupancy        $ 100.00* 
➢ Re-inspection        $   40.00 
       *Both fees include cost of initial inspection 
 
VACANT PROPERTY REGISTRATION      $200.00 Annually 
 

 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE  
 
RECYCLING BIN         $ 12.00 
 
OUTSIDE REFUSE CONTAINERS  (1-day)     $ 25.00 with $50 Bond 
*Applies to roll-off dumpsters and storage containers (SAM, PODs, etc.) 

  

Page 96 of 151



2020 REVISED FEES – City of Lathrup Village Page 6 Rev. 11.18.2019 

 

WATER DEPARTMENT 
 
 
WATER SERVICE  
➢ WATER SHUTOFF/RESTORATION FOR NON-PAYMENT:  $ 50.00 
➢ REMOVE/REPLACE METER FOR WINTER:    $ 50.00 
➢ METER TEST:        $ 25.00, first time is free 
➢ WATER METER REPLACEMENT/INSTALLATION 

Meter Size       Installation Cost 
5/8 Inch       $ 180.00 
3/4 Inch       $ 235.00 
1 Inch        $ 310.00 
1 ½ Inch       $ 595.00 
2 Inch        $ 730.00 

➢ PENALTY FOR LATE WATER BILL PAYMENT   10% of Overdue Bill 
 

 

FINANCE DEPARTMENT 
 
RETURNED CHECK FEE       $ 50.00 

 

POLICE & FIRE FEES 
 
FIRE DIVISION        Southfield Fire Inspector 
248.796 5700 
➢ For Fire Alarm Permit & Inspections 
➢ Fire Suppression Permit & Inspections 
 
PATROL DIVISION 
➢ Vehicle Impound Release      $ 25.00  
➢ Adm. Warrant Fee       $ 10.00 (All Warrant Situations) 
 
RECORDS BUREAU 
➢ Accident Reports       $ 10.00 
➢ Incident Reports       $ 10.00  
➢ VIN Inspection / Salvage Title     $ 20.00 
➢ Vehicle Impound Release Form     $ 20.00 
➢ Police Clearance Letter      $ 10.00   
➢ Gun Permits       $   0.00 
➢ Parade, Athletic Event and Public Assembly Permit  $100.00 
               (Per Ordinance 399-08) 
➢ Court Ordered Preliminary Breath Test (PBT)    $ 20.00 
 
ALARM 
➢ Alarm Registration Form (in effect for 3 years)   $  20.00 
➢ Alarm Registration Renewal     $   5.00 
➢ Excessive False Alarms (more than 3 in 12 months)  $100.00 

(per City Code Sec. 26-29) 
 

Page 97 of 151



2020 REVISED FEES – City of Lathrup Village Page 7 Rev. 11.18.2019 

 

BUILDING AND CODE ENFORCEMENT 
 

GENERAL FEES 
 
LICENSING AND REGISTRATION FEE     $ 15.00 
 
COMMERCIAL INSPECTION       $ 75.00/per unit  
 
INSPECTION FEE        $ 40.00/each 
 
RENEWALS         $25.00 

Any permit issued shall become invalid if the authorized work is not commenced within 
six months after issuance of the permit or if the authorized work is suspended or 
abandoned for a period of six months after time to commencing the work. 

 
PERMIT CANCELLATION REFUND 
➢ Before Work Begins      50% of permit fee returned 
➢ After Work Begins       0% of permit fees returned 
 
MISSED APPOINTMENT – with the Building Official or inspectors are subject to a $40.00 fee 
for rescheduling. 
 
DOUBLE FEE 
Work started prior to obtaining a permit will be charged at “double fee” rates. 
 
NUISANCE CUT       $ 160.00 per hour* 
*calculated in 15 minutes increments 

  

Page 98 of 151



2020 REVISED FEES – City of Lathrup Village Page 8 Rev. 11.18.2019 

 

BUILDING AND CODE ENFORCEMENT 
 

MISCELLANEOUS PERMITS 
 
NOTE: Time permits, rough inspections, sign inspections, special inspections, and fire alarm 
fees will be computed separately and not in combination.  
 
 
DEMOLITION (exterior) 
➢ Residential        $   300.00 
➢ Commercial        $ 1,000.00 
➢ Plus CASH bond        $ 1,000.00 
 
EXTRA CEMENT PERMITS        
Sidewalk (Right of Way sidewalk only)    $.10 per linear ft ($10.00 min) 
Approach         $40.00  
Culvert         $40.00 
Inspections        $40.00 
 
RIGHT-OF-WAY 
➢ Construction Cost       Deposit (% of construction cost) 

0 -$25,000       $1,250 minimum 
$25,000 - $100,000      $1,250+ 4% of amt. over $25,000 
$100,000 - $250,000      $4,250+ 3.5% of amt. over 
$100,000 
Over $250,000       $9,500+ 3% of amt. over $250,000 
*Separate applications must be completed and submitted for each location 

 
SIGNS 
➢ Permanent Signs 

Up To $1,000.00        $   55.00 
$1,001.00 and above       $ 110.00 

➢ Temporary Signs     
(14 day maximum, per event)     $   15.00 

 
SOIL EROSION       Issued by Oakland County 
 
SWIMMING POOLS AND HOT TUBS 
➢ Portable-Above Ground       $ 50.00 
➢ In-Ground, Built in       $ 110.00 
 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS PERMIT      $ 500.00 
 

Page 99 of 151



2020 REVISED FEES – City of Lathrup Village Page 9 Rev. 11.18.2019 

 

BUILDING PERMIT FEES 

 
APPLICATION REVIEW      $ 50.00 
 
PLAN REVIEW $75.00 Minimum or Twenty 

(20%) percent of the permit 
fee  

 
BOND- PERFORMANCE / CLEAN-UP  
Rates may be increased or decreased at the discretion of the Building Official. Bonds will be 
forfeited for failing to comply with applicable regulations, upon suspension of the permit or to 
pay uncollected fees. Bonds unclaimed by written consent within one year of final inspection 
will be forfeited. 
 
➢ Residential in ground pools      $ 250.00 
➢ Residential new structures or additions 

o Under $ 1,000.00       $ 100.00 
o $1,000 - $10,000  $ 150.00 
o Over $10,000       2% of cost 

➢ Multi-family (per building)      $ 5,000.00 
➢ Sign erection or alteration      $ 50.00 
➢ Commercial new structures and alterations 

o Under $ 1,000.00       $ 100.00 
o $1,000 - $10,000       $ 150.00 
o Over $10,000       2% of cost 

 
 

 

 

Page 100 of 151



 

2020 REVISED FEES – City of Lathrup Village Page # 10 Rev. 11.18.2019 

Building Permit Fees 
 

CONSTRUCTION COST SCHEDULE 

The International Code Council square foot construction cost table is to be used with the City of Lathrup Village 

Building Permit and Plan Review Fee Schedules for computation of total cost of construction improvement. 

The building permit and plan review fees are based on the estimated construction value as calculated in 

accordance with the International Code Council’s square foot construction code table (gross area x sq. ft. 

construction cost). The most current (BVD) Building Valuation Data Table in effect on July 1st of each year at 

the (ICC) International Code Council web site (www.iccsafe.org/) will be the table utilized for present and future 

calculations. ICC BVD outlines the base cost per square foot for any given Use/Group/Type of construction 

combination. These figures are not intended to reflect actual cost of construction, but are used as a basis for 

determination of fees related to services rendered for projects. 

 

Projects where it is not feasible to determine the construction value using the BVD Table will have the 

construction value set by the Building Official. The Building Officials decision may be based on executed 

contracts, the BVD Table, other similar projects or other engineer or architects estimates. The Building Officials 

decision will be final. 

 

Application fee non-refundable $50.00 

Contractor registration fee  $25.00 

Re- Inspection fee $40.00 

 

(1) A building permit fee shall be paid for all new buildings, alterations, additions based on the construction cost 

evaluation of the Building Valuation Data Table and the following permit fee schedule: 

 

Minimum Building Permit Fee (Under $1,000)  $100.00 

Valuation $1,000 up to $10,000 $100 plus valuation over $1,000 

multiplied by .016 

 

Valuation over $10,000 up to $100,000 $244 plus valuation over $10,000 

 multiplied by .015 

 

Valuation over $100,000 up to $1,000,000 $1,594 plus valuation over $100,000 

 multiplied by .0148 

 

Valuation over $1,000,000 $14,614 plus valuation over 

 $1,000,000 multiplied by .0076 

 

(2) All interior demolitions (non-structural) $150.00 

 

(3) Temporary theatres, Carnivals and Exhibitions $250.00 

(Site plan approval required) 

 

(4) In no case shall the total number of inspections requested exceed the permit fee paid at $50.00 per 

inspection. Work not repaired at the time of re- inspection, or works not ready or available for inspection at 

the time the inspection is requested, will require an additional re-inspection fee of $50.00. 

 
(5) All roofing permits $120.00 

(6) Window permits up to 10 windows $  80.00 

(7) Each additional window $    5.00 

(8) Accessory Structures – Fences, Sheds,  

Dumpster Enclosures, Satellites and Flag Poles $  80.00 

 

  

Page 101 of 151

http://www.iccsafe.org/


 

2020 REVISED FEES – City of Lathrup Village Page # 11 Rev. 11.18.2019 

Electrical Permit Fees 
 

Application fee non-refundable $  40.00 

 

Electrical permit fees shall be paid for all permits, including but not limited to, apparatus and equipment 

installed in new buildings, alterations, additions, field inspection service and repairs, according to the following 

schedule. In no case shall less than $50.00 be charged for any one permit, and fees for additions to open 

permits under the same contractor's name shall not be charged less than $15.00. 

 

(1) Electrical Contractor Registration Fee  $25.00 

 

(2) Inspection Fee minimum 2 inspections contractor must provide  

total # of inspection required at application $40.00 

 

(3) Commercial Electrical Permit Fees: 

Annual Permits: (includes 2 status inspections) $150.00 

Circuits: 

Furniture Systems – EACH OUTLET $6.00 

All New or Extended $6.00 

Generators KW: Optional Standby 

Generators Up to 30 KW - Residential $80.00 

Generators  over 30 KW– Commercial $100.00 

Transfer Switch $50.00 

Emergency or Legally Required 

30 KW and under PER HOUR $50.00 

Over 30 KW PER HOUR $50.00 

Transfer Switch PER HOUR $50.00 

HVAC: 

Furnace $40.00 

Geothermal $50.00 

Space Heater $30.00 

Low Voltage: Excluding Data/Telecom 

Per Device $  7.00 

Appliances: $25.00 

      Includes: Dishwasher, Disposal, Door Opener, Dryer,  

 Electric Air Cleaner, Hand Dryer, Humidifier, Hydro Massage Tub 

 Note: There is an additional unit fee if there are multiples of the SAME appliance 

Miscellaneous: 

Fixtures $  3.00 

Manufactured Buildings $50.00 

Ovens / Ranges $15.00 

Pools / Spas $45.00 

Power Outlet $14.00 

Retro-fit Energy Conservation (groups of 10) 

Specs / Documentation Required. $  6.00 

Solar PV System $75.00 

Under-floor Raceways each 100 feet $30.00 

Water Heater $15.00 

 

  

Page 102 of 151



 

2020 REVISED FEES – City of Lathrup Village Page # 12 Rev. 11.18.2019 

Motors KV, HP, KW, KVA: 

1/4 to 10 $25.00 

11 to 30 $30.00 

31 to 50 $35.00 

Over 50 $50.00 

Refrigeration A/C: 

Up to 5 ton $50.00 

5 to 40 ton $65.00 

Over 40 ton $80.00 

Service (600 volts and under): 

100 to 400 amp $40.00 

401 to 800 amp $60.00 

Over 800 $75.00 

Temporary $50.00 

Service (Over 600 volts): 

Up to 100 amps $40.00 

Over 100 amps $60.00 

Feeders: Each 100 Feet or less $30.00 

Signs: 

Circuit - EACH $45.00 

Connect / Reconnect - EACH $45.00 

Outline Lighting (Neon) First 50 Feet $50.00 

Each Additional 50 Feet $30.00 

Special Inspections: 

Circus / Carnival $100.00 

Temporary Displays $  50.00 
 

(4) Fire Alarm System Fees:  

Fire Alarm Systems: 

Plan Review (3 or more devices) $150.00 

Alarm Control Panel, NAC Panel, Initiating Device, $ 50.00 

Auxiliary Control Device Dialer $25.00 

A/V device, Communication Device - EACH $10.00  

Remote Annunciators $25.00 

System Recertification: As Built Plans Required $250.00  

Minimum 10% of devices to be tested $10.00 per device 

Special Fire Suppression Systems: 

(FM200, Pre Action, Dry Chemical, CO2, Clean Agent and similar systems)  

Devices monitored by FACP / Releasing panel $10.00 per device 

(Fire Suppression Permit and plan review required) 
 

(5) Residential Electrical Permit Fees: 

Circuits: Each individual 

All New or Extended $10.00 

Arc Fault Protection $12.00 

HVAC: 

Condenser - New or Replacement $20.00 

Furnace $15.00 

Geothermal HVAC $50.00 

Humidifier $15.00 

Space Heater $20.00 

Whole House Fan $15.00 

 

Page 103 of 151



 

2020 REVISED FEES – City of Lathrup Village Page # 13 Rev. 11.18.2019 

Low Voltage: 

Per Device $7.00 

Luminaires: $5.00 

Retro-fit Energy Conservation (groups of 10) $6.00 

Specs / Documentation Required 

Miscellaneous: 

Ceiling Fans $15.00 

Compactors $15.00 

Detached Garage $50.00 

Dishwasher $15.00 

Disposal $15.00 

Door Opener $15.00 

Dryer $15.00 

Electric Air Cleaner $15.00 

Manufactured Homes $60.00 

Ovens/Ranges $15.00 

Pools/Spas/Hydro Massage Tubs $45.00 

Receptacle Outlets (groups of 5) $20.00 

Smoke Alarm - Hard Wired $10.00 

Solar PV System $50.00 

Water Heater $15.00 

Well Pump $15.00 

Service (New Service or Change in Service): 

100 to 400 amp $50.00 

Temporary $50.00 

Sub-metering / IAC $25.00 

General Repairs, Investigations, Specials, Etc. 

 For the general repairs and alterations to electrical equipment not  

 Specifically covered in the above classifications, a charge of  

 $40.00 per hour or $10.00 per ¼ fraction thereof shall be made 

 For inspection rendered with a minimum fee of $40.00   $40.00 

 

  

Page 104 of 151



 

2020 REVISED FEES – City of Lathrup Village Page # 14 Rev. 11.18.2019 

Plumbing Permit Fees 
 

Application fee non-refundable $40.00 

 

Plumbing permit fees shall be paid for all permits, including but not limited to, apparatus and equipment 

installed in new buildings, alterations, additions, field inspection service and repairs, according to the following 

schedule. In no case shall less than $50.00 be charged for any one permit, and fees for additions to open 

permits under the same contractor's name shall not be charged less than $15.00. 

 

Plumbing Contractor Registration Fee $15.00 

Inspection Fee (minimum 2 inspections contractor must provide total # 

of inspection required at application 

Commercial Plumbing Fees: 

Air Admittance Valve 

 

 

$40.00 

Backflow Preventer: $15.00 

Beverage Dispenser $15.00 

Coffee Maker $15.00 

Fire Sprinkler $35.00 

Lawn Sprinkler $50.00 

Miscellaneous $15.00 

Source Line Protection $35.00 

Basement Waterproofing System $50.00 

Bath $15.00 

Building Drain to Sewer $25.00 

Catch Basin/Manhole $50.00 

Dishwasher $15.00 

Disposal $15.00 

Drinking Fountain $15.00 

Floor Drain $15.00 

Grease / Oil Interceptor $30.00 

Hose Bibb $15.00 

Hot Water Supply Boilers with $35.00 

Separate Storage Tanks (over 52 gallons) 

Humidifier $15.00 

Ice Maker (including backflow) $15.00 

Inside Drains (ground water) $25.00 

Laundry Tub $15.00 

Lavatory $15.00 

Medical/Dental Equipment $15.00 

Medical Gas Piping – EACH SYSTEM: $40.00 

Gas Pressure Test $35.00 

Outlet - EACH $  5.00 

Vacuum System Piping: $40.00 

Pressure Test $35.00 

Inlet - EACH $  5.00 

Miscellaneous Fixtures $15.00 

Mixing Valve $15.00 

New Sewer Service: $125.00 

 Over 4 Inspections - EACH $40.00 

 

  

Page 105 of 151



 

2020 REVISED FEES – City of Lathrup Village Page # 15 Rev. 11.18.2019 

 
New Water Service: $125.00 

Over 4 Inspections - Each $40.00 

 
Pools:  

In-ground With or Without Heater $65.00 

  

Roof Conductors $15.00 

Roof Sump $15.00 

Septic Tank Replacement $20.00 

Service Sink $15.00 

Sewer Repair $50.00 

Shower Pan: $25.00 

When Requested Separately $50.00 

Shower Trap $15.00 

Sink - Any type $15.00 

Site Storm Sewer: $125.00 

Over 4 Inspections- EACH $40.00 

Stacks/Waste/Soil/Vent $15.00 

Standpipe $15.00 

Sump Pump: $30.00 

Sump Pump Discharge $30.00 

When Requested Separately $50.00 

Underground (Sanitary) $25.00 

Urinals $15.00 

Wastes - Safe or Special $15.00 

Water Closet $15.00 

Water Cooled A/C units $35.00 

Water Distribution Systems:   

Each floor or per dwelling unit on multiples  

1/2" - 1" $30.00 

1-1/4" - 4" $50.00 

Over 4" $100.00 

Water Heater $50.00 

 
Residential Plumbing Fees:  

Air Admittance Valve $15.00 

Backflow Preventer $15.00 

Basement Waterproofing System $50.00 

Bath $15.00 

Building Drain to Sewer $25.00 

Dishwasher $15.00 

Disposal $15.00 

Floor Drain $15.00 

Hose Bibb $15.00 

Humidifier $15.00 

Ice Maker (including backflow) $15.00 

Inside Drains (ground water) $25.00 

Page 106 of 151



 

2020 REVISED FEES – City of Lathrup Village Page # 16 Rev. 11.18.2019 

Laundry Tub $15.00 

Lavatory $15.00 

Lawn Sprinkler Supply/Backflow $50.00 

Miscellaneous Fixtures $15.00 

Mixing Valve $15.00 

Standpipe $15.00 

New Sewer Service: $55.00 

With Septic Bypass $100.00 

Over 4 Inspections - EACH $40.00 

New Water Service: $65.00 

Over 4 Inspections - EACH $40.00 

Well Abandonment $50.00 

Pools:  

In-ground With or Without Heater $65.00 

Above Ground Heater $35.00 

Roof Conductors $15.00 

Roof Sump $15.00 

Septic Tank Replacement $20.00 

Sewer Repair $50.00 

Shower pan: $25.00 

When Requested Separately $50.00 

Shower Trap $15.00 

Sink - Any Type $15.00 

Site Storm Drain $50.00 

Stacks/Waste/Soil/Vent $15.00 

Sump Pump: $30.00 

Sump Pump Discharge $30.00 

When Requested Separately $50.00 

Underground (sanitary) $25.00 

Water Closet $15.00 

Water Distribution Systems:  

1/2" - 1" $30.00 

1-1/4" - 4" $50.00 

Over 4" $100.00 

Water Heater $50.00 

 

  

Page 107 of 151



 

2020 REVISED FEES – City of Lathrup Village Page # 17 Rev. 11.18.2019 

Heating, Cooling and Burning Equipment and Apparatus Fees 
 

Application fee non-refundable $40.00 

 

Heating and cooling permit fees shall be paid for all permits, including but not limited to, apparatus and 

equipment installed in new buildings, alterations, additions, field inspection service and repairs, according to 

the following schedule. In no case shall less than $50.00 be charged for any one permit, and fees for additions 

to open permits under the same contractor's name shall not be charged less than $15.00. 

 

(1) Contractor registration fee 

Each Inspections Minimum 2 

Commercial Mechanical Fees: 

 

Chiller Systems: 

Air Cooled Condenser 

$15.00 

$40.00 

$50.00 

 Chiller $60.00 

 Cooling Tower $50.00 

 Water Cooled Condenser $50.00 

Duct: 

Under 5,000 sq. ft. (per floor) $45.00 

Over 5,000 sq. ft. (per floor) $60.00 

Diffuser (relocate/replace) - EACH $  5.00 

Fan Coil/Reheat Box - EACH $10.00 

Fire Dampers - EACH $10.00 

VAV Box - EACH $10.00 

Exhaust Booth: 

Plan Review (Required) $50.00 

Auto-Body $25.00 

Exhaust Duct $25.00 

Exhaust Fan $25.00 

Hood $25.00 

Industrial Labs PER HOOD $10.00 

Make-up Air Equipment $25.00 

Gas Piping: 

Up to 5 Openings Includes Pressure Test $60.00 

Each Additional Opening $  5.00 

Generator: Includes Pressure Test $80.00 

HVAC Equipment: 

A/C only $50.00 

Boiler $50.00 

Computer Room HVAC $60.00 

Duct Smoke Detector - EACH $20.00 

Economizer $25.00 

Furnace only $50.00 

Infrared Spot Heater - EACH $20.00 

Mini-split Heat Pump $50.00 

Radiant Tube Heater - EACH $20.00 

RTU (roof top unit) $60.00 

Kitchen: 

Capture Test $75.00 

Hood/Duct Work $75.00 

Make-up Exhaust Fan (per system) $75.00 

Page 108 of 151



 

2020 REVISED FEES – City of Lathrup Village Page # 18 Rev. 11.18.2019 

Kitchen Equipment: 

Fryer $15.00 

Grill $15.00 

Stove $15.00 

Broiler $15.00 

Barbeque $15.00 

All Others $15.00 

Process Piping: 

Hydronic/Steam $60.00 

Pressure Test $50.00 

Refrigeration: 

Coolers/Freezers $50.00 

Evaporator Coils $50.00 

Pressure Test $50.00 

Solar Piping $60.00 

Water Heater $50.00 

 

(2) Fire Suppression System Fees: 

 

Fire suppression systems: 

Plan review (3 or more devices) $150.00 

Standpipe systems $  50.00 

Each hose connection / FDC $  10.00 

Fire or jockey pumps and connections - each $100.00 

Special fire suppression systems: 

FM200, Pre Action, Dry Chemical, CO2, Clean Agent, Deluge $100.00 

(Fire Alarm Permit and plan review required when tied to building fire alarm system) 

Hood and duct fire suppression systems – each $  75.00 

Additional system at same location $  50.00 

 

Fire suppression systems - Based on number of sprinkler heads / nozzles in system 

according to the following schedule (per floor): 

 

1-10 / $50.00 51-100 / $150.00 301-400 / $350.00 

11-20 / $75.00 101-200 / $200.00 401-500 / $425.00 

21-50 / $125.00 200-300 / $275.00 500+heads / $575.00 

Re-inspection fee for systems not ready for inspection $50.00 

System Recertification (As Built Plans Required) $250.00 

 
(3) Residential Mechanical Fees: 

 Air Conditioning:  

 A/C Unit $50.00 

 Air handler Replacement $50.00 

 Condenser Replacement $50.00 

 Evaporator Coil Replacement $50.00 

 Mini-split heat pump $50.00 

 Heat Pump with Air Handler $50.00 

 

  

Page 109 of 151



 

2020 REVISED FEES – City of Lathrup Village Page # 19 Rev. 11.18.2019 

Boiler: 

Up to 2000 square feet $40.00 

Over 2000 square feet $60.00 

Baseboard Radiant $40.00 

In Floor Radiant Pressure Test $40.00 

Fireplace: 

Gas Vented $40.00 

Insert $40.00 

Log set $40.00 

Outdoor $40.00 

Wood $40.00 

Gas Piping: 

1-5 Openings $30.00 

Each Additional Opening $5.00 

Underground Includes 5 Openings $40.00 

Pressure Test $40.00 

Geothermal: Plans Required 

Heat Pump $50.00 

Manifold Test - Underground Pipe $75.00 

Plan Review $50.00 

Heating Equipment: 

Furnace $40.00 

Duct Work: 

Alteration $45.00 

Duct Pressure Test Verification $25.00 

New Residential $60.00 

Zoned System – Per Zone $10.00 

Kitchen Hood: 

Exhaust Air System $40.00 

Exhaust With Make Up Air $60.00 

Recycle Air System $15.00 

Miscellaneous: 

Air to Air Heat Exchanger $50.00 

Air Cleaner $15.00 

Bath Fans $15.00 

Generator Includes Pressure Test $60.00 

Humidifier $25.00 

Manufactured Home $60.00 

Pool Heater $40.00 

Solar Piping $60.00 

U. V. Light $15.00 

Water Heater $50.00 

Venting: 

Chimney Liner $25.00 

Class B $25.00 

Class C $30.00 

 

Page 110 of 151



 
 

         
 
COUNCIL COMMUNICATION: 
TO:     Mayor and City Council Members 
FR:  Sheryl L. Mitchell, City Administrator 
DA:   November 18, 2019 
 
RE:  MOTION TO APPROVE 2020 INDOOR/OUTDOOR RENTAL RATES AND 

COMMUNITY SERVICE CREDITS 
 
 
Overview: 
 
The document included in your agenda packet outlines the rates and policies 
associated with the indoor and outdoor rental rates. 
 
The outdoor rates were previously approved, but will be updated to be consistent with 
the indoor policies. 
 
The Community Service Credits program is outlined.  Individuals can earn a maximum 
of 1,000 hours per hear. The credits expire after 2 years. The credits can be transferred 
to another person or organization. 
 
The credits do not offset setup and cleaning fees. The one free event for organizations 
ends December 31, 2019, but groups have an increased capacity to have “free” access 
to rentals through the earned community credits. 
 
This item appeared on the October 24, 2019 council agenda and was tabled. 
 
The effect date is January 1, 2020. 
 
Suggested Motion: 
 

1. To place back on the table the 2020 Indoor and Outdoor Rental Rates. 
 

2. To approve the 2020 Indoor and Outdoor Rental Rates and Community Service 
Credits Program, effective January 1, 2020. 

 
 
Motion by ____________________, Seconded by _____________________, 

 
 

 

Page 111 of 151



Parks & Recreation 
Indoor/Outdoor 

Rental Fees
Revised November 2019

Page 112 of 151



Summary of Changes & Recommendations

Recommend...

● Increases to community room rental rates based on market-value 
of our space

● Adoption of policies for a multitude of indoor rental situations 
which do not currently have any written procedures

● Minor changes to outdoor rental rates for consistency with indoor 
rates

● Adoption of streamlined new rental application forms
● Changes to community service credit program based on building 

& staffing costs

Page 113 of 151



Summary of Rates

Rates increased based 
on market-value. Set 
up/cleaning fee increased 
to cover costs.

Staff rates increased.  
Community group rates 
simplified, can be offset 
with community service 
credits.

Policies created for 
government partners and 
opportunities to increase 
revenue during off-peak 
hours.  
Projector increased due 
to new technology.

Page 114 of 151



Summary of Rates

Added a recurring rate 
option.
Added a set up/cleaning 
fee.

All spaces now have 
some fee associated with 
them to make sure we’re 
covering ever-increasing 
building costs.

Page 115 of 151



Summary of Rates

Park rates adjusted to 
cooperate with indoor 
rates, eliminating extra 
categories.

Non-resident rate 
lowered.

Page 116 of 151



Rental Application- Single Event

Form consolidated 
and simplified.

Other category allows 
space for special 
situations such as 
government partners.

Payment history 
provides place to track 
payments on 
balances.

Page 117 of 151



Rental Application- Recurring Events
Specialized form 
provides the flexibility 
needed for recurring 
events.

Page 118 of 151



Rental Application- Page 2 General Policies

Note about 
Community 
Service Credits.

Adjusted 
cancellation 
process, slightly 
more generous.

Policies are now 
consistent between 
indoor/outdoor 
rentals, 
consolidated form 
and simplified.

Page 119 of 151



Rental Application- Indoor Policies

New policies 
written and old 
policies clarified.

Page 3 of rental 
application 
depends whether 
indoor or outdoor.

Page 120 of 151



Rental Application- Outdoor Policies

Page 3 of rental 
application 
depends whether 
indoor or outdoor.

Page 121 of 151



Community Service Credits Program
Updated and 
clarified.

Page 122 of 151



Community Service Credits Program

Groups are not 
automatically 
entitled to their 
members’ credits.

Here is a 
significant change 
from the original 
policy based on 
concern about 
covering staff 
costs.  For the 
meeting place, we 
may allow groups 
to set up/clean up 
on their own to 
avoid the fee.

Page 123 of 151



Community Service Credits Program

Slight changes to 
this form to make it 
easier to use.

Page 124 of 151



Community Service Credits Program

Changes to this 
form make it easier 
to utilize credits 
from multiple 
members for one 
event.

Page 125 of 151



 

 

         
 
COUNCIL COMMUNICATION: 
TO:     Mayor and City Council Members 
FR:  Sheryl L. Mitchell, City Administrator 
DA:   November 18, 2019 
 
RE:  APPROVAL – CLOSE CITY HALL OFFICES ON FRIDAY, DECEMBER 20, 

2019 FROM 12:00 PM TO 4:30 PM – FOR EMPLOYEE HOLIDAY 
CELEBRATION 

 
 
Council is being requested again to authorize the closing of City Hall offices to allow 
staff to participate in a holiday celebration the afternoon of December 20th. 
 
Suggested Motion: 
 
To approve the closing of City Hall offices on Friday, December 20, 2019 from 12:00pm 
to 4:30pm. 
 

 
 

Motion by ____________________, Seconded by _____________________, 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 126 of 151



CITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGE 

RESOLUTION 

SCHOOL CHOICE WEEK 

WHEREAS, all children in should have access to the highest-quality education possible; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Lathrup Village recognizes the important role that an effective 

education plays in preparing all students in to be successful adults; and 

 

WHEREAS, quality education is critically important to the economic vitality of Lathrup Village 

and; 

 

WHEREAS, Lathrup Village is home to a multitude of high-quality public and nonpublic schools 

from which parents can choose for their children, in addition to families who educate  

their children in the home; and 

 

WHEREAS, Lathrup Village has many high-quality teaching professionals in all types of school 

settings who are committed to educating our children; and 

WHEREAS, School Choice Week is celebrated across the county by millions of students, parents, 

educators, schools and organizations to raise awareness of the need for effective educational 

options; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Mayor Garrett and the Lathrup Village City Council do 

hereby recognize January 26-February 1,2020 as School Choice Week in the City of Lathrup 

Village, Michigan.      

IN WITNESS THEREOF, we have affixed our signature and caused the Seal of the City of Lathrup Village to be fixed on 

this 18th day of November, 2019. 

     

 

__________________________________            _____________________________________ 

 Mykale Garrett, Mayor     Bruce Kantor, Mayor Pro-Tem 

 

 __________________________________             _____________________________________ 

 Ian Ferguson, Council member                              Saleem Siddiqi, Council member  

  

 

                                                   __________________________________ 

                                                         Donna Stallings, Council member 

Page 127 of 151



 
 

 
* Berkley * Beverly Hills * Bingham Farms * Birmingham  

* Clawson * Huntington Woods * Lathrup Village * Pleasant Ridge  
* Royal Oak * Southfield * Southfield Township 

 
 

� � � � �
l � � � � � 	 � 
 � �  
 � � � � �

l

� � � � � � � �
l � � � � � � � �

l � � � � � l � � � � 
  � � 	  � � 	 ! � ! � l " � #  � � 	 � � ! 	 � � � � l $ % � � � � � � & � ' � � � & � 	 � � �( ( ( ) * + , ( - ) + . /� � � �  
 � � � � � �  � � � � 0 % 
 � � 
 � � � � 
 � � � �  
 �  � � 1 
 �

 23 4 5 6 7 8 9 : : 9 ; < = > ? @ A B 9 ; C : 9 ?< 4 D = : E @ F G = : : H I 9 @ A B 9 J 9 ; : ? K = : : EL 4 M @ F 9 E G = : : H I 9 @ A B = F I 7 H N O H ; N EP Q R Q S T U V W X W < = > ? @ A B = ; N = F I 7 H NK 4 3 ; = F C Y = F 9 < = > ? @ A < : H Y E @ FZ 4 O @ ; > 8 ; H < = > ? @ A K 8 F > = F I > @ F D @ @ [ E5 4 \ = > 6 7 9 : : < = > ? @ A ] H > 7 ; 8 ^ G = : : H I 9M 4 B ; 9 8 6 C N H F < = > ? @ A _ : 9 H E H F > Z = [ I 9` 4 Z H E E 9 : < = > ? @ A Z @ ? H : a H C] 4 5 = ; : E < = > ? @ A 5 @ 8 > 7 A = 9 : [< 4 D = : E @ F b @ Y F E 7 = ^ @ A 5 @ 8 > 7 A = 9 : [
< 7 H = ; N H F c K 4 3 ; = F C Y = F 9G = 6 9 < 7 H = ; N H F c < 4 D = : E @ F5 9 6 ; 9 > H ; ? c 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 : : 9 ;d [ J = E @ ; ? < @ N N = > > 9 9 c K 4 3 ; = F C Y = F 9 e _ 4 S T U V W X W e` 4 Z H E E 9 : e < 4 D = : E @ FM 4 d 4 \ 6 L 9 9 F ` 9 F 9 ; H : \ H F H I 9 ;Z 4 M H 6 C @ J = 6 7 a ^ 9 ; H > = @ F E \ H F H I 9 ;

 

Page 128 of 151



f f

a 6 > @ g 9 ; h i j k
B @ H ; [ @ A b ; 8 E > 9 9 E5 @ 8 > 7 9 H E > 9 ; F a H C : H F [ < @ 8 F > ? D H > 9 ; d 8 > 7 @ ; = > ?5 8 g l 9 6 > c m 8 H ; > 9 ; : ? Z 9 ^ @ ; > n a 6 > @ g 9 ; h i j kB @ H ; [ \ 9 N g 9 ; E cd > > H 6 7 9 [ = E H 6 @ ^ ? @ A > 7 9 5 @ 8 > 7 9 H E > 9 ; F a H C : H F [ < @ 8 F > ? D H > 9 ; d 8 > 7 @ ; = > ? o E m 8 H ; > 9 ; : ? Z 9 ^ @ ; > 6 @ J 9 ; = F I > 7 9A = ; E > > 7 ; 9 9 N @ F > 7 p E @ ^ 9 ; H > = @ F @ A > 7 9 A = E 6 H : ? 9 H ; h i j k q h i 4 b 7 9 ; 9 ^ @ ; > 6 @ F > H = F E H A = F H F 6 = H : E > H > 9 N 9 F > @ A > 7 9d 8 > 7 @ ; = > ? o E @ ^ 9 ; H > = @ F H F [ H F @ 8 > : = F 9 @ A ^ ; @ l 9 6 > E = F ^ ; @ I ; 9 E E @ ; 6 @ N ^ : 9 > 9 [ [ 8 ; = F I > 7 9 r 8 H ; > 9 ; 4 b 7 9 ; 9 ^ @ ; >H : E @ 6 @ F > H = F E E > H > = E > = 6 H : = F A @ ; N H > = @ F H F [ @ > 7 9 ; = F A @ ; N H > = @ F @ A I 9 F 9 ; H : = F > 9 ; 9 E > > @ > 7 9 N 9 N g 9 ; E @ A > 7 = Ed 8 > 7 @ ; = > ? 4b 7 9 I @ J 9 ; F = F I g @ [ ? @ A > 7 9 d 8 > 7 @ ; = > ? = E H B @ H ; [ @ A b ; 8 E > 9 9 E e 6 @ F E = E > = F I @ A @ F 9 ; 9 ^ ; 9 E 9 F > H > = J 9 A ; @ N 9 H 6 76 @ F E > = > 8 9 F > N 8 F = 6 = ^ H : = > ? 4 b 7 9 B @ H ; [ 7 9 : [ = > E a ; I H F = s H > = @ F \ 9 9 > = F I @ F M 8 : ? j i e h i j k e H F [ N 9 N g 9 ; E Y 9 ; 99 : 9 6 > 9 [ > @ E 9 ; J 9 H E a A A = 6 9 ; E A @ ; > 7 9 A = E 6 H : ? 9 H ; g 9 I = F F = F I M 8 : ? h i j k 4 b 7 9 6 8 ; ; 9 F > a A A = 6 9 ; E H ; 9 c< 7 H = ; N H F c K 4 3 ; = F C Y = F 9G = 6 9 < 7 H = ; N H F c < 4 D = : E @ F5 9 6 ; 9 > H ; ? c 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 : : 9 ;Z 9 ^ ; 9 E 9 F > H > = J 9 E @ F > 7 9 B @ H ; [ H ; 9 9 F > = > : 9 [ > @ @ F 9 J @ > 9 A @ ; 9 H 6 7 h t i N = : : = @ F I H : : @ F E e @ ; N H l @ ; A ; H 6 > = @ F> 7 9 ; 9 @ A e @ A Y H > 9 ; ^ 8 ; 6 7 H E 9 [ [ 8 ; = F I > 7 9 ^ ; 9 6 9 [ = F I A = E 6 H : ? 9 H ; 4 b 7 9 F 8 N g 9 ; @ A J @ > 9 E @ A 9 H 6 7 6 @ F E > = > 8 9 F >N 9 N g 9 ; A @ ; > 7 9 A = E 6 H : ? 9 H ; e g 9 I = F F = F I M 8 : ? h i j u = E H E A @ : : @ Y E cB 9 ; C : 9 ? hB 9 J 9 ; : ? K = : : E jB = F I 7 H N O H ; N E jB = ; N = F I 7 H N v< : H Y E @ F jK 8 F > = F I > @ F D @ @ [ E j] H > 7 ; 8 ^ G = : : H I 9 j_ : 9 H E H F > Z = [ I 9 jZ @ ? H : a H C w5 @ 8 > 7 A = 9 : [ j v5 @ 8 > 7 A = 9 : [ b @ Y F E 7 = ^ jb @ > H : c v hb 7 9 B @ H ; [ N 9 9 > E = F ; 9 I 8 : H ; E 9 E E = @ F @ F > 7 9 E 9 6 @ F [ D 9 [ F 9 E [ H ? @ A 9 H 6 7 N @ F > 7 A @ ; > 7 9 ^ 8 ; ^ @ E 9 @ A6 @ F [ 8 6 > = F I H : : g 8 E = F 9 E E 6 @ N = F I g 9 A @ ; 9 > 7 9 B @ H ; [ 4

Page 129 of 151



f f f

b 7 9 d 8 > 7 @ ; = > ? 7 H E 9 F > 9 ; 9 [ = F > @ 6 @ F > ; H 6 > E Y = > 7 > 7 9 = F [ = J = [ 8 H : N 9 N g 9 ; E A @ ; H F = F [ 9 A = F = > 9 ^ 9 ; = @ [ @ A > = N 9 eg 8 > H > : 9 H E > > @ M 8 : ? j e h i v u 4 b 7 9 E 9 6 @ F > ; H 6 > E @ g : = I H > 9 > 7 9 d 8 > 7 @ ; = > ? > @ E 8 ^ ^ : ? H F [ E 9 : : Y H > 9 ; > @ > 7 9N 9 N g 9 ; N 8 F = 6 = ^ H : = > = 9 E e 6 7 H ; I = F I A @ ; > 7 = E E 9 ; J = 6 9 H ; H > 9 E 8 A A = 6 = 9 F > > @ ^ H ? > 7 9 @ ^ 9 ; H > = F I 6 @ E > E H F [ 6 H ^ = > H := N ^ ; @ J 9 N 9 F > E 4b 7 9 > @ > H : F 9 > = F 6 @ N 9 g 9 A @ ; 9 [ 9 ^ ; 9 6 = H > = @ F A @ ; > 7 9 A = ; E > v N @ F > 7 E @ A h i j k q h i Y H E x j e y y u e y v w 4 b 7 = E Y H Ex v i i e w z v : 9 E E > 7 H F g 8 [ I 9 > 9 [ H F [ = E E 8 g E > H F > = H : : ? : 9 E E > 7 H F > 7 9 F 9 > = F 6 @ N 9 @ A x h e h i t e t z j A @ ; > 7 9 A = ; E > vN @ F > 7 E @ A h i j u q j k 4 d 6 > 8 H : < @ N ^ H ; 9 [ > @ B 8 [ I 9 >Z 9 J 9 F 8 9 x u e w t v e w j u n x w i v e i z k{ | ^ 9 F E 9 E x w e i u t e i u j n x z i h e v i y} 9 > ~ F 6 @ N 9 � g 9 A @ ; 9 [ 9 ^ ; 9 6 = H > = @ F � x j e y y u e y v w n x v i i e w z v} 9 > = F 6 @ N 9 H > > 7 = E > = N 9 @ A ? 9 H ; = E ^ : H F F 9 [ > @ g 9 7 = I 7 = F @ ; [ 9 ; > @ H 6 6 @ N N @ [ H > 9 > 7 9 A = | 9 [ q J H ; = H g : 9 ; H > 9 EY 9 H ; 9 6 7 H ; I 9 [ g ? ` ] D d 4 ` ] D d = E 6 @ : : 9 6 > = F I y i � @ A > 7 9 = ; ; 9 J 9 F 8 9 > 7 ; @ 8 I 7 H A = | 9 [ N @ F > 7 : ? 6 7 H ; I 9 4b 7 = E ; 9 E 8 : > E = F H 7 = I 7 A = | 9 [ N @ F > 7 : ? 6 7 H ; I 9 g 8 > H : @ Y 6 @ E > ^ 9 ; > 7 @ 8 E H F [ 6 8 g = 6 A 9 9 > ^ 8 ; 6 7 H E 9 [ 4 ~ F > 7 9 A = ; E >r 8 H ; > 9 ; @ A > 7 9 ? 9 H ; e @ 8 ; ` ] D d Y H > 9 ; g = : : E Y 9 ; 9 E = I F = A = 6 H F > : ? : 9 E E > 7 H F @ 8 ; Y H > 9 ; E H : 9 E ; 9 J 9 F 8 9 4 a 8 ;` ] D d Y H > 9 ; g = : : E Y = : : g 9 7 = I 7 9 ; > 7 H F @ 8 ; Y H > 9 ; E H : 9 E ; 9 J 9 F 8 9 = F > 7 9 6 @ : [ 9 ; N @ F > 7 E 4 D 9 Y = : : g 9 8 E = F IE @ N 9 @ A > 7 9 F 9 > = F 6 @ N 9 A @ ; > 7 9 A = ; E > r 8 H ; > 9 ; > @ ^ H ? > 7 9 E 9 7 = I 7 9 ; Y H > 9 ; g = : : E : H > 9 ; = F > 7 9 A = E 6 H : ? 9 H ; 4b 7 9 [ 9 6 ; 9 H E 9 = F ; 9 J 9 F 8 9 Y H E ^ ; = N H ; = : ? [ 8 9 > @ : @ Y 9 ; > 7 H F ^ : H F F 9 [ Y H > 9 ; E H : 9 E � n x y k k e i i i � 4 { | ^ 9 F E 9 EY 9 ; 9 : @ Y 9 ; > 7 H F ^ : H F F 9 [ [ 8 9 > @ : @ Y 9 ; Y H > 9 ; ^ 8 ; 6 7 H E 9 E � n x h u z e i i i � H F [ : @ Y 9 ; 9 | ^ 9 F E 9 E A @ ; N H = F > 9 F H F 6 9� n x z w e i i i � e E 8 ^ ^ : = 9 E � n x h v e i i i � e F @ F n : H g @ ; d [ N = F = E > ; H > = J 9 � ` 9 F 9 ; H : � n x h i e i i i � e : H g @ ; � n x j y e i i i � H F [8 > = : = > = 9 E � n x j v e i i i � 4D H > 9 ; E H : 9 E A @ ; > 7 9 A = ; E > v N @ F > 7 E @ A > 7 9 A = E 6 H : ? 9 H ; Y 9 ; 9 w 4 k � : 9 E E > 7 H F g 8 [ I 9 > 9 [ H F [ Y 9 ; 9 u 4 v � : @ Y 9 ;> 7 H F > 7 9 ^ ; 9 J = @ 8 E ? 9 H ; 4 D H > 9 ; E H : 9 E A @ ; > 7 9 A = ; E > v N @ F > 7 E H ; 9 E 8 N N H ; = s 9 [ = F > 7 9 > H g : 9 g 9 : @ Y 4d [ [ = > = @ F H : A = F H F 6 = H : [ 9 > H = : = E H > > H 6 7 9 [ 4
� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � �   ¡ ¢ £ � � � ¤ ¥ £ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �¦ £ � � £ ¡ § � � � � � � ¨ � � � � ¨ � � � � ¨ � � � � ¨

Page 130 of 151



© ª

« � � ¡ § � � � � ¬ § £ � � � £ � �  � � ¡ ¬ � � � � � �   ® ¯ � � � ° � � � � ¡ � ± � ® � � � � ² � £ � � � �   ® � ± � � � £ � ®   � � ± � ® � ¡ £ � �  � � ¡ � � � ®   �� ± � � ³ ´ µ ¶ · ³ ¸ ³ ¹ º » ¼ º ½ ³ ¾ ¿ À Á ¶ º ³ Â ¸ ¶ Ã ¹ Ã ¹ ¾ Ä Å Ã µ ³ ¼ Â » ¸ ¢ � � � ¡ ® � � � ¬ �   Æ � � � � £ � �   ® Ç     � � ¬ � � È ¯ � � � ° � � � É °º ½ ³ Â ³ ½ ¶ Ê Ã µ Ã º ¶ º Ã » ¹ » ¼ º ½ ³ ¾ ¿ À Á ¶ º ³ Â ¸ ¶ Ã ¹ Ã ¹ Ë » » µ Ã Ì Í ³ Ê ³ º Á ³ ³ ¹ ¾ Î Å Ã µ ³ ¶ ¹ Ì ¾ Ä Å Ã µ ³ Ï Ð ¾ Ñ Ò Ò Ò Ó ¶ ¹ Ì ¼ » Â � ± �� ¡ � � � £ � §   � � � ®   � � ± � � � � � £ § � � � ¡ �   ® � ± � §   � � � � � � � � � Ô � � � £ �   � � � £ � ¡   ® ® � § � È ¯ � � ° � � � É �Õ ± � � £ � � � � � �   Ö � � � ± � � � � § � � � � £ � �   ¡ � � §   � ¬ ° £ � � � §   � ¬ � ¬ £ � � ± � « � � � � � � � � £ � �   ¡ � Õ   � £ � � £ � ¡ ® £ � � ®   � � ± �� � � �   ¬ Ö £ � � � § ± � £ � � � � � ± £ ¡ � £ � � � � £ � Ö ± � § ± � � � � � £ ¡ � � £ � � � � � ¬ � § � ¬ � ± � ¡ � � ¬ ®   �   � � � � � � ¬ � ¡ � � �   Ö £ � � �� ± � � � � £ Ö ¡ � �
� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �Õ   � £ � × � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

¢ Ø « � Ù Ú Â ¶ º ³ �   � Û Ç « � ¬ � § � � £ � � ¬ � � � � � ¨ £ �   ® � � � � � ° � � � � £ � £ � � � � � �   ® � ± � � � ¡ � �   � � £ � � ¬ Ö £ � � �´ Ü Â · ½ ¶ Ú ³ · » ¹ º Â ¶ · º Á Ã º ½ Ý Þ ß à Á ½ Ã · ½ Â ³ Ì Ü · ³ Ì á â Ë ß à Ù Ú ´ ³ ¶ ã ä » µ Ü ¸ ³ Ú å � Û Ç « � ¬ � § � � £ � � ¬ � ± � � £ � � � �  � � � § � � �   � � � � � � � � � ¨ £ �   ® � � � � � ° � � � � � � Û Ç « � Ö £ � £ � � � �   � £ æ � £ � £ � � � � ¬ � § � �   ¡ � ¡ £ ¬ ¬ � � �   ¡ �   � ± �¢ Ø « � � £ � � ¬ � § � � £ � � £ � � ± � � � � � � �   ® �   Ö � �   � � � £ � � ¡ � §   � � � £ ¡ ¬ ± � � ± � � � �   Æ � § � � ¬ � £ � � � Ô   � � � � � ®   �� � � � ¤ � � � � Û Ç « � � � £ ¡ ¡ � ¬ Ö £ � � � � £ � � � Ö � � � � £ � � ¬   ¡ � ± � £ Ô � � £ � � Ö £ � � � � £ � � � � ¡ § £ � � ¡ ¬ £ � � � £ � � � � � �£ ¡ ¬ � � � � Ö ± � � � ¢ Ø « � � � � � � ¡ � £ �   Ö � � � �   Æ � § � � ¬ � £ � � � Ô   � � � � � ç   � � ± � ® � � � � � �   ¡ � ± �   ® � � � � ¤ � � °á â Ë ß à Ù Ú ¶ · º Ü ¶ µ Á ¶ º ³ Â Ú ¶ µ ³ Ú ½ ¶ ä ³ Ê ³ ³ ¹ � � � � � £ ¡ � � £ � � � �   Ö � � � ± £ ¡   � � � � ¬ � � � � ¬ Ö £ � � � � £ � � � ¬ � � �  � � � ¡ � ® � § £ ¡ � � � ± � � ± � � � ± £ ¡ ¡   � � £ � � £ � ¡ ® £ � � �Õ ± � � � � � � �   ® � � � � Ö £ � Ô � � � �   ¬ � � £ � � ¬ � � �   � ± � � ¡ § � � £ � � ¬ � £ � ¡ ® £ � � Ö ± � § ± � � � � � � � ¬ � ¡ Ö £ � � � � £ � � � � ± £ �Ö � � � � � � ¨ �   Ö � � ®   � � ± � �   ¡ � ± �   ® � � ¡ � ° � � � � £ ¡ ¬ � � � � � �   ® � � � � §   � � £ � � ¬ �   � ± � � £ � � �   ¡ � ± �   ®� � � � � � Û Ç « � � � £ ® ® Ö £ � £ � � � �   � � § § � � � ® � � � �   � � � £ � �   � � Ö £ � � � � �   � £ � � � � � � � � Ö � � ± �   Ö � � Ô   � � � � �® �   � ¢ Ø « � � ± �   � � ±   � � � ± � � � � � � � �Õ ± � á â Ë ß à è » ¶ Â Ì ¶ ´ ´ Â » ä ³ Ì Â ³ ä Ã Ú Ã » ¹ Ú º » á â Ë ß à Ù Ú à Â º Ã · µ ³ Ú » ¼ é ¹ · » Â ´ » Â ¶ º Ã » ¹ Ñ Á ½ Ã · ½ Á ³ Â ³ µ ¶ Ú º Ü ´ Ì ¶ º ³ Ì� ¡ � £ ¡ � £ � �   ® � � � � � ê ¡ � ± � � � � � £ � � � � ¡ § � � ± � � � � � § � � � Ö � � � £ ¬   � � � ¬ ° � � Ô � � £ � � �   Ô � � �   ¡ � ± £ Ô � � � §   � �  � �   � � � � � Õ ± � � � Ô � � �   ¡ � ¬   ¡   � § ± £ ¡ � � � ± � � � � £ � � � � £ � �   ¡ � ± � � � � � Ö � � ¡ � Û Ç « � £ ¡ ¬ � � � � � � � � �§   � � � ¡ � � � � �   � � ± � ¬ £ � � �   � ¬ £ � £ § � � Ô � � � � �   ® � Û Ç « � � Õ ± � � � Ô � � � ¬ � � � � § � � � � � ² � � � � � ± � £ � � �   Ô £ �   ® � ± ��   Ô � � ¡ � ¡ � �   ¬ � � �   ® � ± � � � � � � � §   � � � ¡ � � � � � � � ®   � � � ± � � � � §   � � � ® ® � § � � Ô � � « � ± £ Ô � � � � � ¡ � ± � � �   § � � �  ®   � � £ � ¡ � ¡ � � ± � £ � � �   Ô £ �   ® � £ § ±   ® � ± � �   Ô � � ¡ � ¡ � �   ¬ � � � � Õ ± � � � Ô � � � ¬ � � � � § � � � � ±   � � ¬ � � §   � � � ® ® � § � � Ô �� � ®   � � � ± � � ¡ ¬   ® � � � � �¢ Ø « � � � § £ � �   � � � £ � �   ¡ £ �   ¡ � £ ¡ � £ � � � ° � � � � � Õ ± � ¢ Ø « � Ö � � � � � � ° Ö Ö Ö � � � Ö £ � � � �   � � ° � � £ � � � £ ��   � � § �   ® � ¡ ®   � � £ � �   ¡ � � � £ � ¬ � ¡ � ¢ Ø « � � Õ ± � £ � � ¡ ¬ £ � £ ¡ ¬ � � ¡ � � � � ®   � £ � � ë   £ � ¬ £ ¡ ¬ ë   £ � ¬ Ç   � � � � � � �� � � � � ¡ � � £ � � �   � � � ¬ £ �   ¡ � Ö � � ± � �   § � � � � � ¡ � � ¡ ®   � � £ � �   ¡ £ �   � � £ � � � �   Æ � § � � � � � ¡ � � � � ®   � � � ¬ � � ¢ Ø « � �
Page 131 of 151



ª

¢ Ø « � ë   £ � ¬â ¶ ã µ ¶ ¹ Ì Ë » Ü ¹ º ì Ù Ú Ý Þ ß à è » ¶ Â Ì ¸ ³ ¸ Ê ³ Â Ñ è » Ê í ¶ Ì Ì » Á Ñ ¶ ¹ ¹ » Ü ¹ · ³ Ì ½ Ã Ú Â ³ º Ã Â ³ ¸ ³ ¹ º ¼ Â » ¸ â ¶ ã µ ¶ ¹ ÌÇ   � ¡ � � £ ¡ ¬ ® �   � � ± � ¢ Ø « � ë   £ � ¬ � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¥ £ ¬ ¬   Ö � � £ � � ¬ £ § � � § � £ � �   � � � ¡ � � � � � � � ¡ � � ¡ �â ¶ ã µ ¶ ¹ Ì Ë » Ü ¹ º ì Ù Ú Ã ¹ º ³ Â ³ Ú º Ú Ì � � � ¡ � � ± � ®   � � £ � �   ¡   ® ¢ Ø « � £ ¡ ¬ ¬ � � � ¡ � ± � � � ± � � � � � � � � � £ � �   ¡ � ± �¢ Ø « � ë   £ � ¬ � î � � � £ ¡ � §   ¡ � � � � � � �   ¡ � Ö � � � � � � � � � � ¬ �� � � � £ � � ï � £ ¬ �   ð ð � ° £ ¡ £ � �   � ¡ � � � ± £ � ± £ � � � � ®   � � � ¬ � � � £ � Ö   � æ ®   � � ± � Û £ æ � £ ¡ ¬ Ç   � ¡ � � « £ � � � ñ � �   � � § � �Ë » ¸ ¸ Ã Ú Ú Ã » ¹ ³ Â Ù Ú â ¼ ¼ Ã · ³ Ñ Á ¶ Ú ¶ ´ ´ » Ã ¹ º ³ Ì ¶ Ú â ¶ ã µ ¶ ¹ Ì Ë » Ü ¹ º ì Ù Ú Â ³ ´ Â ³ Ú ³ ¹ º ¶ º Ã ä ³ Ã ¹ â · º » Ê ³ Â åò ½ ³ Ý » ä ³ Â ¹ » Â Ù Ú â ¼ ¼ Ã · ³ ¶ ´ ´ » Ã ¹ º Ú » ¹ ³ » ¼ º ½ ³ � �  ¢ Ø « � ë   £ � ¬ � � � � � � � � ± £ � � � £ � � � � ¬ � ¡ �   ® £ ¡ £ � � £� � � Ô � ¬ � � ¢ Ø « �   � � � � ¬ �   ® � ± � §   � ¡ � � � �   ® « £ � ¡ � ° Û £ æ � £ ¡ ¬ £ ¡ ¬ � £ §   � � � Õ ± � ¢   Ô � � ¡   � ± £ �£ � �   � ¡ � � ¬ £ ç � � ¡ � � � � � ¬ � ¡ � ° ¥ � � ë � Ô � � � � « £ � æ � � � ¢ � � ® ® � £ ° �   � � � � £ § � Ç � £ � � î � � � ° Ö ±   � � � ± � ó � � � � §� � � Ô � § � � � � � £ � ¬ � � ¡ � � � � £ �   � ®   � � ± � Ç � � �   ® � ¡ ¡ � � �   � � ¥ � � « £ � æ � � � ¢ � � ® ® � £ � � � ± � ó � � � � ¬ � ¡ �   ® �   � �Ç   � � � ¡ � � � Ç   � � � � � � Õ ± � � £ � �   � ¡ � � � ¡ � � � � ® ® � § � � Ô � ® �   � � � � � � � � � � � ° � � � � �   ¥ � § � � � � � � � ° � � � � �� � � � ¤ � � « £ � � � ñ £ � � �Õ ± � � �   § � � � � ± £ � Ö � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � ± � � £ � � � ® �   � ¢ Ø « � ®   � � � � � ¤ � � ± £ � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � �   ® � � � � � ¡ � � £ � �� � � ¡ � ± � � ¬ � ± � � ® £ � � �   §   � � � ¡ � § £ � � � £ � � � ¡ ®   � � £ � �   ¡ � Û � � � �   �   � � ¬ � � � � ¤ � � � £ � � � Ö � � � � � ¬ � � � Ô � � � ¬ � �¢ Ø « � � ¡ � £ � � � £ ¡ � £ � � � � � � � ¢ Ø « � � � §   ¡ � � ¡ � � ¡ � �   � �   Ô � ¬ � £ ± � � ± � � Ô � �   ® §   � � � ¡ � § £ � �   ¡ Ö � � ± � ± � � �§ � � �   � � � � � � �   � � � ¡ � ¬ £ � £   ¡ � ± � � � Ö � � � � � � � � �   � �   � £ § ± � � � � � ¡ � £ ¡ ¬ � ± � ¡ � � Ô � � Ö � ¡ � � ± � ¬ £ � £ £ � � £ § ±� � � � � ¡ � � � Û Ç « � � � £ ® ® Ö � � � � � £ � � � ¡ ¬ � ¡ � � £ § ±   ® � ± � � � � � � � � ¡ � � £ ¡ ¬ Ö � Ö � � � � � �   � � � ± � � � � � � � � £ � � ± �®   � �   Ö � ¡ � ë   £ � ¬ � � � � � ¡ � � « � � � £ ¡ �   ± £ Ô � £ � £ � � � �   Æ � § � �   ¡ ®   � � ± � � Û Ç « � §   � � � ¡ � � � � � ®   � � � Ô � � Ö £ �� ± � ç � � � � £ � � � � � � ë   £ � ¬ � � � � � ¡ � �¢ Ø « � ¥ � � � ñ � ® � ¡ £ ¡ § � ¡ �¢ Ø « � Ö � � � � � � � Ô � � Ö � ¡ � � ± � £ ¬ Ô £ ¡ § � � � ® � ¡ £ ¡ § � ¡ �   ® £ �   � � ¯ � � � � � �   ¡   ® �  � � � � ¡ � Ö £ � � � £ ¡ ¬ � � Ö � � �   ¡ ¬ �� ¡ � £ � � � � � � � � ¡   � ¬ � � �   � £ æ � £ ¬ Ô £ ¡ � £ � �   ® � ± � § � � � � ¡ � � � §   � ¬ �   Ö � ¡ � � � � � � � £ � � � � ¥ � � � ¡ ¬ � ¡ �   ¡ � ¡ � � � � � �� £ � � � ° � ± � � � � ® � ¡ £ ¡ § � ¡ � §   � � ¬ � � � � � � � ¡ £ ¡ ¡ � £ � � £ Ô � ¡ � �   ® £ � � �    � � £ � � � � ¯ � � � � � �   ¡ ®   � � ± � ¢ Ø « � Ö £ � � �� � � � � � £ ¡ ¬ ¯ � � � � � �   ¡ ®   � � ± � ¢ Ø « � � � Ö � � � � � � � � � Õ ± � � � � £ Ô � ¡ � � � £ � ± � � � �   �   ¬ � � £ � � � ± � � £ � �� ¡ § � � £ � � � Û Ç « � Ö � � � � � § � � Ô � ® �   � ¢ Ø « � ®   � � � � � ¤ � � �¢ Ø « � Ç � � �   � � � Û � � � � £ § ± ó �   � � £ �¢ Ø « � ± £ � £ ¬   � � � ¬ � ± � � £ � � Ç � � �   � � � Û � � � � £ § ± ó �   � � £ � � ± £ � ¥ « � ¥ ± £ � � � � ¬ ®   � � £ ¡ � � � £ � � �� Û Ç « � � � £ ® ® � � §   ¡ � � ¡ � � ¡ � �   � £ � � � § � � £ � � � ¡ � ± � ¢ Ø « � Ç � � �   � � � Û � � � � £ § ± ó �   § � � � � ê ± £ Ô � � � � ¡� � � Ô � ¡ � £ �   ¡ �   ® � � Ô � ¡ � � � § � � ¬ § � � �   � � � §   � § ± £ � � �   ® � ± � Û ¡ � « £ � � � ó £ � � ¡ � � � ± � � � ± £ � � � � ¬ � � � ± � �� �   § � � � � � � � ¡ � ® � § £ ¡ � � �   � � � � � ± £ � � � � ¡ � £ ¬ � � ¡ � � � �   Ô � ¡ � � ± � � � Ô � �   ® §   � � � ¡ � § £ � �   ¡ £ ¡ ¬� ¡ ¬ � � � � £ ¡ ¬ � ¡ � � � � Ö � � ¡ ¢ Ø « � £ ¡ ¬ � � � § � � �   � � � � � ± �   � � ± � ± � � � �   § � � � ° Ö ± � § ± Ö � � � � � £ §   ¡ � � ¡ � � ¡ � � ® ®   � � �� Û Ç « � §   ¡ � � ¡ � � � �   � � £ � � �   ¡ � � �   �   ¡ � ¡ �   ® ¢ Ø « � Ù Ú · Ü Ú º » ¸ ³ Â ´ ¶ Â º ¹ ³ Â Ã ¹ Í ´ Â » · ³ Ú Ú � � Û Ç « � � � £ ® ® � �£ � �   Ö   � æ � ¡ � Ö � � ± ¢ Ø « �   ¡ £ ¡ � � � � �   ® � � � � � � � ¡ § � � ¬ � ¡ � � ± � � Ô £ � � £ � �   ¡   ® � � Ô � � £ � � ¡ � � ¡ � � � � ¡ �§   ¡ � � � � � ¡ � §   ¡ � � £ § � � � Õ ± � � � � ¡ § � � £ � �   ® ó �   Æ � § � ê ¡ ¡   Ô £ � �   ¡ � ° � ± � � ± � � ¬ � � £ � � � ® £ § � � � � £ �   � � ± £ � � £ ¡ � ± �Ç � � �   � � � Û � � � � £ § ± ó �   � � £ � ° � � � � � � ¬ � ¡ � � ¬ � � � � � � Õ ± � � ± � � ¬ � � £ � � � ® £ § � � � � £ � �   ¡ �   � � ± £ � � � � ¡ £ � � � � � ¬ � �ë � � ¬ � � �   � � Ç   ¡ � � � � � ¡ � � ë � � ¬ � � �   � � ± £ � ¬   ¡ � £ ¡ �  § � � � � ¡ � Æ   � � ¡ � � � � � ¡ � � � �   � � � � ¬   ¡ � ± � � £ ¡ �Ç � � �   � � � Û � � � � £ § ± £ § � � Ô � � � � � � Õ ± � Ç � � �   � � � Û � � � � £ § ± ó �   � � £ � §   ¡ � � ¡ � � � �   � � Ô � � � � � �   � � £ ¡ � � ¡§   ¡ � � ¡ � � ¡ � � ± � �  § � � � � ¡ � � � � £ � �   ¡ � ± � � � � � Ö � � ¡ ¢ Ø « � £ ¡ ¬ � � � § � � �   � � � � �� Û Ç « � §   � � � � � � ¬ � ± � � � ± £ � � � � � £ � �   ¡   ® £   ¡ � � � � � � � � § � �   ¡   ® � � � � ¡ § ± § £ � � � �   ¡ Ö £ � � � � £ � ¡ � ¡ Ç     � � ¬ � �� � � Ö � � ¡ � � � � � � £ ¡ ¬ � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � ¡ � £ �   � � � � ± � � � ¡ � � � £ � � � § � � ¡ � � � ¡ � � ¬ �   ® � ± � �  � � � � ¡ � � � � � � Õ ± � � � �� ± � ® � � � � � ¡ � � £ � � £ � �   ¡   ® � ± � � � � � � £ ¡ ¬ � � ð � � ¡ � ± � � � £ � �   ® � � § ± � � £ ¡ � î ñ Ç °   � � � ¡ � � ¡ � � � � ¡ � ® � � � ®   � � ± � �� �   Æ � § � ° ± £ � � � Ô � ¡ � � � � � ¡ � £ � �   ¡ � � � � £ � ¬ � ¡ � � ± � � �   Æ � § � £ � � � Ô � � £ � � ¡ ¬ � � � � � §   ¡ ® � � � ¡ § � � � ¡ � � � � £ ¡ ¬ � ± � �
Page 132 of 151



ª ©

± £ Ô � £ � � � � � ¬ ®   � � ± � � � � � � § £ ¡ Ç   � ¡ § � �   ® ô ¡ � � ¡ � � � � ¡ � Ç   � � £ ¡ � � �   ® � � § ± � � £ ¡ £ Ö £ � ¬ � ¡ � ± � � � � § � £ �ó �   Æ � § � � § £ � � �   � � �� Û Ç « � £ � �   §   � � � � � � ¬ � ± � � � � � £ § � � � ¡ � » ¼ á â Ë ß à Ù Ú � � � � ¡ § ± Ö £ � � � � £ � ¡ � ¡ � � � � � � ® �   � ¢ � � � ¡ ® � � � ¬�   Æ � � � � £ � �   ® Ç     � � ¬ � � £ ¡ ¬ � ± � � � � � £ § � � � ¡ �   ® £ � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � § � ¡ � Ô £ � Ô � �   § £ � � ¬ £ � � � � � � � £ ¡ ¬Ç     � � ¬ � � � Õ ± � � � � § � �   ¡   ® � � � � � � Ö � � � � � � � � £ Ô � ¬ � � ë � � � � ¡ � ± £ � £ ¡ ¬ ñ   � £ � Û £ æ ¬ � � � ¡ � � � � � � Û � ��  � � � � ¡ � � £ � ¡ Ö £ � �   § £ � � ¬ Ö � � ± � ¡ � ± � �   £ ¬ Ö £ � ®   � £ �   � � ± £ � ®   ® � ± � � � ¡ � � ± � � � ¡ � � � � £ Ô � ¬ � Õ ± � �  � � � � ¡ �¸ ¶ Ã ¹ Á ¶ Ú Â ³ ´ µ ¶ · ³ Ì Á Ã º ½ ¾ ¿ À Ì � § � � � � � �   ¡ Ö ± � § ± Ö � � � � � � � � ¡ £ � � £ ¡ � � �   � � � � � § £ � � � ¬ � � � ± � � � � £ Ô � ¡ �Ö   � æ �ë   � ± � �   Æ � § � � Ö � � � ® � ¡ ¬ � ¬ ® �   � � � � £ � ¡ � ¬ � £ � ¡ � ¡ � � �Å õ ö á · » ¸ ´ µ ³ º ³ Ì º ½ ³ Ã Â ¶ ¹ ¹ Ü ¶ µ ¶ · º Ü ¶ Â Ã ¶ µ ¶ ¹ ¶ µ ì Ú Ã Ú » ¼ á â Ë ß à Ù Ú ´ ³ ¹ Ú Ã » ¹ ´ µ ¶ ¹ Ú å Õ ± � §   � � � ¡ � ¬ � ¡ �   ¡ £ ¡ ¬� £ � £ � � � ¬ � � ¡ � �   ¡ � � £ ¡ � Ö � � � � � ¨ ® � ¡ ¬ � ¬ £ �   ® ¥ � § � � � � � � � ° � � � � � Õ ± � � � � � ± � ± � � ± � � � ® � ¡ ¬ � ¡ � � � Ô � � � ± £ �Ö � ± £ Ô �   � � £ � ¡ � ¬ � � ¡ § � � � � � ° Ö ± � § ± � � £ � ® £ � � £ § æ £ � ê ± £ Ô � � � � ¡ £ � � � �   ® � ¡ ¬ � � §   � ¬ � � Õ ± � ® � ¡ ¬ � ¡ �� � Ô � � � Ö � � � � � � ¨ ®   � � ± � � ¡ �   ¡ ¬ � ® � ¡ � ¬ � � ¡ � ® � � È ¥ ë É � � £ ¡ ° � � ¨ ®   � � ± � � £ � £ � � � ¬ ¥ ë � � £ ¡ ° � � ¨ ®   � � ± �� £ � £ � � � ¬ ± � � � � ¬ � � £ ¡ £ ¡ ¬ � � � ¨ ®   � � ± � � ¡ �   ¡ ± � � � � ¬ � � £ ¡ � Õ ± � � ¡ �   ¡ ± � � � � ¬ � � £ ¡   ¡ � � ± £ ¬   ¡ � � � � �   � � �Ö ± � ¡ � ± � £ § � � £ � � £ � £ ¡ £ � � � � � Ö £ � §   ¡ ¬ � § � � ¬ È � � ¡   Ö ± £ ¬ � � � � �   � � � � É £ ¡ ¬ ± £ ¬ �   � � £ � � � � � ® �   � � � �   �� � � �   � � � � � � Û Ç « � ± £ � � � � ¡ §   ¡ � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � £ ¡ � � £ � � � £ �   Ô � � ± � £ § � � £ � � £ � � � � � ² � � � � ¬ £ �   � ¡ � � �   � ± �� £ � £ � � � ¬ ¥ ë � � £ ¡ ®   � � � Ô � ¡ � � £ � � £ ¡ ¬ � ± � � ¡ ® � ¡ ¬ � ¬ � � £ � � � � � � ®   � � ± £ � � � £ ¡ ± £ � � � � ¡ � � � ¡ � ® � § £ ¡ � � � � � ¬ � § � ¬ �� Û Ç « � ± £ � £ � �   � £ ¬ � � ¡ § � � � � ¡ � £ � §   ¡ � � � � � � �   ¡ � �   � ± � � ¡ �   ¡ ¥ ë � � £ ¡ ®   � � ± � � � � � £ � � £ ¡ ¬ Ö � ± £ Ô �� � � � � ¡ £ � � ¬ � ± £ � � ¡ ® � ¡ ¬ � ¬ � � £ � � � � � � � � ô ñ � �   ¬ � ® � � ¬ � ± � � � £ § � � £ � � £ � £ � � � � � � �   ¡ � ®   � � ¡ Ô � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � ¡ �£ ¡ ¬ ®   � ® � � � � � Ö £ � � � ¡ § � � £ � � � ®   � � ± � � � ¥ � § � � � � � � � ° � � � � £ ¡ £ � � � � � � � ¬ ¬ � � �   ¡ £ � £ � � � � � � �   ¡ § ± £ ¡ � � � Ö � � �£ � �   � � � � ® � � § � � ¬ � ¡ � ± � � � � � £ § � � £ � � £ � � � � ¬ � � �   � �   ® � ± � � � £ � � � � � � �   ¡ § ± £ ¡ � � � ± £ Ô � � � � Ô � ¬ �   � � ¬ � § �  � � ® � ¡ ¬ � ¡ � � � Ô � � � �ñ � � � � � � ¡ � £ � � Ô � �   ® ó � £ ¡ � � ÷ �   � £ ¡ Ö � � � � ¡ � ± � � Û Ç « �   ® ® � § � ®   � £ �   � � £ Ö � � æ ¬ � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � �� � � ®   � � � ¡ � � ± � � � £ � ¬ � �   ®   � � £ § §   � ¡ � � ¡ � � � §   � ¬ � � Õ ± � ® � ¡ £ � £ � ¬ � � Ö � � � � � � � Ô � � Ö � ¬ Ö � � ± � ± � � Û Ç « �� � ¬ � � Ç   � � � � � � � ¬ � � � ¡ � Û § �   � � � � � � � £ ¡ ¬ Ö � � � � � � � Ô � � Ö � ¬ � � � ± � � Û Ç « � ë   £ � ¬ £ � � ± � � � ø   Ô � � � � �� � ° � � � � � � � � � ¡ � �ø � Ö £ � ¬ � � � � £ ¡ ¬ £ � ¬ � � � ² � � � � ¬ � Û Ç « � �   §   ¡ ¬ � § � £ ¡ £ § � � £ � � £ � Ô £ � � £ � �   ¡   ®   � � � � £ � � � � � � ®   � Û � ± � � ó   � �ô � � �   � � � ¡ � ë � ¡ � ® � � � È Û ó ô ë É � Õ ± � � Û Ç « � ë   £ � ¬ £ � � �   Ô � ¬ ± � � � ¡ � � ± � £ § � � £ � � £ � ® � � �   ® ¢ £ � � � � � °ñ   � ¬ � � �   � � � ®   � � � ± � � £ ¡ £ � � � � � £ �   ® � � ¡ � � � ° � � � � � Õ ± � £ ¡ £ � � � � � � ±   Ö � ¬ � ± £ � � ± � Û ó ô ë � � £ ¡ ®   �� £ � £ � � � ¬ � � � �   � � � � Ö £ � � � � � � ¨ ® � ¡ ¬ � ¬ £ ¡ ¬ � ± � Û ó ô ë � � £ ¡ ®   � ù ¡ �   ¡ � � � �   � � � � Ö £ � � � � � ¨ ® � ¡ ¬ � ¬ � êÖ � � � � � £ � æ � ¡ � � ± � � Û Ç « � ë   £ � ¬ �   � £ æ � £ ¬ ¬ � � �   ¡ £ � §   ¡ � � � � � � �   ¡ � �     � � Û ó ô ë � � � � � ®   � ù ¡ �   ¡� � � �   � � � � � � ®   � � � ± � � ¡ ¬   ® ¥ � § � � � � � � � � � � ¡   � ¬ � � �   � ¡ § � � £ � �   � � ® � ¡ ¬ � ¡ � � � Ô � � �ñ � � � � § � ® � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ °� � ® ® � � � � � � § ú � � ¡ ° ó � ô �¢ � ¡ � � £ � � £ ¡ £ � � �
Page 133 of 151



û ü ý þ ÿ � � û þ � � � ü � � � � � � � ü ý � þ � 	 � þ � � � ý þ ÿ ü � 
 þ �� �  � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � �  � � � �� � � � � � � �  � � ! � � � � � � � �  � �� � � � � �� � � � �� � � � � " # � � � � $ % � & ' % � ' & � & ' $ % $ & ' % & � ( � � � ) ' � � % & ' $ � � &� � � � � " # � � � � � � * � � � � % $ ' � % & � ' � $ & � % + ' � % $ � & � � � ) ( � � % + + � � ' ', - . / 0 - . 1 / 2 3 4 5 - 1 / 3 - 3 6 , 2 4 4 7 6 5 , - 8 3 6 2 , 4� � � � � � � ( � % $ � ( � & ' � � % ' � � � � � � % � � � � & '# � � � � � � � � 9 � � � ) � �  : � � �  ' � � � � � � % � � � � � � ) ( % $ � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + % � � � � � ( ( ' % � � � � � � ) $ % � ( & � � +� � % � � & � $ & ' ' % ' � � � � � ) ' % $ ( ( � ' '; < ; = > ? @ A @ B C @ D , - . 8 0 - . / . 2 . 6 5 - 1 8 6 - . 6 . 2 4 4 7 . 4 0 - 4 1 5 2 3 1# � � � � E � �  * � � � � " � � � � � � � � ( % ( ' $ % � � � � � � � � � � ( % ( ' $ % � � � � � �E � # � � % E � � E � � ! : ! � � � � � � # �  � � � � � ' � % ' � � � ' & � $ ' % � � + � � ( ) � � % & + $ � ' &E � # � � % E � � E � � ! : ! � � � � � � ( & % � ' � � $ � & � % � � � � � � ) � $ % � $ + � ' � � � E � � � � � E � � � � � � � � ( ( % ( � � � + � ( � % � � � � � � � % � � & � + �E � � � " �  � � � � � � � % � ' � � ' + $ ( % � � � � � � ) ( � % ( & ( � $ (� � � � � � : � � � � � ( � % + � $ � & + $ ( % $ � ( � $ � ) � � % � � & � + (� � � � � � � � � � � � � � : ! � � � � � � ( $ � % � & � � � � ( � � % � � � � � � ) ( � % � & & � � �# � � � � � � � � � � � � � ' % � ' $ % & � & � ( � & % + � $ % � � � � � � ) ( % $ ( � % � ( � � � �; < ; = > @ F G @ B D @ D . - 4 , 8 - 4 , 4 2 5 8 . - 1 , . - 0 , . 2 1 3 7 1 4 3 - 0 4 6 2 1 .� � � � �  � � �  � " � � � � � E � �  � � � � � � � % & & + % & � & � + � � % � & � % � � � � $ + ) � � � % � ' ( � � �

Page 134 of 151



H I J K L M N H K M O P I N Q R N P S T I J P K U V N K M O N J K L I O W K UH K N K M X M P K I Y O M Z M P J M H N P S M [ \ M P S W K J O M H T I X \ N O M S V W K L K I K N R ] J S ^ M K_ ` a _ b a b c d d _ c a e _ a b cJ H S f g f h i h j f k h i lm n g o f p q f g f h i r k s t u fv w x y l v w x z { u n h | o | o tr k s t u f } { ~ � ~ � � ~ � � �~ � � ~ � � ~ �H N R M I Y V N K M O � � b � � � _ � � d � � b ` � � _ _ � _ _ _ d _ _ � b � � e e � � c � e d e � e _ �H N R M I Y V N K M O I K L M O H e � � � c � � c � d � � c � � c � � � _ _ d _ _ � � � ` � � � ` _ � d � � e � �y � � x m � � � x � v w v � � � z v � � w w � w w l x y � w � y � � � y � y w e e �O M P K N R H � _ � � e � d � � b � � � _ _ _ d _ _ � b _ b � � � ` d e � b ` �V N K M O N P N R U H W H � R N ] � X W H T � ` _ d _ _ b _ � _ _ _ d _ _ � c � � e _ d _ _ � �W P K M O M H K I P W P Z M H K X M P K H b � � c ` e d c � ` � � _ _ _ d _ _ � � � � _ � � d _ � � � �e c � c ` � d � � � _ ` � _ _ _ d _ _ � b � ` � _ � e d � � b c �f g f h i { u � u o k u q y � � � m � � x � � � � v � � z z z � � w w � w w l x y � v � � � � y v � v � e � �V N K M O \ J O T L N H M S Y I O O M H N R M � � � � � � e _ c d ` c � e � � ` � � _ _ _ d _ _ � � b � � � � � � c _ d � b c �\ I V M O � \ J X \ W P ^ � ^ O I J P S H V M ] H K M O b � e � � c e d � � � ` � � b b _ d _ _ � � � � � � b � d � � � � �\ I V M O � \ J X \ W P ^ � ^ O I J P S H � � � _ � _ d � e � � � � � � ` d _ _ � � b c � � � � d � ` b b �T I X \ J K M O I \ M O N K W I P H � � � � ` e d � b � � � � _ _ d _ _ � � � � � � � d b c � � �\ J O W Y W T N K W I P e b � _ � ` d � � b � � � � � _ d _ _ � b b b � � _ � d � � � � �X M K M O H � X N W P H � _ � � ` � d � � � _ c � b � � d _ _ � b � � � e _ c d e � b _ �N S X W P W H K O N K W Z M � ^ M P M O N R � � _ � e � e d c c � � _ � ` _ _ d _ _ � � _ _ � e e � d _ b � c �V N K M O W P K O N P H W K � � e � � � � ` � d � b � � � ` � � _ _ _ d _ _ � � � � � c � e � e d ` c � e �f g f h i u � � u o q u q � � w y � � w y w � z � m v � � � m � z m v � w w l v � � � � y � y � x � w � � � �P M K W P T I X M ] M Y I O M S M \ O M T W N K W I P b � � � � � � e � d � b � � � � ` ` � � e e � d _ _ � � � � ` c � � � ` � d � � � e �S M \ O M T W N K W I P b � ` � e � � d _ `P M K W P T I X M b � � � b � e b � d ` �

Page 135 of 151



� � � � � �   � � � ¡ ¢ �   £ ¤   ¢ ¥ ¦ � � ¢ � § ¨   � � ¡   � � � � ¡ © � §ª « ¬  ® ¯ ® ° ± ² ³ ´ ° ® ° ³ ¬ ³ µ °¶ · ¸ ¶ ¹ ¸ ¹ º » » ¶ º ¸ ¼ ¶ ¸ ¹ º½ ¾ ¹ º ¿ À ¶Á Â Ã À ¶ ¹ º ¸ À ¶ À ¶ À ¶ ¹ Ä ¸ À ¶ ¹ º Å Æ Ç È Å È É Á Ê Ã Ç È ËÂ Ì Í Ç Å ½ Î Ì Ï Ç È Ð Ñ ¹ Ò Ó Ñ ¶ Ó Ò » Ò Ó Ð Ñ Ò Ò À Ñ Ó º ¼ » Ò ¶ ¿ Ó º Ä Ñ Ó Ó Ò » º ÒÂ Ì Í Ç Å ½ Î Ì Ï Ç È Å Ï Ô Ç È Â ¼ Ñ Ð Ó º Ñ Ò º Ó » Ð Ò ¼ Ñ Ä Ä Ð Ñ ¼ Ò º » Ó Ò ¿ ¼ ¼ Ð Ñ Ò · Ó » º ¶Ä Ñ · ¹ ¼ Ñ · Ó ¹ » À ¶ º Ñ Ð Ó · Ñ Ä Ò ¼ » ¶ Ò ¿ Ä ¼ Ó Ñ ¹ À ¹ » Ä ÒÈ Ç Ê Ï Ì Í Â À ¶ Ñ Ð ¼ À » Ò Ó ¹ Ò Ñ ¼ º º » ¹ À Ó Ñ ¹ ¼ ¼ » Ð ÀÎ Ì Ï Ç È Ì Ê Ì Í ¾ Â Õ Â ¿ Í Ì Ö × Ø Õ Â Ù Ó · ¶ » ¶ ¶ À Ñ ¹ ¼ ¶ » ¶ ¶ ¿ ¹ Ñ Ò Ò ¶ » ¶ ¶Õ Ê Ï Ç È Ç Â Ï Å Ê Õ Ê Æ Ç Â Ï Ø Ç Ê Ï Â ¹ Ä Ñ º · ¼ » º À À ¹ Ñ ¼ À º » ¹ º ¿ À Ñ ¼ Ð Ð » À ·¼ º Ñ º · Ò » Ð Ò ¼ º Ñ Ä Ð Ä » ¼ ¹ ¹ ¹ Ä » À ÐÏ Å Ï Ì Í È Ç Æ Ç Ê Á Ç Â Ú Ä Ñ · Ð ¼ Ñ · ¹ · » · Ò Ú º Ñ Ð Ä · Ñ · À ¹ » ¼ · ¿ Ú Ä ¼ Ó Ñ ¶ ¶ ¼ » Ò ¹Î Ì Ï Ç È Û Á È Ù Ô Ì Â Ç Ã ½ Å È È Ç Â Ì Í Ç À Ñ À Ó Ð Ñ ¼ ¶ º » · º ¶ » ¶ ¶ À Ñ À Ó Ð Ñ ¼ ¶ º » · ºÎ Ì Ï Ç È Û Á È Ù Ô Ì Â Ç Õ Ê Ï È Ì Ê Â Õ Ï Ó Ñ ¼ Ó Ð Ñ Ò · Ò » À ¹ Ò Ñ Ä Ò À Ñ Ð · À » À · ¿ À Ñ Ð ¹ Ò Ñ Ä º Ò » ¶ ÒÅ Û Ç È Ì Ï Õ Ê Ü Ç Ý Û Ç Ê Â Ç Â Ó º Ó Ñ ¶ º Ó » º Ð Ð ¹ º Ñ Ò ¶ Ä » Ò ¶ ¿ À Ð Ñ Ð ¹ ¼ » Ò Ð½ Õ Ý Ç Ã Ù Ô Ì È Ü Ç Â · Ñ ¶ Ä Ð Ñ ¶ Ä ¶ » º Ð · Ñ ¼ Ä À Ñ ¹ Ä ¶ » Ä · ¿ À º · Ñ ¶ º º » º ÀÊ Ç Ï Õ Ê Ù Å Ø Ç Ö Ç ½ Å È Ç Ã Ç Û È Ç Ù Õ Ì Ï Õ Å Ê Ú ¹ Ñ Ò Ò Ä Ñ Ò ¼ Ò » Ä ¹ Ú À Ñ À ¶ Ð Ñ Ð Ó ¶ » Ð ¶ ¿ Ú Ð ¼ Ò Ñ º ¶ ¼ » Ò º

Page 136 of 151



Þ ß à á â ã ä Þ á ã å æ ß ä ç è ä æ é ê ß à æ á ë ì ä á ã å ä à á â ß å í á ëî ï ð ñ ò ó ô õ ö õ ó ò ó ï õ÷ ø ù ÷ ú ù ú û ü ü ÷ û ù ý ÷ ù ú ûþ ô ÿ ö ð õ þ ö �� ó � ó ï þ ó ô � ÷ ú û ù � ÷ � ÷ö � � � � � � 	 � �ú 
 ÷ ÷ ÷ � �  � �� � � � � ÷ ú � ù � ÷ ú ûö � � � � � � 	 � �ú 
 ÷ ÷ ÷ � �  � �� � � �ô ö � ó ñ � � ö õ ó � � 
 ú � � 
 ÷ � � ü � � ú � ü � � ø ý ú � ü � ÷ � øô ö � ó ñ � � ö õ ó � ñ õ � ó � ô ý 
 � � û 
 � û � ü � � � û ü ÷ � � ÷ � � ü � � � �� � � � � � � � � � �  �  � � � � � �  �  !   � ó ï õ ö � ô � ÷ 
 � ý � ü � � ÷ ü ÷ � ø û ÷ ü ÷ � ú �� ö õ ó � ö ï ö � " ô î ô # � ö $ % ò î ô ð � ø ÷ ü ÷ ÷ ÷ ü ÷ ÷ ú ú ÷ ü ÷ ÷ ú �î ï õ ó � ó ô õ ñ ï î ï � ó ô õ ò ó ï õ ô ú � 
 û ø ý ü û � ÷ ü ÷ � � ý ÷ ü ÷ � ÷ ûý û 
 û ø � ü � � ÷ ü ÷ û ý ý ÷ ü ÷ � � �á ß á ä è å ã & ã æ à ã Þ ' � � � ( � � � � � � � ) ' �  � � � �  ' �  � � (  !� ö õ ó � 	 þ � ð � ö ô ó ÿ � ñ � � ó ô ö � ó � 
 � � � 
 ý ÷ û ü ø û � ü � ý ø û ÷ ü ÷ ÷ ÷ ÷	 ñ � ó � 
 	 þ ò 	 î ï * % * � ñ þ ï ÿ ô � ó $ ô õ ó � ú � ý 
 � û ý ü � � ÷ ü ý ý � ø ÷ ü � � ø ú	 ñ � ó � 
 	 þ ò 	 î ï * % * � ñ þ ï ÿ ô � � 
 ÷ � ÷ ü � ý ÷ ü ÷ � ÷ ø ÷ ü ÷ � ý ýð ñ ò 	 þ õ ó � ñ 	 ó � ö õ î ñ ï ô � � 
 � ø ý ü � ú ÷ ü ÷ � � ÷ ÷ ü ÷ ý � ÷	 þ � î � î ð ö õ î ñ ï ý ú 
 ÷ � ø ü � � ÷ ü ÷ ø � � ÷ ü ÷ ý ÷ �ò ó õ ó � ô % ò ö î ï ô � ÷ 
 � ø � ü � � ÷ ü ÷ � � ø ÷ ü ÷ � � úö ÿ ò î ï î ô õ � ö õ î � ó % * ó ï ó � ö � � � ÷ 
 ý � ý ü û û ÷ ü � � � ú ÷ ü � ú � �� ö õ ó � î ï õ � ö ï ô î õ � 
 ý � � 
 � ø � ü � ú ú ÷ ü ú ý ø � ú � ü ý � ú ûá ß á ä è ã + , ã æ Þ ã Þ � �  � ( �  �  � ! ( � ) � ( � � � � ( � �  ) �ï ó õ î ï ð ñ ò ó $ ó � ñ � ó ÿ ó 	 � ó ð î ö õ î ñ ï - ú 
 � � � 
 � ý � ü � ú ý ü � û � ø � ü � � � øÿ ó 	 � ó ð î ö õ î ñ ï ú � ø 
 ý � � ü ÷ øï ó õ î ï ð ñ ò ó - ú 
 � � ú 
 ý ú � ü ø �

Page 137 of 151



. / 0 1 2 3 4 . 1 3 5 6 / 4 7 8 4 6 9 : / 0 6 1 ; < 4 1 3 5 4 0 1 2 / 5 = 1 ;> ? > @ A B C @ D E F GH I J K L M N O P Q P Q R S R P T U P Q RG ? B V @ W X Y Z B Z H @ A Z > [ V @ > F D B ? Y G X W H > Z ? YB X \ Z B ] F F > > ? > @ A V @ > F D B C @ D E F G\ F D ^ A F [ Q T _ ` ` R a Q U b c T U _ Q c d a Q e\ F f F D A [ C Z A A G Q T _ ` d O a Q U b c c d _ U g O a ` e\ Z Y E C @ W ] @ D W G ` _ c e U a T U b O U _ e e g a c T\ Z D W Z Y E C @ W ` Q _ g c c a U d b g R ` _ c O T a U `B A @ V G ? Y R _ d U c a c U b Q g T _ g Q Q a R cC X Y > Z Y E > ? Y V ? ? h G e _ Q c e a d ` b Q T d _ e T g a U RA @ > C D X H f Z A A @ E F g _ c d ` a g O b Q U g _ c R g a U `H A F @ G @ Y > D Z h E F ` _ Q T R a U U b g e _ R Q O a T eD ? [ @ A ? @ ^ O Q _ Q Q T a d T b Q _ c U Q _ e T ` a g gG ? X > C ] Z F A h Q c e _ d U d a T U b c _ Q g O _ Q Q U a O Th F > D ? Z > i ? ? j D @ B ^ C @ W g _ U g e a O U b Q U U _ U e R a ` QW F W \ F D G T U g _ d c U a ` R b d _ Q g ` _ U ` e a Q gY ? Y W F W \ F D G\ A ? ? W ] Z F A h C Z A A G c d _ g c g a g d b O ` Q _ O ` c a g e\ A ? ? W ] Z F A h > ? V Y G C Z H R g _ d Q d a g Q b c _ e U O _ R d Q a e RQ c c _ Q ` c a c g b T _ d ` R _ g R ` a d O> ? > @ A ` c e _ g g c a O d b e _ O Q T _ O ` c a O T

Page 138 of 151



k l m n o p q k n p r s l q t u q s v w l m s n x r p k l m r w p r p w l y p r xw z { | } ~ � � } � z { � { � ~ z � ~ � | |� � ~ � z � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � p v q k k p n p � � p s v � n m r p k� � � � u p � q � s � � � � � � � � � �w l l u � v � p � q � s � � � � � �s p � k p r y p r � � � � � � � � �� � � � � �   ¡ � ¢

Page 139 of 151



� � � � � � �
l

� � � � � � � � � � � 	
l

� � � 
 � � �  � 

l � � � � 	 � �

l � � � � � � � �
l

� � � � � � � � �
l

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	
l � � �  � � � � � � � � � �

l � � � � � � �
l

� � � � 	 � � � � � � � �
l

� � � � � � � �
l � � � �

�
V W X Y Y Z

l [ \ ] ^ _ ` _ a b c d a e f g h i l f g j h k l h m l n o p q o r h s l t u ^ v [ l w q g s a x t u ` x u u ` y ] y ^ l z h { x t u ` t [ y ` ^ [ ] ^ l | } h o k c g p e e h ~ c g p e e h ` g e r� � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
Page 140 of 151



� �

� � �   ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ §¨   © £ ª   « ¬ £  ® � ¢ ¢ ®¯ � ° ± ± ²¯  ¡ ³ ¢ � � ´ µ  © £ � ¢ £ ¶ · ± ¢ ¸   £ � ¹ � � �   ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ §¨   © £ ª º ¢ » ¡ ¢ £ ® ´² � � © � ¼ ¢ ª ½ ® © �   ¸ ·   « ¯ � ° ± ± ² ¾ ® µ  © £ � ¢ £ ¶ · ± ¢ ¸   £ � �   ¿ ¢ £ ½ À Á � ¼ ¢ « ½ £ ® � � ¼ £ ¢ ¢ »   À � ¼ ®   ¸ ¢ £ © � ½   À   «� ¼ ¢ « ½ ® � © ¶ · ¢ © £ ¤ ¥ ¦ § Â ¤ ¥ Ã ¬ ¼ ¢ £ ¢ ¸   £ � �   À � © ½ À ® © « ½ À © À � ½ © ¶ ® � © � ¢ » ¢ À �   « � ¼ ¢ ²  � ¼   £ ½ � · ¾ ®   ¸ ¢ £ © � ½   À© À ª © À    � ¶ ½ À ¢   « ¸ £   ³ ¢ � � ® ½ À ¸ £   Á £ ¢ ® ®   £ �   » ¸ ¶ ¢ � ¢ ª ª  £ ½ À Á � ¼ ¢ Ä  © £ � ¢ £ Ã ¬ ¼ ¢ £ ¢ ¸   £ � © ¶ ®   �   À � © ½ À ®® � © � ½ ® � ½ � © ¶ ½ À «   £ » © � ½   À © À ª   � ¼ ¢ £ ½ À «   £ » © � ½   À   « Á ¢ À ¢ £ © ¶ ½ À � ¢ £ ¢ ® � �   � ¼ ¢ » ¢ » ¡ ¢ £ ®   « � ¼ ½ ® ²  � ¼   £ ½ � · ÃÅ Æ Ç È É Ê Ç Ë Ì Í Ì È Î É Ï Ð É Ñ Ò Æ Ç Ó Ô Ò Æ É Ë Í Ò Ð Í Õ Ö × É Ö Ë Ï É Ñ Å Ë Ô Õ Ò Ç Ç Õ Ø Ù É Ì Õ Í Õ Ò Í Ì È É Ñ É Ì Ç Ë Ç Ú Ë Ç Õ Ç Ì Ò Ö Ò Í Ê ÇÑ Ë É Û Ç Ö Ù Æ Ù É Ì Õ Ò Í Ò Ô Ç Ì Ò Û Ô Ì Í Ù Í Ú Ö Ü Í Ò Ð Ý Å Æ Ç × É Ö Ë Ï Æ Ç Ü Ï Í Ò Õ Þ Ë È Ö Ì Í ß Ö Ò Í É Ì à Ç Ç Ò Í Ì È É Ì á Ô Ü Ð â ã Ø ä ã â å ØÖ Ì Ï Û Ç Û Î Ç Ë Õ æ Ç Ë Ç Ç Ü Ç Ù Ò Ç Ï Ò É Õ Ç Ë Ê Ç Ö Õ Þ Ñ Ñ Í Ù Ç Ë Õ Ñ É Ë Ò Æ Ç Ñ Í Õ Ù Ö Ü Ð Ç Ö Ë Î Ç È Í Ì Ì Í Ì È á Ô Ü Ð ä ã â å Ýç É Ü Ü É æ Í Ì È Í Õ Ö Ü Í Õ Ò É Ñ Ò Æ Ç Ù Ô Ë Ë Ç Ì Ò É Ñ Ñ Í Ù Ç Ë Õ èé Æ Ö Í Ë è é Æ Ë Í Õ ê Í Ü Õ É Ìë Í Ù Ç é Æ Ö Í Ë è á É Ç ë Ö Ü Ç Ì Ò Í Ì Çì Ç Ù Ë Ç Ò Ö Ë Ð è í Ç Ë Ë Í Ù î ì Ù Æ Ô Ç Ü Ü Ç Ëï Ë Ç È ð Ö Õ Õ Ç Ü Ø æ Æ É Æ Ö Ï Î Ç Ç Ì Ò Æ Ç × É Ö Ë Ï é Æ Ö Í Ë Õ Í Ì Ù Ç ä ã â ñ Ø Æ Ö Õ Ö Ì Ì É Ô Ì Ù Ç Ï Æ Í Õ Ë Ç Ò Í Ë Ç Û Ç Ì Ò Ñ Ë É Û Ò Æ Çò ó ô õ ö ÷ ø ö õ ù ú û ù ü ý ÷ ÷ ý þ ô ó ÿ ý � ù � � ù � õ � � � � � � � 	 
 � ý � �  þ ö � ô � ó � � ô ó ö �  ô ö � û ò ø ø � ÷ ö � â � Ð Ç Ö Ë Õ Ö ÕÖ Û Ç Û Î Ç Ë É Ñ Ò Æ Ç × É Ö Ë Ï Ö Ì Ï Õ Í � Ð Ç Ö Ë Õ Ö Õ × É Ö Ë Ï é Æ Ö Í Ë Ö Ë Ç È Ë Ç Ö Ò Ü Ð Ö Ú Ú Ë Ç Ù Í Ö Ò Ç Ï Ýð Ç Ú Ë Ç Õ Ç Ì Ò Ö Ò Í Ê Ç Õ É Ì Ò Æ Ç × É Ö Ë Ï Ö Ë Ç Ç Ì Ò Í Ò Ü Ç Ï Ò É É Ì Ç Ê É Ò Ç Ñ É Ë Ç Ö Ù Æ ñ Ø ã ã ã Ò É Ì Õ Ø É Ë Ñ Ë Ö Ù Ò Í É Ì Ò Æ Ç Ë Ç É Ñ Ø É ÑÛ Ö Ò Ç Ë Í Ö Ü Ï Ç Ü Í Ê Ç Ë Ç Ï Ò É Ò Æ Ç Ó Ô Ò Æ É Ë Í Ò Ð Ï Ô Ë Í Ì È Ò Æ Ç Ú Ë Ç Ù Ç Ï Í Ì È Ñ Í Õ Ù Ö Ü Ð Ç Ö Ë Ý Å Æ Ç Ì Ô Û Î Ç Ë É Ñ Ê É Ò Ç Õ É ÑÇ Ö Ù Æ Ù É Ì Õ Ò Í Ò Ô Ç Ì Ò Û Ç Û Î Ç Ë Ñ É Ë Ò Æ Ç Ñ Í Õ Ù Ö Ü Ð Ç Ö Ë Ø Î Ç È Í Ì Ì Í Ì È á Ô Ü Ð ä ã â � Ø Í Õ Ö Õ Ñ É Ü Ü É æ Õ è× Ç Ë î Ü Ç Ð �× Ç Ê Ç Ë Ü Ð � Í Ü Ü Õ ñ× Í Ë Û Í Ì È Æ Ö Û �é Ü Ö æ Õ É Ì ñç Ç Ë Ì Ï Ö Ü Ç �� Ö ß Ç Ü � Ö Ë î ñ� Ô Ì Ò Í Ì È Ò É Ì ê É É Ï Õ ä� Ö Ò Æ Ë Ô Ú ë Í Ü Ü Ö È Ç âÞ Ö î � Ö Ë î �� Ü Ç Ö Õ Ö Ì Ò ð Í Ï È Ç âð É Ð Ö Ü Þ Ö î â �Å Ë É Ð â �Å É Ò Ö Ü è � ä
Page 141 of 151



� � �

Å Æ Ç × É Ö Ë Ï Û Ç Ç Ò Õ Í Ì Ë Ç È Ô Ü Ö Ë Õ Ç Õ Õ Í É Ì É Ì Ù Ç Ç Ö Ù Æ Û É Ì Ò Æ Ñ É Ë Ò Æ Ç Ú Ô Ë Ú É Õ Ç É Ñ Ù É Ì Ï Ô Ù Ò Í Ì È Ö Ü Ü Î Ô Õ Í Ì Ç Õ ÕÙ É Û Í Ì È Î Ç Ñ É Ë Ç Ò Æ Ç × É Ö Ë Ï ÝÅ Æ Ç Ó Ô Ò Æ É Ë Í Ò Ð Í Õ Ë Ç Õ Ú É Ì Õ Í Î Ü Ç Ñ É Ë Ù É Ü Ü Ç Ù Ò Í Ì È Ë Ç Ù Ð Ù Ü Ö Î Ü Ç Õ Ø Ë Ç Ñ Ô Õ Ç Ö Ì Ï Ð Ö Ë Ï æ Ö Õ Ò Ç Ñ Ë É Û Ò Æ Ç Û Ç Û Î Ç ËÙ É Û Û Ô Ì Í Ò Í Ç Õ Ö Ì Ï Ò Æ Ç Ì Ë Ç Ù Ð Ù Ü Í Ì È Ø Ï Í Õ Ú É Õ Í Ì È Ø É Ë Ù É Û Ú É Õ Ò Í Ì È Ò Æ Ç Õ Ç Û Ö Ò Ç Ë Í Ö Ü Õ Ý Å Æ Ç Ó Ô Ò Æ É Ë Í Ò Ð Æ Ö ÕÇ Ì Ò Ç Ë Ç Ï Í Ì Ò É Ù É Ì Ò Ë Ö Ù Ò Õ æ Í Ò Æ Ò Æ Ç Í Ì Ï Í Ê Í Ï Ô Ö Ü Û Ç Û Î Ç Ë Õ Ñ É Ë Ö Ú Ç Ë Í É Ï Ç � Ò Ç Ì Ï Í Ì È Ò É á Ô Ü Ð â Ø ä ã ä � Ý Å Æ Ç Õ ÇÙ É Ì Ò Ë Ö Ù Ò Õ É Î Ü Í È Ö Ò Ç Ò Æ Ç Ó Ô Ò Æ É Ë Í Ò Ð Ò É Æ Ö Ì Ï Ü Ç Ò Æ Í Õ Û Ö Ò Ç Ë Í Ö Ü Ø Ù Æ Ö Ë È Í Ì È Ë Ö Ò Ç Õ Õ Ô Ñ Ñ Í Ù Í Ç Ì Ò Ò É Ú Ö Ð Ò Æ ÇÉ Ú Ç Ë Ö Ò Í Ì È Ù É Õ Ò Õ Ö Ì Ï Ù Ö Ú Í Ò Ö Ü Í Û Ú Ë É Ê Ç Û Ç Ì Ò Õ ÝÅ Æ Ç Ò É Ò Ö Ü Ì Ç Ò Í Ì Ù É Û Ç Ñ É Ë Ò Æ Ç Ñ Í Ë Õ Ò ñ Û É Ì Ò Æ Õ É Ñ ä ã â å � ä ã æ Ö Õ � � ã â Ø � â � Ø Î Ç Ñ É Ë Ç Ï Ç Ú Ë Ç Ù Í Ö Ò Í É Ì Ý Å Æ Í Õæ Ö Õ � â ñ å Ø â å ñ È Ë Ç Ö Ò Ç Ë Ò Æ Ö Ì Ú Ü Ö Ì Ì Ç Ï Ö Ì Ï Ö Ï Ç Ù Ë Ç Ö Õ Ç Ñ Ë É Û Ò Æ Ç Ì Ç Ò Í Ì Ù É Û Ç É Ñ � � � å Ø � â ä Ñ É Ë Ò Æ Ç Õ Ö Û ÇÚ Ç Ë Í É Ï É Ñ ä ã â � � â å Ý Ó Ù Ò Ô Ö Ü é É Û Ú Ö Ë Ç Ï Ò É × Ô Ï È Ç Òð Ç Ê Ç Ì Ô Ç � � Ø ã ä ñ Ø ã � â � � â â å Ø å ã â� � Ú Ç Ì Õ Ç Õ � � Ø � ä â Ø � � ñ � � ä � å Ø ã å �� Ç Ò  Ì Ù É Û Ç � � ã â Ø � â � ! � â ñ å Ø â å ñÅ Æ Ç Ï Ç Ù Ë Ç Ö Õ Ç Í Ì Ë Ç Ê Ç Ì Ô Ç æ Ö Õ Ï Ô Ç Ú Ë Í Û Ö Ë Í Ü Ð Ò É Ü É æ Ç Ë Ò Æ Ö Ì Ú Ü Ö Ì Ì Ç Ï Ì É Ì � Û Ç Û Î Ç Ë Ë Ç Ñ Ô Õ Ç Ñ Ë É ÛÓ Ï Ê Ö Ì Ù Ç Ï í Í Õ Ú É Õ Ö Ü Ø é Ö Ë Å Ë Ô Ù î Í Ì È Ø ï ç � Ø Å Ë Í Ì È Ö Ü Í ì Ö Ì Í Ò Ö Ò Í É Ì Ö Ì Ï É Ô Ë É Ò Æ Ç Ë Ù Ö Õ Æ Ù Ô Õ Ò É Û Ç Ë Õ" � � â ã � Ø ã ã ã # Ø Ü É æ Ç Ë Ú Ë É Ù Ç Ç Ï Õ Ñ Ë É Û Ò Æ Ç Õ Ö Ü Ç É Ñ Ë Ç Ù Ð Ù Ü Ç Ï Û Ö Ò Ç Ë Í Ö Ü " � � � � Ø ã ã ã # Ø Ö Ì Ï Ü É æ Ç Ë Ù É Û Ú É Õ ÒÕ Ö Ü Ç Õ " � � å Ø ã ã ã # Ø æ Æ Í Ù Æ æ Ç Ë Ç Ú Ö Ë Ò Í Ö Ü Ü Ð É Ñ Ñ Õ Ç Ò Î Ð Æ Í È Æ Ç Ë Û Ç Û Î Ç Ë Õ Ç Ë Ê Í Ù Ç Õ Ë Ç Ê Ç Ì Ô Ç " ! � � � Ø ã ã ã # Ø Ö Ì ÏÆ Í È Æ Ç Ë Û Í Õ Ù Ç Ü Ü Ö Ì Ç É Ô Õ Ë Ç Ê Ç Ì Ô Ç " ! � � Ø ã ã ã # Ý� � Ú Ç Ì Õ Ç Õ æ Ç Ë Ç Ü É æ Ç Ë Ò Æ Ö Ì Î Ô Ï È Ç Ò Ï Ô Ç Ò É Ë Ç Ï Ô Ù Ç Ï Ù É Õ Ò Õ Ñ É Ë Ü Ö Î É Ë " � � ä ä â Ø ã ã ã # Ø Ì É Ì � Ü Ö Î É ËÓ Ï Û Í Ì Í Õ Ò Ë Ö Ò Í Ê Ç Ö Ì Ï ï Ç Ì Ç Ë Ö Ü Ç � Ú Ç Ì Õ Ç Õ " � � � � Ø ã ã ã # Ø Õ Ô Ú Ú Ü Í Ç Õ " � � ä ã Ø ã ã ã # Ö Ì Ï Û Ö Í Ì Ò Ç Ì Ö Ì Ù Ç" � � å Ø ã ã ã # Ø æ Æ Í Ù Æ æ Ç Ë Ç Ú Ö Ë Ò Í Ö Ü Ü Ð É Ñ Ñ Õ Ç Ò Î Ð Í Ì Ù Ë Ç Ö Õ Ç Õ Í Ì Ù É Ì Ò Ë Ö Ù Ò Ç � Ú Ç Ì Õ Ç Õ " ! � � � Ø ã ã ã # Ý Ó Ï Ï Í Ò Í É Ì Ö ÜÑ Í Ì Ö Ì Ù Í Ö Ü Ï Ç Ò Ö Í Ü Í Õ Ö Ò Ò Ö Ù Æ Ç Ï Ýì Þ é ð ð Ó Ú Ë É Ù Ç Õ Õ Ç Ï � ã Ø � å � Ò É Ì Õ É Ñ Ë Ç Ñ Ô Õ Ç Ø Ð Ö Ë Ï æ Ö Õ Ò Ç Ö Ì Ï Ë Ç Ù Ð Ù Ü Ö Î Ü Ç Õ Ï Ô Ë Í Ì È Ò Æ Ç Ñ Í Ë Õ Ò Ò Æ Ë Ç ÇÛ É Ì Ò Æ Õ É Ñ Ò Æ Ç Ù Ô Ë Ë Ç Ì Ò Ñ Í Õ Ù Ö Ü Ð Ç Ö Ë Ý Å Æ Í Õ Ë Ç Ú Ë Ç Õ Ç Ì Ò Õ Ö Ì Í Ì Ù Ë Ç Ö Õ Ç É Ñ � Ý � $ É Ë ä Ø � ä � Ò É Ò Ö Ü Ò É Ì ÕÙ É Û Ú Ö Ë Ç Ï Ò É Ò Æ Ç Õ Ö Û Ç Ú Ç Ë Í É Ï Ü Ö Õ Ò Ð Ç Ö Ë Ý Å Æ Ç Ö Û É Ô Ì Ò É Ñ Ë Ç Ñ Ô Õ Ç Ñ Ë É Û Ò Æ Ç Û Ç Û Î Ç Ë Ù É Û Û Ô Ì Í Ò Í Ç ÕÍ Ì Ù Ë Ç Ö Õ Ç Ï Î Ð â Ø ã � � Ò É Ì Õ " � Ý â $ # Ö Ì Ï Ò Æ Ç Ö Û É Ô Ì Ò É Ñ Ë Ç Ù Ð Ù Ü Í Ì È Ñ Ë É Û Ò Æ Ç Û Ç Û Î Ç Ë Ù É Û Û Ô Ì Í Ò Í Ç ÕÍ Ì Ù Ë Ç Ö Õ Ç Ï Î Ð å ä Ò É Ì Õ " â Ý � $ # Ý � É Ì � Û Ç Û Î Ç Ë Ë Ç Ñ Ô Õ Ç Í Ì Ù Ë Ç Ö Õ Ç Ï Î Ð â � â Ò É Ì Õ " ä Ý � $ # Ñ Ë É Û Ò Æ Ç Ú Ë Í É ËÐ Ç Ö Ë Ý � É Ì � Û Ç Û Î Ç Ë Ë Ç Ù Ð Ù Ü Í Ì È Í Ì Ù Ë Ç Ö Õ Ç Ï Ï Ë Ö Û Ö Ò Í Ù Ö Ü Ü Ð Ö Õ æ Ç Î Ç È Ö Ì Ú Ë É Ù Ç Õ Õ Í Ì È Ë Ç Ù Ð Ù Ü Í Ì È Ñ Ë É ÛÉ Ò Æ Ç Ë Ù É Û Û Ô Ì Í Ò Í Ç Õ Í Ì ç Ç Î Ë Ô Ö Ë Ð É Ñ ä ã â å ÝÞ Ô Ë Ë Ç Ù Ç Ì Ò Æ Í Õ Ò É Ë Ð É Ñ Ò É Ì Ì Ö È Ç Æ Ö Ì Ï Ü Ç Ï Í Õ Ï Í Õ Ú Ü Ö Ð Ç Ï Í Ì Ò Æ Ç Ò Ö Î Ü Ç Î Ç Ü É æ è
Page 142 of 151



� %

ä ã â � � â � ä ã â � � â � ä ã â � � â � ä ã â � � â å ä ã â å � ä ãà Ç Û Î Ç Ë ð Ç Ñ Ô Õ Ç ä � Ø ñ � � ä å Ø ã � � ä � Ø å â â ä � Ø ñ � â ä � Ø � � �� É Ì � à Ç Û Î Ç Ë ð Ç Ñ Ô Õ Ç å Ø � � � â ñ Ø � � ã â ä Ø ã ä � � Ø � � � � Ø � ñ �à Ç Û Î Ç Ë ð Ç Ù Ð Ù Ü Í Ì È � Ø � � å � Ø � � � � Ø � ñ � � Ø å ã � � Ø å å �� É Ì � à Ç Û Î Ç Ë ð Ç Ù Ð Ù Ü Í Ì È â â � â ñ � ñ � � â ñ � â Ø � å ã& Ö Ë Ï ê Ö Õ Ò Ç � Ø � ñ � � Ø ã � ñ � Ø � ñ â � Ø ã å � � Ø å â âÅ Þ Å Ó � � â Ø � � � � � Ø ã â â � ä Ø � ã � � � Ø ã � â � ã Ø � å �é Ö Ú Í Ò Ö Ü Ç � Ú Ç Ì Ï Í Ò Ô Ë Ç Õ Ò É Ò Ö Ü Ç Ï � ä � Ø ã ã ã Ñ É Ë Ò Æ Ç Ñ Í Ë Õ Ò ' Ô Ö Ë Ò Ç Ë Ö Ì Ï æ Ç Ë Ç Ú Ë Í Û Ö Ë Í Ü Ð Ñ É Ë Í Û Ú Ë É Ê Ç Û Ç Ì Ò Õ Ò ÉÒ Æ Ç Å Ë É Ð Å Ë Ö Ì Õ Ñ Ç Ë ì Ò Ö Ò Í É Ì " � â � Ø ã ã ã # Ø Í Ì Í Ò Í Ö Ü Ç � Ú Ç Ì Õ Ç Õ Ñ É Ë Ò Æ Ç ç Í Ë Ç ð É Ê Ç Ë Õ Ð Õ Ò Ç Û Ö Ò Ò Æ Ç à ð ç" � â â Ø ã ã ã # Ø Ö Ì Ï Í Ì Í Ò Í Ö Ü Ç � Ú Ç Ì Õ Ç Õ Ñ É Ë Ò Æ Ç Ë Ç Ì É Ê Ö Ò Í É Ì É Ñ Ò Æ Ç à Ö Ï Í Õ É Ì � Ç Í È Æ Ò Õ Å Ë Ö Ì Õ Ñ Ç Ë ì Ò Ö Ò Í É Ì" � â Ø ã ã ã # Ý
Þ Ê Ç Ë Ö Ü Ü Ø Ò Æ Ç Ì Ç æ à ð ç Ù É Ì Ò Í Ì Ô Ç Õ Ò É É Ú Ç Ë Ö Ò Ç Ê Ç Ë Ð æ Ç Ü Ü Ý Å Æ Ç Ù É Û Û É Ï Í Ò Ð Û Ö Ë î Ç Ò Õ Ù É Ì Ò Í Ì Ô Ç Ò É Î ÇÊ Ç Ë Ð Ô Ì Õ Ò Ö Î Ü Ç Ï Ô Ç Ò É Ö Õ Ç Ë Í Ç Õ É Ñ Ö Ù Ò Í É Ì Õ Ò Ö î Ç Ì Î Ð Ò Æ Ç é Æ Í Ì Ç Õ Ç È É Ê Ç Ë Ì Û Ç Ì Ò Ò Æ Ö Ò Æ Ö Ê Ç Õ Ç Ê Ç Ë Ç Ü ÐË Ç Õ Ò Ë Í Ù Ò Ç Ï Ò Æ Ç Í Û Ú É Ë Ò É Ñ Ë Ç Ù Ð Ù Ü Ç Ï Û Ö Ò Ç Ë Í Ö Ü Õ Ö Ì Ï Î Ð Ò Ë Ö Ï Ç Ò Ö Ë Í Ñ Ñ Ö Ù Ò Í É Ì Õ Ò Ö î Ç Ì Î Ð Ò Æ Ç ( ì Ö Ì Ï é Æ Í Ì Ö Ýê Ç Ù É Ì Ò Í Ì Ô Ç Ò É Î Ç Ö Î Ü Ç Ò É Ñ Í Ì Ï Î Ô Ð Ç Ë Õ Ñ É Ë Ö Ü Ü É Ñ É Ô Ë Ë Ç Ù Ð Ù Ü Ç Ï Ù É Û Û É Ï Í Ò Í Ç Õ Ç � Ù Ç Ú Ò Ñ É Ë È Ü Ö Õ Õ Ø æ Æ Í Ù Ææ Ç Ö Ë Ç Ú Ö Ð Í Ì È Ò É Æ Ö Ê Ç Ë Ç Ù Ð Ù Ü Ç Ï Ý � É æ Ç Ê Ç Ë Ø Ò Æ Ç Ú Ë Í Ù Ç Õ Ò Æ Ö Ò æ Ç Ë Ç Ù Ç Í Ê Ç Ñ É Ë É Ô Ë Ë Ç Ù Ð Ù Ü Ç Ï Û Ö Ò Ç Ë Í Ö Ü ÕÖ Ë Ç Õ Í È Ì Í Ñ Í Ù Ö Ì Ò Ü Ð Ü É æ Ç Ë Ò Æ Ö Ì æ Ç Î Ô Ï È Ç Ò Ç Ï Ñ É Ë Ò Æ Ç Ð Ç Ö Ë Ý  Ì Ú Ö Ë Ò Í Ù Ô Ü Ö Ë Ø Ò Æ Ç Ú Ë Í Ù Í Ì È Ñ É Ë Ù Ö Ë Ï Î É Ö Ë Ï ØÉ Ô Ë Æ Í È Æ Ç Õ Ò Ë Ç Ê Ç Ì Ô Ç Û Ö Ò Ç Ë Í Ö Ü Ø Í Õ É Ì Ü Ð � ã $ É Ñ Ò Æ Ç Ü Ç Ê Ç Ü Î Ô Ï È Ç Ò Ç Ï Ñ É Ë ä ã â å � ä ã Ý Ó Õ Ö Ë Ç Õ Ô Ü Ò Ø É Ô ËË Ç Ê Ç Ì Ô Ç Ñ Ë É Û Ò Æ Ç Õ Ö Ü Ç É Ñ Ë Ç Ù Ð Ù Ü Ö Î Ü Ç Õ æ Ö Õ Ö Î É Ô Ò ä ã $ Î Ç Ü É æ Î Ô Ï È Ç Ò Ý ê Æ Í Ü Ç Ì É Ì Ç É Ñ É Ô Ë Ú Ë É Ï Ô Ù Ò ÕÆ Ö Ê Ç È É Ì Ç Ò É é Æ Í Ì Ö Í Ì Õ Ç Ê Ç Ë Ö Ü Ð Ç Ö Ë Õ Ø æ Æ Ç Ì é Æ Í Ì Ö Í Û Ú É Ë Ò Õ Ï Ë É Ú Ø Ú Ë Í Ù Ç Õ Ñ Ö Ü Ü Ö Ù Ë É Õ Õ Ò Æ Ç ( ì ÝÓ Ü Ü É Ñ É Ô Ë Ë Ç Ù Ð Ù Ü Ç Ï Ú Ö Ú Ç Ë Ö Ì Ï Ù Ö Ë Ï Î É Ö Ë Ï Í Õ Î Ç Í Ì È Ú Ô Ë Ù Æ Ö Õ Ç Ï Î Ð ï ç � " æ Æ Í Ù Æ Ë Ç Ù Ç Ì Ò Ü Ð Ú Ô Ë Ù Æ Ö Õ Ç Ïð É Ð Ö Ü Þ Ö î ð Ç Ù Ð Ù Ü Í Ì È # Ô Ì Ï Ç Ë Ö Ò Æ Ë Ç Ç � Ð Ç Ö Ë Ö È Ë Ç Ç Û Ç Ì Ò Ò Æ Ö Ò Î Ç È Ö Ì Í Ì � É Ê Ç Û Î Ç Ë É Ñ ä ã â � Ý Å Æ Í ÕÙ É Ì Ò Ë Ö Ù Ò Ú Ö Ð Õ Ô Õ Ö Ú Ë Ç Û Í Ô Û É Ê Ç Ë Û Ö Ë î Ç Ò � Î Ö Õ Ç Ï Ú Ë Í Ù Ç Õ Ñ É Ë Ö Ü Ü É Ñ É Ô Ë Ú Ö Ú Ç Ë Ú Ë É Ï Ô Ù Ò Õ Ý � Ö Ê Í Ì È Ò Æ Çï ç � Ñ Ö Ù Í Ü Í Ò Ð Ü É Ù Ö Ò Ç Ï Õ É Ù Ü É Õ Ç Ò É É Ô Ë à ð ç Ö Ü Õ É Ç Ì Ö Î Ü Ç Õ Ô Õ Ò É Ú Ë É Û Ú Ò Ü Ð Ë Ç Û É Ê Ç É Ô Ë Ù É Û Ú Ü Ç Ò Ç ÏÛ Ö Ò Ç Ë Í Ö Ü Õ æ Æ Ç Ì Ë Ç ' Ô Í Ë Ç Ï Ø æ Æ Í Ù Æ Í Õ Ö Õ Í È Ì Í Ñ Í Ù Ö Ì Ò Ö Ï Ê Ö Ì Ò Ö È Ç Ý � Ë Ö Ò Ò  Ì Ï Ô Õ Ò Ë Í Ç Õ Í Õ É Ú Ç Ì Í Ì È Ö Ì Ç æÚ Ö Ú Ç Ë Û Í Ü Ü Í Ì æ Ç Õ Ò Ç Ë Ì Þ Æ Í É Ò Æ Ö Ò æ Í Ü Ü Î Ç Ô Õ Í Ì È Ü Ö Ë È Ç ' Ô Ö Ì Ò Í Ò Í Ç Õ É Ñ Ë Ç Ù Ð Ù Ü Ç Ï Ù Ö Ë Ï Î É Ö Ë Ï Ö Ì Ï Û Í � Ç ÏÚ Ö Ú Ç Ë Ý ê Ç Æ Ö Ê Ç Æ Ö Ï Ò æ É Ë Ç Ú Ë Ç Õ Ç Ì Ò Ö Ò Í Ê Ç Õ Ñ Ë É Û � Ë Ö Ò Ò Ò É Ô Ë Ò Æ Ç à ð ç Í Ì Ò Æ Ç Ú Ö Õ Ò Õ Ç Ê Ç Ë Ö Ü Û É Ì Ò Æ Õ Ýê Æ Í Ü Ç É Ô Ë Ú Ö Ú Ç Ë Ú Ë É Ï Ô Ù Ò Õ Ö Ë Ç Ô Ì Ï Ç Ë Ù É Ì Ò Ë Ö Ù Ò Ò É ï ç � Ø Æ Ö Ê Í Ì È Ö Ü Ö Ë È Ç Ø Ì Ç æ É Ô Ò Ü Ç Ò Ñ É Ë Ë Ç Ù Ð Ù Ü Ç ÏÚ Ö Ú Ç Ë Í Ì æ Ç Õ Ò Ç Ë Ì Þ Æ Í É Õ Æ É Ô Ü Ï Í Û Ú Ë É Ê Ç Û Ö Ë î Ç Ò Ú Ë Í Ù Í Ì È Í Ì Ò Æ Ç à Í Ï æ Ç Õ Ò ÝÅ Æ Ç Ú Ë Í Ù Ç Õ æ Ç Ë Ç Ù Ç Í Ê Ç Ñ É Ë É Ô Ë Ë Ç Ù Ð Ù Ü Ç Ï Ú Ü Ö Õ Ò Í Ù Û Ö Ò Ç Ë Í Ö Ü Õ Æ Ö Ê Ç Î Ç Ç Ì Æ Í È Æ Ü Ð Ê Ö Ë Í Ö Î Ü Ç Í Ì Ë Ç Ù Ç Ì ÒÛ É Ì Ò Æ Õ Ý Å Æ Ç Ú Ë Í Ù Ç Ñ É Ë Ì Ö Ò Ô Ë Ö Ü � � " Û Í Ü î ) Ô È Õ # Æ Ö Õ Í Ì Ù Ë Ç Ö Õ Ç Ï Î Ð å ã $ Õ Í Ì Ù Ç á Ô Ü Ð æ Í Ò Æ Ò Æ Ç Ú Ë Í Ù Ç Ñ É Ë� � Å " æ Ö Ò Ç Ë Î É Ò Ò Ü Ç Õ # Ï Ç Ù Ë Ç Ö Õ Í Ì È Î Ð � � $ É Ê Ç Ë Ò Æ Ö Ò Õ Ö Û Ç Ò Í Û Ç Ú Ç Ë Í É Ï Ý � Ö Ê Í Ì È Õ Ô Ù Æ Ü Ö Ë È Ç Ú Ë Í Ù ÇÕ æ Í Ì È Õ Í Ì É Ú Ú É Õ Í Ò Ç Ï Í Ë Ç Ù Ò Í É Ì Õ Í Õ Ê Ç Ë Ð Ô Ì Ô Õ Ô Ö Ü ÝÅ Æ Ç Ú Ë Í Ù Ç Õ Ò Æ Ö Ò æ Ç Ë Ç Ù Ç Í Ê Ç Ñ É Ë É Ô Ë Ë Ç Ù Ð Ù Ü Ç Ï Û Ç Ò Ö Ü Ú Ë É Ï Ô Ù Ò Õ Æ Ö Ê Ç Ï Ç Ù Ë Ç Ö Õ Ç Ï Î Ð Ö Î É Ô Ò � ã $ Õ Í Ì Ù Çá Ô Ü Ð â ÝÞ Ô Ë È Ü Ö Õ Õ Í Õ Î Ç Í Ì È Ë Ç Ù Ð Ù Ü Ç Ï Î Ð ì Ò Ë Ö Ò Ç È Í Ù à Ö Ò Ç Ë Í Ö Ü Õ Ø æ Æ Í Ù Æ Í Õ Ü É Ù Ö Ò Ç Ï Ì Ç Ö Ë é Æ Í Ù Ö È É Ý ê Ç Ö Ë ÇÚ Ö Ð Í Ì È ì Ò Ë Ö Ò Ç È Í Ù Ò É Ë Ç Ù Ð Ù Ü Ç É Ô Ë È Ü Ö Õ Õ Ý ê Ç æ Í Ü Ü Î Ç æ É Ë î Í Ì È æ Í Ò Æ ì Ò Ë Ö Ò Ç È Í Ù Ö Ì Ï à Ö Ù Æ Í Ì Ç � Ò ÉÏ Ç Ò Ç Ë Û Í Ì Ç Í Ñ æ Ç Ì Ç Ç Ï Ò É î Ç Ç Ú Ë Ô Ì Ì Í Ì È Ò Æ Ç È Ü Ö Õ Õ Ù Ü Ç Ö Ì � Ô Ú Õ Ð Õ Ò Ç Û Í Ì Í Ò Õ Ù Ô Ë Ë Ç Ì Ò Ù É Ì Ñ Í È Ô Ë Ö Ò Í É Ì Í Ìö � * ý � ô ö + ý ý ô � ô � ù ô ý � ó þ �  , � ù ú ó ô õ � ý , � ó � ý + ý � ô  ù  - ù � ô ö ÷ ô . ý * ý ÿ ý ú ö - + ý � ô ö ÷ ù � ù � � ý ý + ý � ô / ó ô .ì Ò Ë Ö Ò Ç È Í Ù Ý ê Ç Ö Ë Ç Ö Ü Õ É Ö Ò Ò Ç Û Ú Ò Í Ì È Ò É Í Ï Ç Ì Ò Í Ñ Ð Ö Ü Ò Ç Ë Ì Ö Ò Í Ê Ç Ë Ç Ù Ð Ù Ü Ç Ë Õ Ñ É Ë É Ô Ë È Ü Ö Õ Õ Ý

Page 143 of 151



%

Å Æ Ç Ù Ô Ë Î Õ Í Ï Ç Ë Ç Ù Ð Ù Ü Í Ì È Ò É Ì Ì Ö È Ç Ù É Ì Ò Í Ì Ô Ç Õ Ò É Û É Ï Ç Õ Ò Ü Ð Í Ì Ù Ë Ç Ö Õ Ç Ö Õ Ö Ë Ç Õ Ô Ü Ò É Ñ Ò Æ Ç Ë Ç Ù Ð Ù Ü Í Ì È Ù Ö Ë Ò ÕÎ Ç Í Ì È Ô Õ Ç Ï Î Ð É Ô Ë Ë Ç Õ Í Ï Ç Ì Ò Õ Ý ç É Ë Ò Æ Ç Ñ Í Ë Õ Ò Ò Æ Ë Ç Ç Û É Ì Ò Æ Õ É Ñ Ò Æ Ç Ñ Í Õ Ù Ö Ü Ð Ç Ö Ë Ø Ò Æ Ç Ö Û É Ô Ì Ò É Ñ Ë Ç Ù Ð Ù Ü Í Ì ÈÑ Ë É Û Ò Æ Ç Û Ç Û Î Ç Ë Ù É Û Û Ô Ì Í Ò Í Ç Õ Í Ì Ù Ë Ç Ö Õ Ç Ï Î Ð â Ý � $ Ù É Û Ú Ö Ë Ç Ï Ò É Ò Æ Ç Õ Ö Û Ç Ú Ç Ë Í É Ï Ü Ö Õ Ò Ð Ç Ö Ë Ýê Ç Î Ç È Ö Ì Ö Ù Ù Ç Ú Ò Í Ì È Ë Ç Ù Ð Ù Ü Ö Î Ü Ç Õ Ñ Ë É Û É Ò Æ Ç Ë Ù É Û Û Ô Ì Í Ò Í Ç Õ Í Ì ç Ç Î Ë Ô Ö Ë Ð É Ñ ä ã â å Ý ê Ç Ö Ë Ç Ù Æ Ö Ë È Í Ì ÈÖ Ò Í Ú Ñ Ç Ç Ñ É Ë Ò Æ Í Õ Õ Ç Ë Ê Í Ù Ç Ö Ì Ï æ Ç Õ Ç Ü Ü Ò Æ Ç Ë Ç Ù Ð Ù Ü Ç Ï Ú Ë É Ï Ô Ù Ò Õ Ò Æ Ö Ò Ë Ç Õ Ô Ü Ò Ñ Ë É Û Ò Æ Í Õ Û Ö Ò Ç Ë Í Ö Ü Ý ç É Ë Ò Æ ÇÑ Í Ë Õ Ò ' Ô Ö Ë Ò Ç Ë É Ñ ä ã â å � ä ã Ø Ò Æ Ç Ö Û É Ô Ì Ò É Ñ Ì É Ì � ì Þ é ð ð Ó Ë Ç Ù Ð Ù Ü Í Ì È æ Ö Õ â â Ò Í Û Ç Õ Æ Í È Æ Ç Ë Ò Æ Ö Ì Í Ò æ Ö ÕÑ É Ë Ò Æ Ç Õ Ö Û Ç Ú Ç Ë Í É Ï É Ñ Ò Æ Ç Ú Ë Ç Ê Í É Ô Õ Ð Ç Ö Ë Ö Ì Ï æ Ö Õ ä â $ É Ñ Ò Æ Ç Û Ö Ò Ç Ë Í Ö Ü Ú Ë É Ù Ç Õ Õ Ç Ï Ö Ò Ò Æ Ç à ð ç Ý ê ÇÖ Ë Ç Ù É Ì Ò Í Ì Ô Í Ì È Ò É Ü É É î Ñ É Ë Ö Ï Ï Í Ò Í É Ì Ö Ü Ò Æ Í Ë Ï � Ú Ö Ë Ò Ð Ë Ç Ù Ð Ù Ü Í Ì È Ò É Ì Ì Ö È Ç Ò Æ Ö Ò Ù Ö Ì Î Ç Ú Ë É Ù Ç Õ Õ Ç Ï Ö Ò Ò Æ Çà ð ç Ý Å Æ Ç Ò Í Ú Ñ Ç Ç Ö Ì Ï Ò Æ Ç Õ Ö Ü Ç É Ñ Ö Ï Ï Í Ò Í É Ì Ö Ü Ò É Ì Ì Ö È Ç É Ñ Ë Ç Ù Ð Ù Ü Ç Ï Û Ö Ò Ç Ë Í Ö Ü Õ Í Õ Ö Õ Í È Ì Í Ñ Í Ù Ö Ì Ò Ì Ç æË Ç Ê Ç Ì Ô Ç Õ É Ô Ë Ù Ç Ñ É Ë ì Þ é ð ð Ó ÝÅ Æ Ç Í Ì Õ Ò Ö Ü Ü Ö Ò Í É Ì É Ñ Ö ç Í Ë Ç ð É Ê Ç Ë Õ Ô Ú Ú Ü Ç Û Ç Ì Ò Ö Ü Ñ Í Ë Ç Õ Ô Ú Ú Ë Ç Õ Õ Í É Ì Õ Ð Õ Ò Ç Û Ñ É Ë Ò Æ Ç à ð ç æ Ö ÕÙ É Û Ú Ü Ç Ò Ç Ï Í Ì Ç Ö Ë Ü Ð Þ Ù Ò É Î Ç Ë Ý Å Æ Í Õ Õ Ð Õ Ò Ç Û Õ Æ É É Ò Õ Ñ É Ö Û Ö Ò Ö Æ É Ò Õ Ú É Ò Í Ï Ç Ì Ò Í Ñ Í Ç Ï Î Ð Ò Æ Ç Ë Û Ö Ü Í Û Ö È Í Ì ÈÙ Ö Û Ç Ë Ö Õ Ò Æ Ö Ò Æ Ö Õ Î Ç Ç Ì Ê Ç Ë Í Ñ Í Ç Ï Ö Õ Ö Ú É Ò Ç Ì Ò Í Ö Ü Ñ Í Ë Ç Î Ð Ö Û Ö Ì Ô Ö Ü É Ú Ç Ë Ö Ò É Ë Ô Õ Í Ì È Î É Ò Æ Ù É Ì Ê Ç Ì Ò Í É Ì Ö ÜÖ Ì Ï Ò Æ Ç Ë Û Ö Ü Í Û Ö È Í Ì È Ù Ö Û Ç Ë Ö Õ Ý Å Æ Í Õ Õ Ð Õ Ò Ç Û Û É Ì Í Ò É Ë Õ Ò Æ Ç à ð ç Ò Í Ú Ú Í Ì È Ñ Ü É É Ë Ö Ë Ç Ö Ö Ì Ï Ò Æ Ç Ñ Ç Ç ÏÆ É Ú Ú Ç Ë Ñ É Ë É Ô Ë Ë Ç Ù Ð Ù Ü Í Ì È Õ Ð Õ Ò Ç Û Ý Å Æ Ç ç Í Ë Ç ð É Ê Ç Ë Õ Ð Õ Ò Ç Û Í Õ Ù É Û Ú Ü Ç Ò Ç Ü Ð Í Ì Ï Ç Ú Ç Ì Ï Ç Ì Ò É Ñ É Ô ËÇ � Í Õ Ò Í Ì È Ñ Í Ë Ç Û É Ì Í Ò É Ë Í Ì È Ö Ì Ï Ú Ë Ç Ê Ç Ì Ò Í É Ì Õ Ð Õ Ò Ç Û Õ Ö Ì Ï Í Ò Ú Ë É Ê Í Ï Ç Õ Ö Ì Ö Ï Ï Í Ò Í É Ì Ö Ü Ü Ö Ð Ç Ë É Ñ Ñ Í Ë ÇÚ Ë É Ò Ç Ù Ò Í É Ì Ý Þ Ô Ë Í Ì Õ Ô Ë Ö Ì Ù Ç Ù É Û Ú Ö Ì Ð Ø Ò Æ Ç à à ð à Ó Ø Æ Ö Õ Ú Ë É Ê Í Ï Ç Ï Ô Õ Ö È Ë Ö Ì Ò Ñ É Ë � ã $ É Ñ Ò Æ Ç Ù É Õ ÒÉ Ñ Ò Æ Í Õ Õ Ð Õ Ò Ç Û ÝÅ Æ Ç ê Ö Õ Ò Ç ê Í ß Ö Ë Ï Ø æ Æ Í Ù Æ Í Õ Ö Ê Ö Í Ü Ö Î Ü Ç É Ì É Ô Ë æ Ç Î Õ Í Ò Ç Ö Ì Ï Ö Õ Ö Õ Û Ö Ë Ò Ú Æ É Ì Ç Ö Ú Ú Ø Ë Ç Ù Ç Ì Ò Ü ÐÙ Ç Ü Ç Î Ë Ö Ò Ç Ï Í Ò Õ Ñ Í Ë Õ Ò Î Í Ë Ò Æ Ï Ö Ð Ý Å Æ Ç ê Í ß Ö Ë Ï Ö Ü Ü É æ Õ Ë Ç Õ Í Ï Ç Ì Ò Õ Ò É Ï Ç Ò Ç Ë Û Í Ì Ç Ò Æ Ç Ú Ë É Ú Ç Ë Û Ç Ò Æ É Ï Õ É ÑË Ç Ù Ð Ù Ü Í Ì È É Ë Ï Í Õ Ú É Õ Í Ì È É Ñ Ö Æ Ô È Ç Ë Ö Ì È Ç É Ñ Û Ö Ò Ç Ë Í Ö Ü Õ Ý � Ö Ê Í Ì È Ò Æ Ç ê Í ß Ö Ë Ï Ö Ê Ö Í Ü Ö Î Ü Ç Ö Ú Ú Ç Ö Ë Õ Ò ÉÆ Ö Ê Ç Ë Ç Ï Ô Ù Ç Ï Ò Æ Ç Ê É Ü Ô Û Ç É Ñ Ú Æ É Ì Ç Ù Ö Ü Ü Õ Î Ç Í Ì È Û Ö Ï Ç Ò É Ò Æ Ç ì Þ é ð ð Ó É Ñ Ñ Í Ù Ç ÝÅ Æ Ç Ü Ç Ö Ù Æ Ö Ò Ç Ñ Ë É Û É Ô Ë Ù Ü É Õ Ç Ï Ü Ö Ì Ï Ñ Í Ü Ü Í Ì ð É Ù Æ Ç Õ Ò Ç Ë � Í Ü Ü Õ Í Õ Ú Ë É Ù Ç Õ Õ Ç Ï Ò Æ Ë É Ô È Æ Ò Æ Ç ï � ê Ó Õ Ç æ Ç ËÕ Ð Õ Ò Ç Û Ý Ó Õ Ú Ö Ë Ò É Ñ Ò Æ Ç Ë Ç Ù Ç Ì Ò � ç Ó ì Í Õ Õ Ô Ç Õ Í Ï Ç Ì Ò Í Ñ Í Ç Ï Í Ì É Ò Æ Ç Ë Ö Ë Ç Ö Õ É Ñ Ò Æ Ç Õ Ò Ö Ò Ç Ø ï � ê Ó Æ Ö ÕÙ É Ì Ï Ô Ù Ò Ç Ï � ç Ó ì Ò Ç Õ Ò Í Ì È Ö Ò Ö Ê Ö Ë Í Ç Ò Ð É Ñ Ü É Ù Ö Ò Í É Ì Õ Í Ì Ù Ü Ô Ï Í Ì È É Ô Ë Ù Ü É Õ Ç Ï Ü Ö Ì Ï Ñ Í Ü Ü Ý � ç Ó ì Ù Æ Ç Û Í Ù Ö Ü ÕÖ Ë Ç æ Í Ï Ç Ü Ð Ô Õ Ç Ï Ö Õ æ Ö Ò Ç Ë Ë Ç Ú Ç Ü Ü Ö Ì Ò Ø Ì É Ì � Õ Ò Í Ù î Ö Ì Ï Õ Ò Ö Í Ì Ë Ç Õ Í Õ Ò Ö Ì Ò Ù É Ö Ò Í Ì È Õ Í Ì Ö æ Í Ï Ç Ê Ö Ë Í Ç Ò Ð É ÑÙ É Ì Õ Ô Û Ç Ë Ú Ë É Ï Ô Ù Ò Õ Ý Å Æ Ç Õ Ç Ù Æ Ç Û Í Ù Ö Ü Õ Ö Ë Ç Õ Í È Ì Í Ñ Í Ù Ö Ì Ò Ü Ð Ë Ç Õ Í Õ Ò Ö Ì Ò Ò É Ç Ì Ê Í Ë É Ì Û Ç Ì Ò Ö Ü Ï Ç È Ë Ö Ï Ö Ò Í É Ì Ö Ì ÏÆ Ö Ê Ç Î Ç Ç Ì Ñ É Ô Ì Ï Í Ì Ï Ë Í Ì î Í Ì È æ Ö Ò Ç Ë Í Ì Ì É Ë Ò Æ Ç Ë Ì Ö Ì Ï æ Ç Õ Ò Ç Ë Ì Ö Ë Ç Ö Õ É Ñ à Í Ù Æ Í È Ö Ì Ý Å Æ Ç Õ Ç Ù Æ Ç Û Í Ù Ö Ü ÕÖ Ë Ç Ì É Ò Ú Ë Ç Õ Ç Ì Ò Í Ì Ò Æ Ç Ï Ë Í Ì î Í Ì È æ Ö Ò Ç Ë Õ Ô Ú Ú Ü Í Ç Ï Î Ð ï � ê Ó Ý Ó Ü É æ Ü Ç Ê Ç Ü " Ú Ö Ë Ò Õ Ú Ç Ë Ò Ë Í Ü Ü Í É Ì # É Ñ� ç Ó ì Ù Æ Ç Û Í Ù Ö Ü Õ æ Ç Ë Ç Ñ É Ô Ì Ï Í Ì É Ô Ë Ü Ö Ì Ï Ñ Í Ü Ü Ü Ç Ö Ù Æ Ö Ò Ç Ý Å Æ Í Õ æ Ö Õ Ç � Ú Ç Ù Ò Ç Ï Ö Õ Ü É æ Ü Ç Ê Ç Ü Õ É Ñ � ç Ó ìÙ Æ Ç Û Í Ù Ö Ü Õ Æ Ö Ê Ç Î Ç Ç Ì Ñ É Ô Ì Ï Í Ì Ç Ê Ç Ë Ð Ü Ö Ì Ï Ñ Í Ü Ü Ü Ç Ö Ù Æ Ö Ò Ç Õ Ò Ë Ç Ö Û Í Ì à Í Ù Æ Í È Ö Ì Ò Æ Ö Ò Æ Ö Õ Î Ç Ç Ì Ò Ç Õ Ò Ç Ï Ý Ó Òï � ê Ó � Õ Ë Ç ' Ô Ç Õ Ò Ø æ Ç Ï Ç Ê Ç Ü É Ú Ç Ï Ö Ú Ü Ö Ì Ë Ç È Ö Ë Ï Í Ì È � ç Ó ì Í Ì É Ô Ë Ü Ö Ì Ï Ñ Í Ü Ü Ü Ç Ö Ù Æ Ö Ò Ç æ Æ Í Ù Æ æ Ö ÕÖ Ù Ù Ç Ú Ò Ç Ï Î Ð ï � ê Ó Ý ( Ì Ï Ç Ë Ò Æ Í Õ Ú Ü Ö Ì Ø æ Ç æ Í Ü Ü Î Ç Ù É Ì Ï Ô Ù Ò Í Ì È Ö Ï Ï Í Ò Í É Ì Ö Ü � ç Ó ì Û É Ì Í Ò É Ë Í Ì È Ô Ì Ò Í ÜÒ Æ Ç Ç Ì Ï É Ñ ä ã â å Í Ì É Ë Ï Ç Ë Ò É Ï Ç Ò Ç Ë Û Í Ì Ç Í Ñ Ö Ï Ï Í Ò Í É Ì Ö Ü Ö Ù Ò Í É Ì Í Õ æ Ö Ë Ë Ö Ì Ò Ç Ï Ý� û ò ø ø � � � 0 ø 1 / ù  ÷ ý ù ô � � ý * ó � ù  ô ö � õ - � � ú ó  . ý * ó � ô . ý 2 3 4 5 6 7 4 8 5 3 3 9 5 3 : : Í Ì ì Ç Ú Ò Ç Û Î Ç Ë ; Å Æ Çç Ë Ç Ç � Ë Ç Õ Õ Ë Ç Ú É Ë Ò Ç Ë Õ Ú Ç Ì Ò Ö Ï Ö Ð Õ É Ë Ò Í Ì È Ë Ç Ù Ð Ù Ü Ö Î Ü Ç Õ Ö Ò Ò Æ Ç à ð ç Ö Ì Ï Æ Í Õ Õ Ò É Ë Ð Ñ É Ù Ô Õ Ç Ï É Ì Ò Æ ÇÛ Ö Ò Ç Ë Í Ö Ü Õ Ò Æ Ö Ò æ Ç Ë Ç Ù Ç Í Ê Ç Ò Æ Ö Ò Õ Æ É Ô Ü Ï Ì É Ò Î Ç Ú Ü Ö Ù Ç Ï Í Ì Ò Æ Ç Ë Ç Ù Ð Ù Ü Í Ì È Ù Ö Ë Ò Õ Ý � Ü Ö Õ Ò Í Ù Î Ö È Õ Ù É Ì Ò Í Ì Ô ÇÒ É Î Ç Ò Æ Ç Ú Ë Ç Ï É Û Í Ì Ö Ì Ò Û Ö Ò Ç Ë Í Ö Ü Ò Æ Ö Ò æ Ç Æ Ö Ê Ç Ò É Ë Ç Û É Ê Ç Ö Ò Ò Æ Ç à ð ç Ý � Ü Ö Õ Ò Í Ù Î Ö È Õ Ö Ë Ç Ë Ç Ù Ð Ù Ü Ö Î Ü Ç Ö ÒÉ Ô Ë Ï Ë É Ú � É Ñ Ñ Ù Ç Ì Ò Ç Ë Í Ì Å Ë É Ð Î Ô Ò Õ Æ É Ô Ü Ï Ì É Ò Î Ç Ú Ü Ö Ù Ç Ï Í Ì Ò É Ò Æ Ç Ë Ç Ù Ð Ù Ü Í Ì È Ù Ö Ë Ò Õ Ý
Page 144 of 151



% �

ê Ç Ö Ë Ç Ù É Ì Ò Í Ì Ô Í Ì È Ò É æ É Ë î É Ì Ò Æ Ç Ë Ç Ú Ü Ö Ù Ç Û Ç Ì Ò É Ñ Ò Æ Ç Õ Ç Ù É Ì Ï Ù É Û Ú Ö Ù Ò É Ë Ö Ò Ò Æ Ç Å Ë É Ð Å Ë Ö Ì Õ Ñ Ç Ëì Ò Ö Ò Í É Ì Ý Å Æ Ç Ñ Í Ë Õ Ò Ù É Û Ú Ö Ù Ò É Ë æ Ö Õ Ë Ç Ú Ü Ö Ù Ç Ï Ï Ô Ë Í Ì È ä ã â � � â å Ý Å Æ Í Õ æ É Ë î Í Õ Õ Ù Æ Ç Ï Ô Ü Ç Ï Ò É Î ÇÙ É Û Ú Ü Ç Ò Ç Ï Í Ì Þ Ù Ò É Î Ç Ë Ý Å Æ Í Õ æ Í Ü Ü Ë Ç Õ Ò É Ë Ç Ò Æ Ç Å Ë É Ð Å Ë Ö Ì Õ Ñ Ç Ë ì Ò Ö Ò Í É Ì Ò É Í Ò Õ Ñ Ô Ü Ü Ù Ö Ú Ö Ù Í Ò Ð Ö Ì Ï æ Í Ü ÜÖ Ü Ü É æ Ô Õ Ò É Ò Ö î Ç Ö Ï Ï Í Ò Í É Ì Ö Ü Ì É Ì � ì Þ é ð ð Ó Ò É Ì Ì Ö È Ç Ýà � ð ì Ù É Û Ú Ü Ç Ò Ç Ï Ò Æ Ç Í Ë Ö Ì Ì Ô Ö Ü Ö Ù Ò Ô Ö Ë Í Ö Ü Ö Ì Ö Ü Ð Õ Í Õ É Ñ ì Þ é ð ð � �  - ý �  ó ö � - ú ù �  	 Å Æ Ç Ù É Û Î Í Ì Ç ÏÔ Ì Í É Ì Ú Ç Ì Õ Í É Ì Ú Ü Ö Ì Õ æ Ç Ë Ç � � $ Ñ Ô Ì Ï Ç Ï Ö Õ É Ñ í Ç Ù Ç Û Î Ç Ë ñ â Ø ä ã â � Ý Å Æ Í Õ æ Ö Õ Ö Û É Ï Ç Õ ÒÍ Û Ú Ë É Ê Ç Û Ç Ì Ò Ñ Ë É Û Ò Æ Ç � � $ Ñ Ô Ì Ï Í Ì È Ü Ç Ê Ç Ü Ö Õ É Ñ í Ç Ù Ç Û Î Ç Ë ñ â Ø ä ã â � Ý Å Æ Ç Ñ Ô Ì Ï Í Ì È Ü Ç Ê Ç Ü Õ æ Ç Ë Ç� � $ Ñ É Ë Ò Æ Ç Ç Û Ú Ü É Ð Ç Ç Õ Æ Í Ë Ç Ï Ö Ñ Ò Ç Ë á Ô Ü Ð â Ø ä ã â ã Ø � � $ Ñ É Ë Ì É Ì � Õ Ô Ú Ç Ë Ê Í Õ É Ë Ð Ç Û Ú Ü É Ð Ç Ç Õ Æ Í Ë Ç Ï Î Ç Ñ É Ë Çá Ô Ü Ð â Ø ä ã â ã Ö Ì Ï � â $ Ñ É Ë Õ Ô Ú Ç Ë Ê Í Õ É Ë Ð Ç Û Ú Ü É Ð Ç Ç Õ Ý ì Þ é ê Ó �  - ý �  ó ö � - ú ù � ÷ ö � ô . ý ó �Ö Ï Û Í Ì Í Õ Ò Ë Ö Ò Í Ê Ç Ç Û Ú Ü É Ð Ç Ç Õ Ø æ Æ Í Ù Æ Í Õ Ö Ì É Î Ü Í È Ö Ò Í É Ì Õ Æ Ö Ë Ç Ï Î Ð ì Þ é ð ð Ó Ö Ì Ï ì Þ é ê Ó Ø æ Ö Õ å � $Ñ Ô Ì Ï Ç Ï Ö Õ É Ñ í Ç Ù Ç Û Î Ç Ë ñ â Ø ä ã â � Ý ì Þ é ð ð Ó Æ Ö Õ Ù É Ì Ò Ë Í Î Ô Ò Ç Ï Ö Û É Ô Ì Ò Õ Ö Î É Ê Ç Ò Æ Ç Ö Ù Ò Ô Ö Ë Í Ö Ü Ü ÐË Ç ' Ô Í Ë Ç Ï Ö Û É Ô Ì Ò Õ Ò É Ò Æ Ç Ì É Ì � Õ Ô Ú Ç Ë Ê Í Õ É Ë Ð Ú Ü Ö Ì Ñ É Ë Ò æ É Ð Ç Ö Ë Õ Ý à � ð ì Û É Ï Í Ñ Í Ç Ï Ò Æ Ç Í Ë Ö Ù Ò Ô Ö Ë Í Ö ÜÖ Õ Õ Ô Û Ú Ò Í É Ì Õ Ñ É Ë Í Ì Ê Ç Õ Ò Û Ç Ì Ò Ë Ç Ò Ô Ë Ì Õ Ö Ì Ï Ñ É Ë Ñ Ô Ò Ô Ë Ç æ Ö È Ç Í Ì Ù Ë Ç Ö Õ Ç Õ Ø æ Æ Í Ù Æ Õ Ç Ë Ê Ç Ï Ò É Ë Ç Ï Ô Ù Ç É Ô ËÑ Ô Ì Ï Í Ì È Ü Ç Ê Ç Ü Õ Ý Ó Ï Ï Í Ò Í É Ì Ö Ü Ö Õ Õ Ô Û Ú Ò Í É Ì Ù Æ Ö Ì È Ç Õ æ Í Ü Ü Ö Ü Õ É Î Ç Ë Ç Ñ Ü Ç Ù Ò Ç Ï Í Ì Ò Æ Ç ä ã ä ã Ö Ù Ò Ô Ö Ë Í Ö Ü Õ Ò Ô Ï Ð Ýð Ç Ú Ë Ç Õ Ç Ì Ò Ö Ò Í Ê Ç Õ É Ñ � Ü Ö Ì Ò Ç < à É Ë Ö Ì æ Ç Ë Ç Í Ì Ò Æ Ç ì Þ é ð ð Ó É Ñ Ñ Í Ù Ç Ñ É Ë Ö Î É Ô Ò Ö æ Ç Ç î Ï Ô Ë Í Ì Èì Ç Ú Ò Ç Û Î Ç Ë Ú Ç Ë Ñ É Ë Û Í Ì È Ò Æ Ç Í Ë Ö Ô Ï Í Ò É Ñ É Ô Ë Ö Ù Ù É Ô Ì Ò Í Ì È Ë Ç Ù É Ë Ï Õ Ý Å Æ Ç Ñ Í Ì Ö Ü Ö Ô Ï Í Ò æ Í Ü Ü Î Ç Ë Ç Ê Í Ç æ Ç Ïæ Í Ò Æ Ò Æ Ç ì Þ é ð ð Ó Ó Ô Ï Í Ò é É Û Û Í Ò Ò Ç Ç Ï Ô Ë Í Ì È Þ Ù Ò É Î Ç Ë ä ã â å Ö Ì Ï æ Í Ü Ü Î Ç Ë Ç Ê Í Ç æ Ç Ï Î Ð Ò Æ Ç ì Þ é ð ð Ó× É Ö Ë Ï Ö Ò Ò Æ Ç Í Ë � É Ê Ç Û Î Ç Ë â ñ Ø ä ã â å Û Ç Ç Ò Í Ì È Ý� Ç æ Ö Ô Ï Í Ò Õ Ò Ö Ì Ï Ö Ë Ï Õ Ë Ç ' Ô Í Ë Ç Ï ì Þ é ð ð Ó Ò É Ù É Ì Ï Ô Ù Ò Ö Ì Ö Ù Ò Ô Ö Ë Í Ö Ü Ê Ö Ü Ô Ö Ò Í É Ì É Ñ É Ô Ë Ü Í Ö Î Í Ü Í Ò Ð Ñ É ËÞ Ò Æ Ç Ë � É Õ Ò � Û Ú Ü É Ð Û Ç Ì Ò × Ç Ì Ç Ñ Í Ò Õ " Þ � � × # Ý Å Æ Ç Ö Ù Ò Ô Ö Ë Í Ö Ü Ñ Í Ë Û É Ñ ï Ö Î Ë Í Ç Ü Ø ð É Ç Ï Ç Ë Ú Ç Ë Ñ É Ë Û Ç Ï Ò Æ Í ÕÖ Ì Ö Ü Ð Õ Í Õ Ö Õ É Ñ á Ô Ì Ç ñ ã Ø ä ã â å æ Æ Í Ù Æ Õ Æ É æ Ç Ï Ò Æ Ö Ò Ò Æ Ç Þ � � × Ú Ü Ö Ì Ñ É Ë ( Ì Í É Ì Ç Û Ú Ü É Ð Ç Ç Õ æ Ö Õ � � Ý ã $Ñ Ô Ì Ï Ç Ï æ Æ Í Ù Æ Í Õ Ö Ì Í Ì Ù Ë Ç Ö Õ Ç Ñ Ë É Û Ò Æ Ç � � Ý � $ Ñ Ô Ì Ï Í Ì È Ü Ç Ê Ç Ü Ö Õ É Ñ á Ô Ì Ç ñ ã Ø ä ã â � Ý Å Æ Ç Þ � � × Ú Ü Ö ÌÑ É Ë Ò Æ Ç ì Þ é ê Ó Ö Ï Û Í Ì Í Õ Ò Ë Ö Ò Í Ê Ç Ç Û Ú Ü É Ð Ç Ç Õ Ø æ Æ Í Ù Æ Í Õ Ö Õ Æ Ö Ë Ç Ï É Î Ü Í È Ö Ò Í É Ì Î Ç Ò æ Ç Ç Ì ì Þ é ð ð Ó Ö Ì Ïì Þ é ê Ó Ø æ Ö Õ â ã â Ý � $ Ñ Ô Ì Ï Ç Ï Ö Õ É Ñ á Ô Ì Ç ñ ã Ø ä ã â å Ý Ó Ï Ï Í Ò Í É Ì Ö Ü Ù É Ì Ò Ë Í Î Ô Ò Í É Ì Õ Ò É Ò Æ Ç Þ � � × Ò Ë Ô Õ ÒÑ É Ë Ô Ì Í É Ì Ç Û Ú Ü É Ð Ç Ç Õ Ö Ë Ç Î Ô Ï È Ç Ò Ç Ï Î Ç Ñ É Ë Ç Ò Æ Ç Ç Ì Ï É Ñ í Ç Ù Ç Û Î Ç Ë ä ã â å Í Ì É Ë Ï Ç Ë Ò É Ù É Ì Ò Í Ì Ô Ç Ò ÉÍ Ì Ù Ë Ç Ö Õ Ç É Ô Ë Ñ Ô Ì Ï Í Ì È Ü Ç Ê Ç Ü Õ Ý ð Ç Õ Ú Ç Ù Ò Ñ Ô Ü Ü Ð Õ Ô Î Û Í Ò Ò Ç Ï Øá Ç Ñ Ñ Ë Ç Ð Ó Ý à Ù = Ç Ç Ì Ø � Ý � Ýï Ç Ì Ç Ë Ö Ü à Ö Ì Ö È Ç Ë

Page 145 of 151



> ? @ A B C D > A C E F ? D G H D F I J ? @ F A K E C > ? @ E J C E C J ? L C E KM N O P Q R S T U T R Q R N TV W X V Y X Y Z [ [ V Z X \ V X Y Z] ^ Y Z _ ` Va S b U c d e f g _ h i j k l m n e m o i d _ h i j k l m p f j k f q c ir s t s u v s wx v u y z y { | } r s ~ v w sQ R Q n R � Q S � � � Z \ \ � W \ � [ W � � � � � � � \ � Z [ V V W � � \ W Z [ W �Q P N T � � ^ S a � O � U � � R ` � ` � V V \ [ V V ` � ` � V V \ [ V V V [ V VN P N _ Q R Q n R � Q S � \ � ` � W W � [ � Z � W V � V V V [ V V _ Y V W � ` ` Y [ � YN P N _ Q R Q n R � ^ U � b � U S T R ` W � Y � Y [ V Y ` � � V V V [ V V \ � Y � Y [ V Y� � � V � � W V Y [ \ � � � � \ � � \ � ` [ V V _ ` � � � � V [ � �w | } s � ~ r s z � z } s � x | � s r y | }Q M � R b h U h R � Y W � � � Z [ � Z Y V � V V V [ V V W � � � Z [ � ZN R � S h U h R � ` Z � \ � \ [ \ ` � � � V V V [ V V _ Y � � � Y � [ � �O U � b n P U � b � W � V � \ [ \ W Z V � V V V [ V V _ \ ` � Z \ � [ � \S P � T R b P ] ] M O R h U h R � � � Y W Y [ V W � � V V V [ V V _ ` � � ` � [ Z \h � U S T M O S � � � V Y V [ � Z Z � � V V V [ V V _ W � Z � Z [ � YS O � U h Q R T U � Y � � V \ � [ V \ \ ` � V V V [ V V _ Y � � Z � � [ Z WU � a Q M N a Q O U N S Y Y � W Z ` [ � V � � V V V [ V V \ � W Z ` [ � VT M N O U N S Y V � ` � V [ � � ` V � V V V [ V V _ Z � W \ Z [ � �Q M � R b � R O ^ O � M N � _ P T � R � S Z � � \ \ Z [ Z � Y V � � V V V [ V V _ Y V � � � V [ V �� � U S S V [ V V V [ V V V [ V Vn U T T R � M R S Y � Y � ` [ V V � V V [ V V � � ` [ V VR � R O T � P N M O S \ ` Z � � � W [ Y � � Y W � � V V [ V V _ � W � Z Y ` [ � �� � � s r y u z � x sO P Q h P S T \ Y � � � V [ V V � V � V V V [ V V _ � � � � V [ V V� R N T U � M N O P Q R \ \ � ` \ W [ V V \ V � V V V [ V V \ � ` \ W [ V VM N T R � R S T P N M N p R S T Q R N T S Y Y � W � � [ V � Y � � V V V [ V V _ \ � ` � Y [ Z �� � U N T � R p R N a R V [ V V V [ V V V [ V VQ M S O M N O P Q R Y Y � ` \ W [ ` � � � V V V [ V V � � ` \ W [ ` �� W � � W ` [ \ � Z Y � V V V [ V V _ \ � \ ` W [ � �� � � | } r s t s u v s w � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �s � { s u w s wQ U b M S P N � R M � � T S T � U N S ] R � S T U T M P N � V � Y Y � [ ` W � ` � W V V [ V V _ Y ` � � � Y [ W \T � P ^ T � U N S ] R � S T U T M P N � � \ � � Y � [ \ ` � V \ � Y V V [ V V � V � W Y � [ \ `Q U T R � M U � � R O P p R � ^ ] U O M � M T ^ \ � V � Z W � [ � W � � W � V V V [ V V _ ` Y � � V ` � [ Y \� P a S R � P � b � U � U � b P a S � U S T R \ Y � Z V ` [ \ � Y ` W � V V V [ V V _ Z � � V Z W [ � �O P Q h P S T ] U O M � M T ^ Y \ Y � � � � [ � V Y \ � � � � V [ V V _ � � Z � Y [ ` VU b Q M N M S T � U T M p R U N b � R N R � U � \ V ` � Y ` � [ \ ` \ � � � � � � [ V V _ � � � \ � Y [ � �O P � � R O T M P N O P N T � U O T R � h R N S R S Y � � Z \ � \ \ � [ W Y Y � W � Z � \ V V [ V V _ Y � � � Z � � [ ` ZM N T � U N S M T ` � � Y W � W W W [ W Y ` � ` \ � � � V V [ V V ` W Z � Y W W [ W Y� � � ` Y � � � \ [ \ � � � � � V � � \ � [ V V _ ` � Z � V Z � [ � �r s t s u v s � t s r s � { s u w s w � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �N R T M N O P Q R n R ] P � R b R h � R O M U T M P N � V Y � � Y W [ � Z � � ` � \ ` � [ V V Y \ Z � Y Z \ [ � Zb R h � R O M U T M P N ` ` ` � ` � W [ W �N R T M N O P Q R U ] T R � b R h � R O M U T M N \ W Z � ` � Z [ W �
Page 146 of 151



� �   ¡ ¢ £ ¤ � ¡ £ ¥ ¦ � ¤ § ¨ ¤ ¦ © ª �   ¦ ¡ « ¥ £ � �   ¥ ª £ ¥ £ ª � ¬ £ ¥ « ® ¯ ° ± ² ³ ´ µ ´ ² ± ² ® ´ ¶ ´ ° ® ³· ¸ ¹ · º ¹ º » ¼ ¼ · » ¹ ½ · ¹ º »¾ ¿ º » À Á ·Â ³ Ã ¥ £ ¬ £ ¦   £ � ¡ � ¡ ¤ ¨ ¡ � ¦ � ¤ Ä �   ¦ ¡± ² ± Å ² Æ ³ ² Æ Ç  ¯ ² ³ Á ¸ È É Ê É ¼ » Ë Ì È Á º Ì È ¸ É º ¼ ¸ Ê® ° ® À ± ² ± Å ² Æ ± ³ Í ¸ È ¸ ½ Ì ¼ Ì ½ ½ Ê Á È ¸ ¸ Ë ¼ Ì »« ¤ ¥ © Î ¤ � ¡ £± ² ± Å ² Æ ¸ È ¸ » ½ ¼ ½ » · ¼ · ·® ° ® ± ² ± Å ² Æ º º ¸ ¼ » · Á ¸ È º Ë º ¼ · º¥ £ ª « ª ¨ ¤ Ï ¨ £ �± ² ± Å ² Æ ³ Ì È » » Ê ¼ º ¸ · ¼ · ·® ° ® ± ² ± Å ² Æ º È Ì » · ¼ · · · ¼ · ·Ì · È Ê » ¸ ¼ » ¸ Ì È Ê · Ì È ¸ · º ¼ ½ Ê¥ £ ª « ª ¨ Ð ¦ Ñ±  Ò ² Ã Ó µ Ó ² Æ º ¸ È É Ë » ¼ É »® ² Í ³ Ó µ Ó ² Æ Á » È ½ Ë ½ ¼ ½ Á¯ µ Æ Ã Å ° µ Æ Ã Ì ¸ È · Ê ½ ¼ ½ ¸³ ° Æ ´ ² Ã ° ¾ ¾  ¯ ² Ó µ Ó ² Æ Ì È º ¸ º ¼ · ¸Ó Ô µ ³ ´  ¯ ³ Ë Ë È · º · ¼ Ì »³ ¯ Æ µ Ó ± ² ´ µ Ô º Ì È · ½ É ¼ · ½µ Ô Â ±  ® Â ± ¯ µ ® ³ º º È ¸ » Á ¼ Ë ·´  ® ¯ µ ® ³ º · È Á Ê · ¼ Ì É±  Ò ² Ã Æ ² ¯ ¿ ¯ Ô  ® Õ À ° ´ Ö ² Æ ³ » É È ½ ½ » ¼ » ÉÕ Ô µ ³ ³Å µ ´ ´ ² Æ  ² ³ º È º É Á ¼ · ·² Ô ² ¯ ´ Æ ° ®  ¯ ³ ½ Á » È Ê Ë ¸ ¼ º Ì� ¡ ¢ £ ¥¯ ° ± Ó ° ³ ´ ½ º È É É · ¼ · ·Æ ² ® ´ µ Ô  ® ¯ ° ± ² ½ ½ È Á ½ ¸ ¼ · · ® ´ ² Æ ² ³ ´ ° ®  ® Ç ² ³ ´ ± ² ® ´ ³ º º È ¸ Ì Ë ¼ · ÊÕ Æ µ ® ´ Æ ² Ç ² ® Â ²±  ³ ¯  ® ¯ ° ± ² º º È Á ½ ¸ ¼ Á ËË ¸ È Ê ¸ Á ¼ ½ É¡ � ¡ ¤ ¨ ¥ £ ¬ £ ¦   £ � × Ø Ù Ú Û Ø Ù × Ù Ü Ý Þ£ ß à £ ¦ � £ �± µ Ã  ³ ° ® Ö ²  Õ Ö ´ ³ ´ Æ µ ® ³ ¾ ² Æ ³ ´ µ ´  ° ® Ì · È º º Ë ¼ Á ¸´ Æ ° ¿ ´ Æ µ ® ³ ¾ ² Æ ³ ´ µ ´  ° ® É É ½ È Ë º Ë ¼ ½ Á± µ ´ ² Æ  µ Ô Æ ² ¯ ° Ç ² Æ ¿ ¾ µ ¯  Ô  ´ ¿ ½ Ì · È » ¸ Ì ¼ Ë ¸Ö ° Â ³ ² Ö ° Ô Ã Ö µ á µ Æ Ã ° Â ³ Í µ ³ ´ ² ½ º È » · Á ¼ ½ Ê¯ ° ± Ó ° ³ ´ ¾ µ ¯  Ô  ´ ¿ º ½ º È É Ë Ë ¼ Ë ·µ Ã ±  ®  ³ ´ Æ µ ´  Ç ² µ ® Ã Õ ² ® ² Æ µ Ô ½ · Á È º Á Ê ¼ ½ Á¯ ° Ô Ô ² ¯ ´  ° ® ¯ ° ® ´ Æ µ ¯ ´ ² Ò Ó ² ® ³ ² ³ º È Ì » ½ È ½ ½ Ì ¼ ¸ º ® ´ Æ µ ® ³  ´ Á È Ì º ¸ È ¸ ¸ ¸ ¼ ¸ ºÌ È É Á º È Ì É ½ ¼ ½ Ê¦ £ ¡ Ð ¦ ª � Ä £ Ï £ â � ¥ £ © £ à ¥ £ ª Ð ¤ ¡ Ð � ¦ ã ä å æ ç å è é ê ëì í î ï í ð ñ ò ó ñ ô õ ö ö ö ÷ ö ø ù ú ù ûõ í ó ñ õ ð ô ü í ý ù þ ÷ ö ÿ þ ú ù ÿ
Page 147 of 151



� � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ��  ! � " ! " # $ $ � # ! % � ! " #� � � � � � � � 
 &' � � � � � � � � � 
 ( � � ) � �* + , - . ( � 
 � � � � / � � � � 0 � � � � �� 1 2 � � � � �� � � � � � � �' � � 0 � 0 2 � 
 � � 3 � � �� � � � � � � � 4 5 6 # % % 6  % 7 $  8 " # 6 5 % % 6 5 % 8 $ � � " 5 6 5 # # 6 8 #  $ 9 5 9 : ;� � � � < � = � � � � < � � � � 9 7 9 6 � � % $ � � " 6 " 9 7 6 � " 9 $ � � 7 5 8 6 � � # $ � � 9 : ;� � � > � � � � � � � � 4 % 8 9 6   7 $ : # " 6 7 � � 6 � � � $ � � " 6 5 %  6 9 9 " $ 5 " 9 � ;� � � > � � � � � � = � � � 4 � � � � 9  6 " 7 " $ � " " 5 � 6 � � � $ � � " " 9 6 7 " 7 $ # # " # ;: 6 8 � : 6  � " $ % 8 9 9 6 : � " 6 5 5 7 $ � � " 8 6 7 # : 6  5 8 $ 8 5 9 : ;� � 
 � � 3 � � �  � 
 � � ' � � � � 0 � 
� � ? � � � � � � � "  6 5 7 # $ 5 # 8 : 6 � � � $ � � 5  6 : " � $ : " 9  ;� � 4 � � � � � � 9 # 6 % 7 % $ % 9 9 # 9 6 � � � $ � � 9 8 9 6 8 " 8 $ 8 7 " � ;� � � � � � � � � :  6 � 8 % $ %  : 8 7 6 � � � $ � � : " � 6 # % 8 $ 8 % " � ;� � � � � � � @ @ � � � � � � � � : 6 "  " $ �  5 8 6 � � � $ � � 5 � 6 7 9 7 $ # % " " ;� � � � � � � � 7 7 6 � " � $ : # : 7 9 6 � � � $ � � 5 # % 6 # 7 # $ 5 " " : ;� � � � � � � � � � " : 6 � % 5 $ � % " # 9 6 � � � $ � � "  8 6 # 8 : $ #  7 ;� � � � � � � � � � � � " " 6  # 9 $ 7 � : � 6 � � � $ � � % 7 6 9 �  $ 9 � 9 5 ;� � � � � � � " � 6 9 8 � $ : 5 " 9 : 6 � � � $ � � " " 5 6  % # $ 5 8 7 ;� � ? � � � � � = � � � � � > � � < � � � # 5 6 % % # $ # 5 5 9 � 6 � � � $ � � % 9 : 6 8 8 � $ � 8 9 9 ;� � � � � � $ � � � $ � � � $ � � � ;� � � � � � � � � " 6 " 5 9 $ � � 5 6 � � � $ � � 9 6 7 : 7 $ � � 9 # ;� � � � � � � � � � � % 9 # 6 8 7  $ " : 9 6 % 5 5 6 � � � $ � � 9 6 � " 5 6 % " 9 $ 7 : " 5 ;� � � � � 0 � � � ' �� � � � � � � % " 6 5 5 � $ � � " : � 6 � � � $ � � " " 7 6 : 8 � $ � � 9 " ;� � � � � � � � � � � � % % 6 9 %  $ � � " 9 � 6 � � � $ � � 7 8 6  8 % $ � � 9 7 ;� � � � � � � � � � � � A � � � � � � � � " " 6  : 7 $ � 8 8 : 6 � � � $ � � : % 6 9 5 " $ # 5 " 7 ;� � � � � � � A � � � � � $ � � � $ � � � $ � � � ;� � � � � � � � � � " " 6 9 %  $ 9 7 9 : 6 � � � $ � � " % 6  8 9 $  9 5 : ;7  6 8  9 $ % 5 % 8 � 6 � � � $ � � 9  9 6 % 9  $ 8 8 9 5 ;� � � � 
 � � � � � � � � 8 6 � 9 % 6 � 8 � $ 7 : 9 : 6 9 � : 6 5 5 7 $ � � " # 6 " 7 9 6 % 7  $ " : 9 5 ;� 1 2 � � � � �� � � � � � � < � � � < � � � � � � � @ � � � � � � � � � : � 6 " " 7 $ 9  9 # " 6 7 � � $ � � > 9 5 " 6 8 7 " $  % "  ;� � � = � � � � � @ � � � � � � � � � 5 5 % 6 7 " 7 $ % 9 % 6 7 9  6 " � � $ � � > % 6 % 7 % 6 9 7 " $ 8 7 " 9 ;� � � � � � � � � � � � A � � = @ � � � � � � = % : � 6 #  : $ 7  9 6 9 8 9 6 : � � $ � � > " 6 # " " 6 : 9 5 $ " % " 8 ;< � � � � < � � � < � B � � � � � � 4 � � � � % " 6 # � 9 $ % 8 5 # 9 6 5 � � $ � � > 5 8 � 6 5 #  $ 8 5 8 ;� � � � � � � @ � � � � � � = " % " 6 5 7 7 $ 7 � 5 7 " 6 8 � � $ � � > % : � 6 " " " $ 9 � 9  ;� � � � � � � � � � � � A � � � � � � � � � � � % � 9 6 " 9 8 $ % 9 " 6 % 7 � 6 # � � $ � � > " 6 �  7 6   % $ 8 7 9 9 ;� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ? � � � � � � " 6 : # % 6 % % : $  " " 6  : # 6 % � � $ � � > " 8 : 6 # 8 5 $ 9 # # " ;� � � � � � � � � 9 6 : "  6    $  " 9 6 9 % 7 6 8 � � $ � � 9  # 6 "   $  " " " 9 ;: 6 5 9 " 6 : 5 % $ % 8 " 9 6  % 5 6 9 � � $ � � >  6 % " 9 6 8 : 8 $ 8 5 5 % ;� � � � � � � � � � � � 1 2 � � � � � C . * D E * F G H + * - D H F * D - H I G . . J * * D I C + D F & . G E * : ;
Page 148 of 151



K L M N O P Q K N P R S L Q T U Q S V W L M S N X R P K L M R W P R P W L Y P R X Q M N O L R Z N X[ \ ] ^ _ ` _ a b c d e a _ a d ] d f ag h i g j i j k l l g k i m g i j kn e o p q r s t p q p q p q r u t p q r s v w x y w z { |} ~ v ~ � � ~ �� � � � � � � � � } ~ � � � ~] d ] � d ` ] e � � � k m m � h m � l h � � � h � � � m h h l g � j h j � m � j l h �] \ f a � � � e n ` [ � _ ` � d � � � � g g m l g g � � � � g g m l g g g l g gf \ f � ] d ] � d ` ] e � m � � � h h � l � k m � j � � g j l k k j j � � h � l � gf \ f � ] d ] � d ` � _ ` o � _ e a d � h � j � j l g j m m � � m � l � � � � � � � j l � h� � � g � � h g j l m � � � � � k � � j � l � k j h � � � � � l � h� � � ~ � � } ~ � � � � ~ � � � � ~ } � � �] b � d o ^ _ ^ d ` j h � � � k l � k j � � � � � l � � � j � g k � l h kf d � e ^ _ ^ d ` � k � m � m l m � � m � � j h l � � � � m � � m m l k m[ _ ` o � \ _ ` o � h � g � m l m h j j � � � � m l m � � � h � j k k l k �e \ ` a d o \ � � b [ d ^ _ ^ d ` � � j h j l g h g l g g � � j h j l g h^ � _ e a b [ e � � � g j g l � k j g � � m � � l k m � � g � m j � l m �e [ ` _ ^ ] d a _ � j � � g m � l g m m h � � k � l j j � � � � � � � l g �_ � n ] b f n ] [ _ f e j j � h k � l � g j h � k � g l � m � � � j � � l g ma b f [ _ f e j g � � � g l � � j k � � h g l j h � k � � g k l � m] b � d o ` d [ � [ � b f � � \ a � d ` e k � � m m k l k � g l g g k � � m m k l k �� � _ e e g l g g g l g g g l g g� _ a a d ` b d e j � j � � l g g � � h � h l g g � j � � � � l g gd � d [ a ` \ f b [ e m � k � � � h l j � m h � � � � m l k � � � m � j � � l h h� � � ~ } � � � � � ~[ \ ] ^ \ e a m j � � � g l g g � m � m � j l g g � j j � k � j l g g` d f a _ � b f [ \ ] d m m � � m h l g g m g � g m h l g g m � � g g l g gb f a d ` d e a \ f b f c d e a ] d f a e j j � h � � l g � j m � � � � l � g � j � � � � l h �� ` _ f a ` d c d f n d g l g g g l g g g l g g] b e [ b f [ \ ] d j j � � m h l � � m � h � m l h � h � � � m l � m� h � � h � l m � k g � h � � l � � � m � j j � l � j� � � � � } ~ v ~ � � ~ � � � q p � � q � q   u ¡ ¡ � u s p � u ¢ ¡   � � r � q � p r ¡   ¢ s

Page 149 of 151



£ ¤ ¥ ¦ § ¨ © £ ¦ ¨ ª « ¤ © ¬  © « ® ¯ ¤ ¥ « ¦ ° ª ¨ £ ¤ ¥ ª ¯ ¨ ª ¨ ¯ ¤ ± ¨ ª ° © ¥ ¦ § ¤ ª ² ¦ °³ ´ ³ µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ º » ¼ ¸ ¼ ½ µ ¹ ¾ ¸ ·¿ À ¶ Á Â Ã Ä Å Â Æ Ç · ¸ È ³ ¸ É Ê ¸ ¹ Ë Å Ã Ä Å Â ÆÌ ¥ « ² ¯ ² Í ©  ² ¦ ° ¦ ¤ « £ £ ¨ ª ± ² ¯ ¨ ¯ § © ª Î ¨ £Ê ¸ ¹ Ï ¶ ¸ Á Ä Ã Ä Ð Ð Ñ Ä Ò Ó Ã Ô Ô Ô Õ Ä ÂÊ ¸ º ¸ ¹ ¶ Á ½ » ¶ ¶ · Â Ã Ò Ð Ä Ñ Â Ð Æ Ã Ä Ò Æ Õ Å ÅÊ » ¹ É » Ö ¾ ½ µ É Ë Ã Ô Ò Æ Ñ Ô Ä Ô Ã Ë Ò Â Õ Å Å¼ ¶ µ × · ´ Ö Â Ã Æ Ä Ä Ñ Ä Ë Ò Ã Ð Ò Å Õ Ó ÒØ ¸ ¹ Ö Ù µ ¶ ¸ Ë Ã Ò Ð Å Ñ Ó Â Ò Ã Ú Æ Ë Õ Ó Â½ µ Û ¸ ¶ È µ ¹ Ï Ä Ã Ô Å Â Ñ Ë Ä Ô Ã Ë Ò Ð Õ Å Å½ À Ö ³ » Ö ¾ ³ ´ Ö × ´ ´ Ù · Æ Ë Å Ñ Â Å Å Ã Æ Å Ô Õ Ô Ú¶ µ ³ ½ ¹ À È º » ¶ ¶ µ ¾ ¸ Ò Â Ë Ñ Ð Ô Ã Ð Æ Ä Õ Ð Ó´ µ Ï È µ ¹ Ï Ë Ã Ë Ò Æ Ñ Ô Ð Ú Ã Â Ó Ó Õ Ð ÂÈ ¶ ¸ µ · µ Ö ³ ¹ » Ù ¾ ¸ Ô Ð Ú Ñ Ó Ë Ã Ò Ë Ð Õ Ú Ó¹ ´ Á µ ¶ ´ µ Ï Ð Ã Æ Ä Ä Ñ Â Ã Ä Ó Ë Ã Ä Ô Ä Õ Â Ð³ ¹ ´ Á Â Â Ã Â Ò Ë Ñ Â Ã Ä Ú Ò Ã Ò Ò Â Õ Ó Ä· À Ê ³ ´ ³ µ ¶ Ô Â Ã Ä Ó Ó Ñ Ó Ã Ä Â Ó Ã Ò Ô Â Õ Ò Ú´ ³ ½ ¸ ¹ ¼ À · ³ ´ É ¸ ¹ · Æ Ã Ä Æ Â Ñ Ë Ð Æ Ã Æ Ó Æ Õ Ú ÅÙ ¹ ´ È ´ Ø Ø ¼ ¸ Ö ³ ¸ ¹ Â Ó ÄÆ Ã Ô Ô Ë Ñ Ë Ð Æ Ã Æ Ó Æ Õ Ú Å³ ´ ³ µ ¶ Ó Å Ã Ú Æ Ð Ñ Ó Ã Ú Å Ó Ã Ò Å Â Õ Ë Ú

Page 150 of 151



Ü Ý Þ ß à á â ã à ä Ý Þ ä Þ å á Ý æ á ç ß ßå ç á ä Ý è é ê ë ì ë ì í î í ë ï ð ë ì íñ ò ó ô õ ö ÷ ÷ ô ø ô ó å ô ù õ ò ø ú û ô ÷ ì ì ü ð ý ì þ ì ýì ý ü ÿ � � þ ê ì� û ñ ñ ò û ô û � � ô ûø û ö ù ÷ ñ ô û ÷ ø ö ø ò � ù� � û ô ù � � ö ø ò ù ì ü ÿ ð ð þ ì ÿ� � � 	 
 � �  

Page 151 of 151


	City Council Agenda November 18, 2019.pdf (p.1-2)
	Cover Memo - Indoor-Outdoor Rental Rates.pdf (p.3)
	Cover Memo - Election of Mayor and Pro Tem.pdf (p.4-5)
	CDBG 2020 Public Hearing Notice.pdf (p.6)
	Dept Report - Certificate of Election-11152019.pdf (p.7-10)
	City Council Study Session October 24, 2019.pdf (p.11-12)
	City Council Meeting Minutes 10-24-19.pdf (p.13-18)
	Cover Memo - Jagged Fork Liquor License.pdf (p.19)
	Joint meeting 10-29-19.pdf (p.20-21)
	City Council Study Session Nov 4, 2019.pdf (p.22-23)
	Joint meeting 11-7-19.pdf (p.24-25)
	CDBG Resolution for City Council Mtg 2020.pdf (p.26-28)
	copy1.pdf (p.29)
	copy2.pdf (p.30)
	copy3.pdf (p.31-38)
	copy4.pdf (p.39-45)
	Lathrup Village Invoice Letter September 2019 Services.pdf
	Draft Invoices (21).pdf

	copy6.pdf (p.46)
	Dept Report - October 2019 Police Report Summaries.pdf (p.47-51)
	Dept Report - Parks  Recreation Dept Report November 2019.pdf (p.52-54)
	Dept Re[prt = DDA Nov 2019.pdf (p.55-56)
	Dept Report - Oct Permits Issued.pdf (p.57-63)
	Oct Enforcement (Kelda).pdf (p.64-65)
	Oct Enforcement (Jim).pdf (p.66-67)
	CDBG request - HAVEN.pdf (p.68-69)
	Liquor License Resolution - Jagged Fork.pdf (p.70-71)
	CDBG 2020 PH Letter for Council.pdf (p.72)
	Cover Memo - Jagged Fork Liquor License.pdf (p.73)
	Liquor License application - Jagged Fork.pdf (p.74-137)
	Local Gov't approval form liquor license- Jagged Fork.pdf (p.138)
	Jagged Fork-Special Land Use signed.pdf (p.139-143)
	Code of Conduct and Ethics.pdf (p.144)
	CDBG Resolution for City Council Mtg 2020-.pdf (p.145-147)
	Cover Memo - Fee Schedule.pdf (p.148-149)
	2020 Fees Schedule Lathrup Village - 11.15.2019.pdf (p.150-168)
	Cover Memo - Indoor-Outdoor Rental Rates.pdf (p.169)
	Indoor - Outdoor Rental Rate and Community Service Credit Policies.pdf (p.170-183)
	Memo- Employee Holiday Celebration Dec 20.pdf (p.184-185)
	School Choice Week Proclamation.pdf (p.186)
	SOCWA Swa11agenda2019.pdf (p.187-198)
	socrra ra11agenda2019 +P.pdf (p.199-210)
	Cover Memo - Indoor-Outdoor Rental Rates.pdf (p.3)
	CDBG 2020 Public Hearing Notice.pdf (p.6)
	Cover Memo - Indoor-Outdoor Rental Rates.pdf (p.3)
	CDBG 2020 Public Hearing Notice.pdf (p.6)

